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June 23. 2000 To the I lonorable Parish President, Members of the Parish Connci And tile Citizcas of q'errebonne Parish, Houula, Louisiana The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Governlnenl (Parish GoveNunenl) for tile year ended December 31, 1999, is hereby submitted as mandated by the }lome Rnle Charier. The Home Rule Charter requires that the council shall provide for an annual independent poslaudil, and sucb additional audits as it deems necessary, of the accounts and olher evidence of financial transactions of Ihc Parish Government, including those of all Parish Government departments, offices or agencies. Audits may be performed by the State or 1he Council may designate a private auditor to perform such audits. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data, and 1he completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with management. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data is accurate ill all material respects and is reported in a manner that presents fairly the financial position and restilts of operations of the various fimds, account groups and eomponenl units oflhe Terreboune Parish Consolidated Government. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an undelslanding of the Terreboune Parish Consolidated Government's activities have been included. 
The ('omprdlensive Annual Financial Report is designed to assist and guide tile reader in understanding its contents. The report is presented in five sections: 1. .l;tte ##tlrqdueto~ Seclion, which Js unandiled, includes this letler of Iransmillal, an organizational chart and a list of the Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government's elected officials, appointed officials, aud accounting division staff. 2. The I;Tnan~riql Spction includes the Independent Auditor's Report, and Parish Government's general-purpose financial statements, including explanatory notes thereto. a. 7"he Supxplementol In.formation Section includes the combin accouut group financial stalemeuts. g, individual fund and b. 1"he Other Stq*ple~nental lt~ormatiqt3 Sectiot~ contains various schedules of the following: General Fixed Assets; Compensalion Paid to the Parish Council; for the Utilities Fund: Property, Plant and Equipment, Insurance In Force and Utility Custonlers. 3. The Statistical Section which is unaudiled, includes selected financial ~lild demographic in formalion, generally presented oil a multi-year basis. Tile Tcrrebonne Parish Consolidated Govermneut is required to provide for an annual single audit in coufornliiy with the provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1984 and/he U.S. Office of Management and BudgeCs Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations. Information related to this single audit, iuchidiug a schedule of expenditnres of federal awards, and tile independent auditor's reporls oil internal conlrols and compliance with applicable laws and regulations is inchlded in a separateJy isstled Single Audil Supplementary Financial Report. 
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TIlE REPORTING ENTITY The Tcrrcbonne Palish Consolidated Governnlent includes all the funds and account groups of the Prinlary Government (i.e., the Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government as legally defined), as well as all of its component units. Component units are legally separate entities for which the Primary Government is financially accountable. The Primary Government includes the financial activities of the Parish Administration, Public Works (Government Buildings, Pollution Control, Service Center, Solid Waste, I)rainage, and Roads & Bridges), llunlan Resources, Utilities (Electric and Gas), City Police, City Fire, Finallce (Accounting, Customer Service, Information Systems, and Purchasing), Recreation, Risk Managcment, Civic Center, Juvenile Services, and Planning & Economic Development. A complete discussion of the Terrcbonne Parish reporting entity is provided in the Notes to the Financial Statements (No. 1, "Sumlnary of Significant Accounting Policies"). 

Tcrreboune Parisll is tile second largest parish ill Louisiana, and is situated ill tile soutlmrn part of the state, in the heart of Cajun country. Terrebonne Parish has a total area of 2,067square miles consisting of 987 squares nliles of land and 1,070 miles of water. The latest census of 1990 reports a population of 96,982. The Munagement: F~ffecfive in 1996, at the general election of 1995, tile legislative power of the parish govcrument reduced fiom fifteen to nine nlcmbers elected to a four (4) year term, wilh a maximum of three consecutive terms. One (1) council member is elected from each district. The Parish President is an elected official serving as the chief executive officer over all departments, offices and agencies of tile Parish Govemnlcnt, except as otherwise provided by the Charter. The President is elected at large for a four-year 1o1"111. with a nlaxinlun] of fin'ee cousecutive terms. For tile year ended l)ecenlbcr 31, 1999, tile Parish Pres approval of tile Parish Council for the follov,,ing major Presiderd: dent appointed department heads subject to tile departments, and served at the pleasure of the 
l)epartment of Public Works Departnlent of Human Resources Department of Utilities Deparlment of City Police Department of City Fire Departrnent of Finance Departnlent of Recreation Departnlent of Risk Management Department of Planning & Economic Development Department of Civic Center Department of Juvenile Services Department r~Public Works - This department oversees the administration of Government Buildings, Fngineering/Service Center, Pollution Control, Solid Waste, Drainage, and Roads & Bridges. This departnlent enlploys 259 individuals who are responsible for various nlaintenance and improvements of Tcrrebomm Parish facilities and infrastructures. I)ejmrtment .of lluman R esqurces - This department employs seven individuals, whose main responsibilities include/be maintenance and enbancemen~ of 1be work force u,)~JJe maximizing empl, oyee producfivity. 



Del~arlntent o~]/lilitie.~ --The department of Utilities provides electric and gas utility services to certain geographical areas of our parish. Electric service is provided to approximately 10,000 customers in the Cily of llomna and adjacent developed areas. Gas service is provided to approximately 1,4,,000 customers in tile City of Itouma and adjacent developed areas as well as the Bayou Dularge, Bayou Black/Gibsou and Little Bayou ][llack arteries. The departmeut structure includes the divisions of Utilities Administration, Gas Distribution, and Electric Production and Electric Distribution. The total employee complement is approximately 78. Department of ~'ity Police-This department employs a total of 81 individuals, including hoth civiliau aud civil service employees. This department is responsible for enforciug various erimiual and traffic statutes within the mbanized area ofltouma. 
Department of City/ire =.This department employs 75 fidl and part time individuals including civilian and civil service employees responsible for the urbanized area of Houma fire protection. 
Department of Finat!ce-- Tile Aceonnting, Information Systems, Customer Service and Purchasing 1)ivisions employ a total of 65 individuals, who provide for services both internally and to the public, inclnding financial administration, information systems, revenue collections, aud centralized purchasing. Delmrtment of Recreation.- A total of 61 employees are responsible for the recreation programs for children and adults, parks and grouuds, and the two municipal auditoriums. DelmrtmentofRi.skMa~nent - Terrebonne Parish retains self-insurance for general liability, auto liability, worker's compensation, employee group health benefits and property insurance at the highest practical level. F, ight employees are responsible for an organized and aggressive loss control program, safety ulanagcmeut, and accident/injury preveution program. l)eJ~arOnent of l'lannhlg & Economic Develolmtet3_(- This departments is divided into 3 maior areas: Planning, Economic Development, and Federal Programs Management. A total of 89 employees provide: zoning, subdivision review, perrnils, and building inspections; managenaenl of au aggressive economic development program; and administration of various federal programs including Community Development Block Grants, Section 8 programs, Federal Transit System, and other social service programs. The inclusion of the ]lead Start Program was a succcssfal aceomplishmeut in Federal Programs Management. The role of tile ~';conomic l)cvelopmenl Program involves two related fuuctions. The first is to provide leadership ill Economic l)evelopment endeavors within Terrebonne Parish by establishing tile overall fraumwork w/01in which the comprehensive efforts of the community towards economic development can be orgauized and accomplished iu accordance with defined short and long range goals. The second fanction impacts tile connnunity through the tasks performed within the Planning Department in the provision of technical and/or finance qnalified individuals interested in creating or expanding their private businesses, thereby increasing local job opportunities. I)epartme!lt ofCiyie Cet[ter -The liouma-Terrebonne Civic Center opened to the public ill January 1999 with an event-filled calendar. The facility had 133 event days bringing in a total of 330,000 people in its first year of operation with an estimated economic impact of over $2 million dollars pumped into the local economy for Terrcbonne Parish businesses. In addition to creating jobs and generating sales tax, the facility briugs visitors from out of town into Terrebonne Parish to spend money ill local hotels, restaurants and attractions to generate new tourism dollars for tile community. This department is composed of, three divisions: Marketing, Operations and Business Management and has a current staffof 16. Departmel!t oaf Juvenile..Detentio0 - This department was created in 1997, with a current staff of 49 providing rehabilitation programs for ~.he youth entering '~he juvenile justice system. 



I'ari*h President (AdminO(rfftion) - Under the direction of the Parish President exists his administration and two divisions created for special purposes; Community Problem Solver arrd Office of l';mergency l)reparedness. The Office elf Coummnity Problem Solver provides to tbe public a centralized answering point for complaints arrd follow-up procedures. In 1999, there were 3,203 inquiries made fnr tall grass, drainage, roads and bridges, ntilities, garbage pick-up, and cable regulations, junk and debris cmnplaints. This division is responsible for receiving and documenting all incoming complaints from citizens and coordinating and directing the information to the proper departments. With a staff of three, they are responsible for updated management reports and public response when possible. The Office ~f Emergeno, Preparedness responds to natnral disasters and emergencies, and hazardous malerJal incidents as well as preventive supervision. Terrebonne Parish has three major trausporlatJon thoroughfares, the Intracoastal Waterway, U.S. t]ighway 90 and the Southern Pacific Railway in which large amomlts of extremely hazardous substance travel on a daily basis. Two of lhe thoroughfares pass through populated areas of the City of llouma. "['here are also a large number nf pipelines that carry numerous hazardous chemicals throughout the parish. With a staff of two, this division directs day-to-day and emergency operation of the Government to ensure compliance with state and federal guidelines; provides teclmical assistance in an emergency, and serves as a focal point for managing operational details. The ReJwrting Standards: The Terrebonne Parish accounts are organized as fimds and account groups. Each fund is a separate accounting entity with its own self-balancing set of accounts; assets, liabilities and fnnd equity. Following are the titles of these funds and account groups with a brief description. Goverrllnenta] 17unds The General Ft41td is the general operating fund of the Parish. It is used to account for all financial resources traditionally associated with government, which are not required to be accounted for in another fand. The SpeeialR~!!ettue_ Fundsare used to account for revenues derived from specitic tax, grants of other restricted revenue sources, l+ocal legislation or state or federal statues specify the uses and limitations of each Special Revenue Fund. 
The Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources used for, and the payment of, general long-term principal, interest and related costs. CtqJital Pra/eet+' Fttnds" are used to account for financial resources to be used for construction of major capital prqiects. Proprietary Funds The I:mterj~rise Fund~ are used to account for operations financed and operated in a manner similar to privale business enterprises. ']'he intent is that costs of goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed primarily through user charges. ']'Ire Internal Service Funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by one department or agency to other departments or agencies of our government, oll a eost-reilnbursement basis. Fiduciary Funds Agettej, l"u!Jds are used to account for assets held by the government as an agent for individuals, private organizatknls, other govermnents and/or other funds. 
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G'eucral Fixed Assets Account Group Iqxed assets oflhc Parish other than those accounted for in the proprietary funds, are accounted for ill the General Fixed Assets Account Group. General Fixed Assets in the amount of $79,352,973, as included iu this report, exclude tim Parish's infi'aslructnre. General Lonl;-Term Obligations Account Group All long-term obligations of the Parish, except that accounted for in the proprietary funds, are accounted for iu Ibis account group. These obligations include bonds payable of $37,228,604; the lmldfill closure of $5,849,451 and compensated absences of $547,244 due to employees in non-proprietary funds. Basis of Acco!!ntjng: The basis of accounting used by the Parish is in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applicable to govermnental units and is consistent with GASB Codified Section 100, "Basis of Accounting". All governmental fuuds are accounted for using the flow of curreut financial resources measurement focus. The modified accrual basis of acconnting is utilized for the governmental and agency funds. Revenues are rccoguized when they are snsceptible to accrual, that is, both measurable and available. Expendilures are recognized when the related liability is incurred, except fnr interest on Iong-ieml obligations which is recorded when due. Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with GAAP. A complete discussion of the Parish's accounting basis is provided in Note 1 to the General-Purpose Financial Statemenls. ECONOMIC OUTLOOK SUMMAI/Y OF LOCAl, ECONOMY 'l]~c Nineties have been a period of renewal and expansion for Terrebonne Parish. We have recognized tlw unique potential of our area, and efforts are in place to preserve our culture and heritage even as we seek to share it with the rest of the country. Tim major industries including the oil field, seafood, marine, shil3building and medical (our newcsl addition to major status) have enjoyed the impressive growth in the Parish since 1993. These industries are major employers of the Parish's labor force. Tcrrcbonne Parish has created an Advisory Board whose mission is to explore and implement innovative ways In spur ncw development and strengthen the existing economy of the Parish. As a rcsuh, many new projects have bccn proposed and are currently iu the process of becoming reality. Fu'rURE ECQNOM IC OUTLOOK Some of economic indicators below have reflected the pas[ gl'm, vth and future potential growlh our Parish 
993 994 995 996 997 998 999 

Accounts Registered Sales Tax Pernlils 5,595 5,619 5,796 5,926 6,021 6,174 6.367 

Aunual Occupalioua 
0.43% 3.15% 2.24% 1.60% 2.54% 3.13% 

Licenses 4,424 4,519 4,636 4,593 4,738 4,732 4,993 
Xln 

Annual % Growth Sales Tax Collections 
$27,888,305 2.15% 30,737,536 2.59% 32,354,546 -0.93% 40,181,320 * 3.16% 55,899,026 ** -0.13% 62,219,210 *** 5.52% 58.774.824 *** 

Aonual % Growth 
10.22% 5.26% 8.76% 15.84% 2.89% -9.13% 



* In 1996, the Terrebonne Parish School Board levied a 1% sales tax which generated gross collections of $4,991,556 in 1996, $14,521,575 in 1997, $15,075,544 ill 1998 and $13,815,668 in 1999. This tax was not included in the formula calculating the annual percentage of growth for 1996 through 1999. 
** Ill 1997, tile Terrebonne Parish Sheriff's Office levied a ~% sales tax, which generated $614,707 in 1997, $3,742,678 ill 1998 and $3,432,374 in 1999. This tax was not included ill the formuhl calculating the ammal percentage of growth for 1997 through 1999. 
*** Ill 1998, tile Terrcbonue l'arish Consolidated Government levied a ~% sales tax, which geuclated $1,460,168 in 1998 and $3,415,866 in 1999. This lax was not included ill tile fornmla calculating the anuual percentage of growth for 1998 and 1999. According to tile Louisiana l)epartment of Labor, tile annual average rate of local unemployment stabilized to all average of 4.3% in 1999, as reflected in the following chart. Along with a healthy work force, the parish had a steady issuance of building permits (a continued indication of new constructiou and renovation). 
Year 993 994 995 996 997 998 999 

Average Labor Force * 40,100 42,100 43,600 44,500 44,800 50,000 51.100 

Unemployment Rate * 7.00% 7.10% 6.70% 5.40% 4.30% 3.50% 4.30% 

Building Permits 

Source: *l,ouisiana Deparhnent of Labor **Tcrreboune Parish Consolidated Goverament (Planning Department) 
MAJOR INrrlATIVES 
CURIIEN1~ ,~ND FUTUI/E PARISH-WIDE PROJECTS 

446 436 443 491 462 526 484 

Forced D#'Mtlage Pro l'ect 1-1B: A multi-year/phase project, the 1-1B project aiea encompasses approxinlately 16,576 acres. Geographically, tile project is located between the natural ridges of Bayou Terrcbonne to tlle west and Bayou Blue to the east. The purpose of the project is to prevent local flooding due to excessive rainfalls and tidal surges from tile Gulf of Mexico through the Houma Navigation Canal. 11 is not unusual for bolh of these condilions to occur simultaneously. Hurricane eouditions are nol uecessary to influence strong tidal fluctuations. Current funding of $13,023,193 includes the following sources: $3,595,596 (General Fund); $3,752,508 (La. Dept. of Transporlation and Development); $3,158,240 (Capital Sales Tax Fund); $1,599,109 (Parishwide Drainage); $110,818 (Federal Revenue Shariug); $806,922 (Interest). 



BtO,ou 1"errebonne Waterltfe hlu:$eum." Displayed on tile cover and inserts of Ibis report, this inslitution tells a story of the "good earth" and its sun'ounding waters that may be viewed in our Bayou Terrebonne Walerlife Museunl. The new 7,000 square-foot facility opened ill July 1999 housing a permanent exhibit concentrating ou the economic, social and natural history of Terrebonne Parish and soulheast Louisiana. There arc 20 sepalale voices used as narratives, 130 crealures are displayed on the eco-line mural, 64 interactive buttons, a 13 ~ foot long stuffed alligator, and seven- piece suspended diorama redfish display. The museum as a whole, along with its surrounding park and bayou walk, is intended to provide a focus for renovation and tourisnl in downtown ltouma. The $986,286 facility was funded by General Fund along with $312,327 for tile exhibitry funded through Grants, l)onations and General Fund. Port Facili(t,: A 400 acre port facility located off Industrial Boulevard near the waterway section of the Ilouma NavigalJonal Canal aud Intracoaslal Canal is currently under-construction.. With tile Parish no longer having rail access, the port can provide alternate links to industry in the Parish. When completed, Ihc port will have an inland slip 5,760 feet long, 400 feet wide and depth of 15 feet. In addition, tile port will have unlimited ovedlead clearance and added storm protection. Half of the projected $7.8 million cost will bc provided by state capital outlay funds with a Parish match through geueral funds and bond issues. The porl will be flied wilb an industrial park and facilities for shipbuildiug and repair, fabrication, machining, tow and barge repair, bow loading and marshaling security and other machine services. Tile current adopted fimding through tile year 2002 of $7,805,000 includes the following sources: General Fund ($3,270,500), Terreboaae Waterways Association ($5,000), Capital Improvement Sales Tax ($590,500) and Slate of Louisiana Facility Planning and Control ($3,939,000). 
DI,:PARTM ENT ACCOMPLISHMENTS Public Works The Government Buildings Division is continuing with repairs to meet ADA requirements for tile handicapped. Loui,~iana's video draw poker revenues generated from tile operation of video poker devices has afforded Terrebonne Parish the ability to upgrade our public buildings so as to make them m~re accessible to our handicapped citizens 7I~e 1)rednage Division decreased its completed work orders to 1,429 iu 1999 due to the transfer of the grass cutting section to the Road and Bridge l)ivision. A plan to work towards automated forced drainage punlp station status reports through radio and telephone equipment is underway, with computerized remote on/off capabilities following. The Parish currently maintains over 55 forced drainage pump stations throughout tile Parish. 7he Road and Bridge Division completed 17,944 work orders in 1999, which incorporated repairs and itnpmvements to various streets and bridges. Cnn'ently, there are approximately 1,600 roads and streets in Terrebomle Parish, 750 in rural areas and 850 in tile urban areas, totaling more than 472.22 miles or 890 lane miles. The bridge inventory for 1999 consists of 74 parishwide, of which 13 are movable (8 manned 24 hours per day). The Falgout Canal Road Pontoon Bridge, owned and maintained by the Parish, is known to be the lalgest of its kind within tile United States. The Pollution Control Division responded to 1,652 work orders in 1999. The depallmenl, which provides service to 23,600 euslomers, is responsible for operation and maintenance of two major sewage treatment faeililies, seven holding basins, several package treatment plants and over 140 pump stations, lo order to more closely monitor tllese operations, a telemetry system has been installed and is in the process of being fine-lulled. The teleulelry system is designed to report various operational parameters of the system aud display them in graphical form on computers that have been networked together. This allows field and office persounel to retrieve updates of the syslem status at all limes. 



IlumanResources Our lluman Resources Department has made great strides this last year in building all extensive iu-house library of books, videotapes, and reference materials. A fnll day uf orientation provides new employees with information and education on Parish rules, regulations, and benelits. Through an in- depth stud),, compensation and benefits plan, which can easily be adjusted to reflect economic growth and prevaiJing wages in the job markets, was adopted. In addition to providing services to employees and assisting management in creating a climate that enhances employee efficiency, the Human Resources l)cparlment slrives to develop strategies, which promote positive employee-employe~ relationships. Utilities The Electric System continued to experience substantial growth in 1999 due to continued favorable economic conditions. Retail sales of 273,073,188 KWh exceed 1998 sales by approximately 3.6%. Off system sales produced gross revenues of approximately $2,810,830. Similar sales are anticilratcd for 2000. Considerable effort went into preparations for the Y2K rollover event and, as a leSUh~ a nuluber of control system upgrades aud enhancements were implenlented. Forlunately, no problems wore encunnlered. Major empbasis was placed on the maintenance of substatiol3 equipment this 
The Gas l)istribution Division experienced similar growth in iuffastructure, however sales were not similaHy impacted due to mmsually moderate temperatures. Phase V of the continuing cast iron rcl~lacement program was completed and Phase VI is under construction. The program plan is for 14 phases to be completed over a period of 10 years. Other projects completed in 1999 include regulation station improvements at LIG/Hwy 311 and Moffet Road distribution points. Utilities Administration Division has completed configurations to connect the geographic information system (GIS) server, the AS/400a mainframe computer, and the tlouma Generating Station (ItGS) network to lhc fiber optics network. Substantial progress has also been made in further utilization of the GIS system for tile systems, with particular emphasis on the electric system. A computerized work order system linked to the GIS database tables has been developed and implemented as refinements continue. ('//j~ Police An on going successful program, born from an idea coming from the community, curbs the problem of juvenile crime in Ten'ebonne Parish by enforcing curfew laws. In a partnership formed with City Police, City Court, City Marshal, Parish District Attorney, and Parish Sheriff, law enforcement officials sweep parish streets, parks and parking lots in surprise sting operations. Juveniles arrested receive community service, plobation, counseling or time in juvenile deleution. The parents are also required to come to court fur anowing their cbild to break curfew, and face jail time and or fines. The success of this program has dindnished late night crime of juveniles and increased their own safety. Finance I)el~urtmertt'l'he hformation Systems Division has completed its upgrade of the Parish's main computer system, and IBM AS/400 Model 620. The performance and capabilities of this system has exceeded expectations. In addition to being the main computer system, it also functions as a nrain file server for various PC networks, allowing users to exchange data between Networks and the AS/400. Year 2000 compliance software and hardware changes were completed on schedule. A few minor problems did arise, but were corrected witbin honrs, with little or no down time to the user. An lntranct Page has been created, which is available to all network users. Currently, tire page contains home pages for the Civic Center and Information Systems Division. Other features include a phone-listing, calendar of events, archive (downloading ft'ee software), a search feature, discussion, feedback, and ficquently asked questions. 
Current prqjccts scheduled for implementation during the Year 2000 includes an lnternet Web Server and parisb wide imaging system. 
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Risk Ma~tagement Over several years, the Risk Management Department has met with various experts provided by oul insurance consultants, the purpose being to review our liability claims, loss reserves, and assisl ill fairly allocating premiums by departments based on loss history and exposure. The result is continued healthy loss reserves and various cost savings that will be returned to those departments with low exposure and claims history. ('ivic Center The Sunmler of 2000 brings the NI"L's New Orleans Saints to the Houma-Terrebonne Civic Ceulcr as a temporary training camp during inclement weather. The decision to use the facility came after Saints officials announced a one-year contract to hold the outdoor training camp on the campus of Nicholls Stale University. The positive economic impact on the comnmnity could be up to $3.5 million plus the benefit of'l'cHebonne Parish being put in the national sports media spotlight. As part of the agreement, the Parish will ploducc two Saints event promotions for the community in June 2000. "Scrambling with the Saints" Day will be held in the Downtown llouma area featuring live music and kid's sports activities. The second event will lake place at the Civic Center with anmsement rides, Saints autographs, a Kid's Clinic and live music. All evenls are free 1o the public in celebration of the Saints selection of the l lomna- Thibodaux area for their 2000 Training Camp. "llle 1999-2000 /?,roadway Series featured four top national touring show: Spirit of the Dance, Camelot, The Music of Andrew Lloyd Webbcr, and Late Nite Catechism. Season ticket sales coutinue to iucrease on au annual basis making Houma's Broadway shows some of the most successful in the Southeast. Tickets ]lave been purchased from as far away as lloustou, Texas; Ocean Spriugs, Mississippi; and Atlanta, Georgia. The 2000-2001 season will bring the hottest line-up to date featuring Annie, Phatom, Jckyll & Ilyde, and Chicago. For the first time ever, the l louma-Terrebonne Civic Center will feature for Christmas 2000 an lee Show spectacular for the whole family. A portable ice rink system will be installed in the tacility atop tile regular F;roadway stagc to form an ice rink comparable to those in major theaters across tile Country. The show features a company of World-class skaters, holiday music dazzling costumes and special effects. Terrebouue l'arish was the host city in January 2000 to tile state meeting of the Louisiana Travel and Tourism Sunnnit. The annual conference brought over 500 delegates from the tourism industry to tile Parish for 4 days with the llouma-Terrebonne Civic Center serving as the host facility. This conference gave Parish officials an opportunity to market and promote the area as a top tourist destination. Planning& Economie Developmettt The Coastal Zone Management Program is schedulcd for approval by the end of '20011; this program will give citizens a greater voice in the use of coastal resources. The program will allow Terrebonne Parish to receive additional funding through state and federal sources. Proposed le~:,islalion will bring additional outer continental shelf oil and gas money to states needing lhc funds for coastal resloralion. Terrebmme Parish stands to receive $11 milliou a year if this legislation is approved. 7he Main Street I'rogram, created in 1996, has can~ed national certification fi'om the National Trust for Ilistoric Preservation. It has given Terrebonne Parish an inside track for funding at both the national and stale levels of goverumenl. The National Main Street Center helps communities restructure their economics ill older to restore aud revitalize main street commercial sites. The local main street program has also achieved three honors from tile Louisiana Main Street Program. The awards included the Bayou Terreboune Walerlife Museum for Best New Development/Construcfiou, Best Public/Private Partnership and Best Work Plan. ];or the Best Work Plan Award, a 30-page document was subn'dtlcd that focused on the design, organization, promotions and economic redevelopment. 
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1 NI'I~;I{NA I, CONTROL FINANCIAL INFORMATION The I'arish Administration is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control designed to ensnre lhal the assets of the government are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounling data is compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity witl~ generally accepted aceountiug principles. The internal control is designed to provide reasonable, but not absohlle, assurance that these objectives are met. The concepl of reasonable assurance recognizes that: the cost of a coutrol should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. As a recipient of federal, state and local financial assistance, the Parish is also responsible for ensuring thai an adequate internal control is in place to ensure and documenl compliance with applicable laws and regulations related to these programs. III./I)GETARY CONTROLS The Parish maintains extensive budgetary coutrols, including an encumbrauce system, with legal provisions embodied in the annual operating budget and five year capital outlay budgeL approved by tl~c Parish Council. Activities of the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, Debt Service Fnnds, Capital Prt~iects Funds, and Proprietary Funds are included in the aunual appropriated opelating budget. Capital and Iong-terln projects arc prepared for the five-year capital outlay budget. Budget-to-actual cumparisons arc not presented for the Debt Service and Capital Project Fuads in tile accompanying financial statements enclosed. The budgetary data adopted for the Debt Service Funds is contrulled by the provisions of the various bond issues. The Capital Project Funds present cumulative as opposed to anuual budget anaounts. The level of budgetary control under the Parish President allows the trausfer of part or all of auy unencumbered appropriation within departments. Any ameudment involving the lransfer of monies from one department to another or excecdiug amounts estimated must be approved by the Couucil. Furlher explanations can be found in the Notes to the Financial Statements (No. l, "Summary of Significant Accounting Policies") GENERAL GOVERNMENT FUNCTIONS General Go!!erHmetttRevemtes: Revenues of the primary government for general governmental functious (exclusive of other financing sources) totaled $66,022,816 in 1999, a decrease of $1,535,763, or 2.27%, under 1998's $67,558,579. Revenues from major sources and their increase (decrease), compared with the prcvions ycal, are summarized in the following table. The "Percent of Total" for each item relates to the total revenues for that year. 1999 1998 
Sources of Revcnue Revenue i axcs I.icenses and permits hltergovcrnulenla] reveutlcs Charges for services Fines and forfeitures Miscellaneous revenues Totals 

$ 35,076,201 1,556,702 18,263,608 z1,007,990 2,595,487 4,522,828 

Percent of Total 53.13% 2.36% 27.66% 6.07% 3.93% 6.85% 

Revelnlc $ 35,889,029 1,469,945 19,133,621 ,1,026,879 2,389,690 4,649,415 $ 66,022,816 100.00% $ 67,558,579 
xv 

Increase Percent (Decrease) of Total Over 1998 



Tttx revenues for 1999 accounted for 53.13% of total govermnental revenues. This includes ad va/orem of $14,757,343, sales taxes of $19,468,951, special assessment laxes of $120,894, and other taxes of $729,013. An increase in the ad valorem lax revenues of 6.38% reflects some economic growth ill Terrebonne Parish. Intetgovernmental revenues decreased by $870,013 in 1999. Federal grants totaling $9,248,835 comparcd to $7,697,560 received in 1998 rellects a 20.15% increase. Two constructiou projects; Bayou Gardens Boulevard Widening ($1,430,4947 and the extension of Dickson Road at Wood lawn Industrial Park ($510,572) accounts for the majority of the increase. q'l~e stale-shared revenue received for video draw poker fees decreased by $149,068 from $1,383,506 in 1998 to $1,234,438 in 1999. Tile 10.77% decrease is directly related to the shift in spending fi'om the video machines to the Powerball lottery purchases during the months of peak jackpots. This fi'anchise fee is colleclcd by tire state on all video poker devices and is shared with the parishes. The slate mineral royalties collected under the provisions of the Louisiana Constitution, guaraulecs local governments 10% of the royalties on minerals taken from their jnrisdiction. In 1999 the Parish received $2,995,055, a decrease from the $4,752,625 receiw:d in 1998. The substantial decrease of $1,757,570 (36.98%) is related to the current oil and gas industry. Exlwnditures for general governmental ope "at o s of the primary government decreased by $5,710 425 or 6.93% in 1999 ovel 1998. 

Genera] government Public safely Streets and dlainage Sanitation 1 lealth and welfare Debt service Cu]turc and recreation F.ducation F~eolmmic development Urban redevclopment and housing Conservation and l)eveJopmeut Capital outlay 
Totals 

1999 
Expenditure 
$11,858,332 13,242,473 I 1,762,806 7,853,525 4,843,820 2,920,968 2,555,855 23,247 2.869,498 
644,676 10,381 

998 
Percent Percent of Total Expenditure of Total 
15.47% 17.27% 15.34% 10.24% 6.32% 3.81% 3.33% 0.03% 3.74% 

$ 9,920,145 12,153,460 11,772,743 6,267,425 4,770,277 11,185,282 2,342,134 24,124 2,944,371 
0.84% 713,576 
0.01% 8,086,191 23.60% 20,288,660 

2.04% 4.75% 4.29% 7.61% 5.79% 3.58% 2.84% 0.03% 3.57% 

Increase (Decrease) Over 1998 $ 1,938,187 1,089,013 (9,937) 1,586,100 73,543 (8,264,3147 213,721 (877) (74,873) 
0.87% (68,900) 0.00% 10,381 24.63% (2,202,469) 

$76,671,772 100.00% $82,382,197 100.00% $ (5,710,425) 
XlX 



General government expenditures increased by a total of $1,938,187 or 19.54%, over 1998 due to the construction of tile Ten'ebonne Waterlile Museum and the major renovations to Government lluildings. Public safety expenditures increased by $I,089,013 or 8.96% over 1998 due substantially from tile operations and maintenance of the Juvenile Detention Center. A'anitation expenditures increased in 1999 by $1,586,1 O0 or 25.31% over 1998 due substantially to life project~: related to tile landfill closure. Debt Service expemlitures decreased by $8,264,314, or 73.88%, due to the 1998 deafeasment and retirement of various public improvement and retirement issues in addition to the issnanee of new public improvement bonds. Capital Outlay includes expenditures in tile Capital Projects Funds. The decrease of $2,202,469 or 10.86% is mainly attribulable to the on-going construction of various projects. The expenditures in the Capital Project Funds are non-recurring in nature, therefore will fluctuate fi'om year" to year. Proper(v Asse*smeat.~ and Tax" Levies The assessed value of property amounted to $329,561,315 parishwide in 1999, representing an increase of $16,807,168, or 5.37%. The City of Itouma's assessed value of $68,227,250 in 1999 represents all increase of $1,838,845 or 2.77% over 1998. Thc allocation of properly tax levies for parishwide and special districts for 1999 and tile four preceding years is as follows: 
City: Maintenance Parishwidc: Debt Service Maiulenance Districts: Debt SeJ vice Maintenance 

Mills Per Dollar of Assessed Valuation 999 1998 1997 
28.25 2.25 36.57 
23.86 268.37 

28.25 2.24 36.57 
14.51 252.36 

28.49 2.38 39.74 20.35 241.74 

1996 
28.49 2.50 39.74 16.79 211.99 

995 
18.49 
3.95 39.74 19.51 220.51 General Fand-Fund Balance Terrebonne Parish maintains a prudent fund balance for the General Fund due to conscrvative budgetary practices and long-term planning. For the period ending December 31, 1999, the fund ba~,anee decreased to $7,336,751, from $8,873,468 for *.he period ending December 31, 1998. In 1994, Terrebonne Parish received $8.9 million from tile State of Louisiana, repr~eseoting the first inslal]n'mnt ofa setllcmenl with Texaco for disputed mineral royalty payments. This caused an nnusoally high fund balance in 1994. In March 1995 and March 1996, the Parish received an additional $2,979,500 for eadl year totaling $5,959,000. The majority of the funds have since been allocated to various non- recurring projects fiom 1994 through 1999. 



Ill 1994, the Utility Revenue Fund began transferring a "payment in lieu of taxes" to the General Fund. This transfer is in accordance with the provisions of the 1992 Utilities Bond Ordinance. The following transfers were made lbr the dedicated purpose of current and future urbanized expeuditures: 
Year 

PROPI{IETARY OPERATIONS 

1994 $ 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 
230,000 773,043 557,013 1,348,630 1,055,120 1,582,552 

"l'errcbmme Parish operates three enterprise fuuds consisting of the Utilities Fuud (electric and gas utilities), the Sewerage Fund and the Civic Center Fund. lu addition, there are five lntemal Service Funds eonsistiug of the Insurance Control Fund, Group Health Insurance Fund, Human Resources Fund, Centralized l~urchasing Fnnd and Information Systems Fund. Utilitj, Frtnd: The Utility Fund Jncludes the production and distribution of electricity and the procurement and distribution of gas. In 1999, the Utilities Fund had a net income of $5,208,715 compared to 1998 of $5,513,902. The Utility Fund ended the year with a retained earnings of $47,534,783. ,S'ewer&ge l"mul: The Sewerage Fund realized a net loss of $1,019,768 in 1999 in comparison to the net loss of $400,743 in 1998. In 1998, the parish adopted a user rate adjustment, which allows the Sewerage Fund to begin adequately recovering auuual operating costs (including depreciation) over the next five years. In the interim, the Parish made provisions for supplementing the Sewerage Fund from the General Fund in the amount of $250,000 for 1999 a decrease from 1998's $572,578 supplemeut. The Sewerage Fund ended the year with a retaiued earnings of $750,150. Civic Center I')md: In the first year of operations, the Civic Center Fund realized a net loss of $717,242. The Civic Center operations was subsidized by the General Fuud in 1999 in the amount of $952,373 aud ended with retained earnings of $596,138. l rtterrtal Sefuiee FundU "/'he following schedule relates to the net income (loss) of each internal service fired and the retained earnings balance: nsurance Group Health Control ]nsurauce Fund Fund Beginuing Retaiued l,;arniugs $ 122,294 Net income (loss) (61,700) $3,069,030 $ (1,166,397) 
Human Resources Fund 98,941 90.802 
Centralized Purchasing Fund $ 225,283 $ 88,684 5,322 94,689 :.uding Retained Farnings $ 60,594 $1,902,633 $ 189,743 $ 230,605 $183,373 
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FIDUCIARY OPERATIONS Pension Trust Fund Operations': Disclosure illfonnation can be found in the Notes to tile Financia Statements (No. 22, "Pension Plans") I)EBT AI)MINISTRATION The Parish had a number of debt issues outstanding at year-end including tile following 
Public hnprovenlent General Obligation Special Assessment Revenue Bouds 

$28,055,000 8,877,510 296,094 14,185,000 
Fnrther disclosm'e information can be found in the Notes to the Financial Statements (No. 10, "l,ong-Term Obligations). CASlt MANAGEMENT The iuveslment objectives of tile Parish are to obtain the most favorable rate of relurn while nmintaining enough liquidity to meet the operating requirements of the Govermnenl. Primary emphasis is placed upon the safety of such funds in an effort to minimize risk while earning maximum returns. As of l)ecember 31, 1999. the Parish's cash resources were divided between cash and investments as follows: 

Cash on hand Carrying amount of deposits Carrying amount of investments 

999 
$ 3,100 41,837,743 86,561,606 $128,402,449 

Average Percent 
0.00% 32.58% 67.42% 00.00% 

All flmds managed and invested by the Parish are done so in accordance with Louisiana Revised Statues, Title 39, Chapter 7, and the Tcrrebonne Parish Consolidated Government Home Rule Charter, section 4- 04. Any institution issuing certificates of deposits or maintaining an interest bearing checking account in excess of the FDIC insurance will be required to pledge collateral to secure the investmenls. The collateral pledged must be held by a third party bank serving as custodiau. Further explanatious and details can be fnuud in the Notes to the Financial Statements (No. 5, "Deposits and Investments") RISK MANA{S/EMENT The l'arish's comprehensive risk management program includes property, liability, safety, worker's compensation, health, life, and dental. The self-insurance policies arc further explained in the Notes to the lqnancial Statements (No. 19, "Risk Management"). 
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INDEPENDENT AUDIT OTIIER INFORMATION The Parishes 110me t/nle Charier requires a comprehensive annual audit In be performed by the state (~r the Council may designate a private certified public accountant or finn of such accountants. In additiou, tile audit also meets the requirements of the Federal Single Audit Act of 1984 and related OMB Circular A-133. The auditor's reports related specifically to a single audit are issued under separate cover. 
AWAIlI)S The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) of the United States and Canada awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government for its and [)ccember 31, C:9n~rel)ens 1998. "/'he ve Anl~,ua I Financial _Rep.gyt for the fiscal years endin g Dccember 31, 199 e of Achievement is a prestigious national award-recoguizin Certifical conformance with tile highest standards for preparation of state and local governmen! financial reports 7 g In order to be awmded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence by GFOA, a governmental unit must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized cmnprehensive annual financial repnrt with contents conforming to program standards. Such reports must satisfy both Generally Accepted Acconnfing Principles and applicable legal requirements. A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. This is the second year tbe Parish has received tile Certificate of Achievement. We believe our current report conforms to the Certificate of Achievement l'rogram requirements, and we are submitting it to GFOA to determine its eligibility for a certificate. ACKNOWLEDGMENT We wish to express our appreciation to all the members of the Division of Administration and Council Staff who assisted and contributed to the preparation of this report. Special acknowledgment is due to the staff of tlle Accounting Division, whose dedicated efforts resulted in the successful completion of tile report. In addition, we express our appreciation to the President and Parish Council for their continuing interest and support in planning and conducting the financial affairs of the Parish in a responsible and progressive manuel. Respectfully submitted, 

Dong Mater, CPA Chief Financial Officer Fiuanee Department 
-'~JNnie J. Elfert Parish Comptroller Accounting Division 
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Certificate of Achievement for E~cellence in Financial Reporting Presented to 
Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government, Louisiana For its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 1998 A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada to government units and public employee retirement systems whose comprehensive annual financial reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest standards in government accounting and financial reporting. 

President 
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Bayou Terrebonne Waterlife Museum Ftedfish Diorama Exhibit 



Bourgeois Bennett 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Parish President and the Terrebonne Parish Council, Houma, Louisiana. 
We have audited tile accompanying general-purpose financial statements of Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government (a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana) as of and for the year ended December 31, 1999, as listed in the table of contents. These general-purpose financial statements are the responsibility of file Te|Tcbonne Parish Consolidated Government's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these general-purpose financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the financial statements of the Terrebonne General Medical Center, 1 touma-Terrebom~e Airport Commission, Houma Area Convention and Visitors Bureau, Homna- Terrebonne Regional Planning Commission, ttouma- Terrebonne Public Trust Financing Authority, Tcrrebonne Parish Coroner, City Court of Houma, District Attorney, Clerk of Court, Assessor, Bayou Cane Fire Protection District and the Judicial District Court Law Clerk Fund. The financial statements of the aforementioned funds reflect 67% and 83% of discretely presented component unit funds' assets and revenues, respectively. Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose reports thereon have been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for these discretely presented component units, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. We conducted our audit in accordance with ~generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Stand~ds, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general-purpose financial statements arc fi'ee of material misslatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general-purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall general-purpose financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit and the reports of other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
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In our opinion, based upon our audit and the reports ofotber auditors, the general-purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respecls, the financial position of the Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government as of December 31, 1999, and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary and similar trust fund types for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. In accordance with Government Auditing_Standards, we have also issued our repo11 dated May 25, 2000 on our consideration of the Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. Our audil was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on tbe general-purpose financial statements of Tcrrebonne Parish Consolidated Government taken as a whole. The combining statements and individual fund and account group schedules and other supplemcntary information as listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the general-purpose financial statements of the Tcrrebonne Parish Consolidated Govermnent. Such information, except for the Schedules of Insurance in Force, Utility Customers and Statistical Information Section marked "Unauditcd", on which we express no opinion, has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general-purpose financial statements, and, in our opinion, based upon our audit and the reports of other auditors, the information is fairly presented in, all material respects, in relation to the general-purpose financial statements taken as a whole. 

l touma~ La., May 25, 2000 

Respectfully submitted, 
Iz, c 

Certified Public Accountants 



GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



ASSETS AND OTI IER IIRRIT,g Assets Cash ~d cash equivalent~ Invesunents Receivables (net, where applieaht e of allowances for uncolleclibles) ]axes Accounts Lo~s Economic 1o~ Special ~s~ssmentg Due from other Studs Due flom other goven~nenlal units Inventories ()tiler cunent ~ss els Resbicted ~sets: C~h and cash equivalerds Investments Receivables ] )ue from other funds Other Fixed ~seCs - nel Other gssel.s: I)efened finmLcing costs Inves~t i~ jotht ve~u~t. Oihcr lid,Its Amount available in Debt Selv*~ e Funds Amount to be provided for i etirement of general longAem/obligations 

Terreboune Parish Consolidated Goverlmlenl I)~ernber 31.1999 
$ 657,301 3,541,776 876,460 16,154 

Special Reven~e Debt Service Capital 1,772 $ 101 4,211.926 29,g68,927 
-- Enteq)rise __ $ 8.208,223 9.018.889 

783,969 12,149 1,090 3,157,900 
499,663 38,545 1,498 2,298,768 2.300.628 

317,025 4,020,302 31,748 22,434 829,955 5.169,604 15.123,750 162,833 2,16~ 02,381.636 392,767 767.721 

I~emal So.ice 5,894,838 2.374,084 
133.962 ,965,743 197.909 ,031.690 764.331 

$ 11,990,446 ~.=62,ffi160,=~830 ~= 5,548,024 $ 34.468,012 ~ 149,606)947 $ 12,7|7,19~  JABII.II"IES, EQUITY AND OTI II~;R CREI)ITS l.lal)llltles l~arlk overdraft Accounts payable and accrued expendit ures/expenges LiabilRy for work completed on contr,l~'~s payable flora restricted asse~s: /~Ls payable ~r~ ac~xu~ expendit u r es/expel~ses Liabilily for work completed on ~onlr~cls l~onds payable within one ye~ Customers' meter deposi/s Due to other funds "l'eneB~x' escrow aecounls 13efe~ed revenues Deposits Due to property o~/ers Due to p allieipanls/selvices Due to other funds l~ue to other goven~lentM ~lad5 l~onds payable: Public impr ovomeld General obligahons 8p~ial ~ssessmenl Revenue Nolo payable Other long-term obligaSons 

$ 10,153 $ 352,418 2,339.455 $ 10,654 $ 226,274 $ 1,705,179 $ 7,310,180 2,647 5(,I,501 3,659,408 

98~125 58.4]8 
3.259,1~,2 985 

9,065 
32,353 6,719,849 
8.783,153 293,932 216,473 

498 
157,016 138,853 845.000 820.381 143,456 
2,091,962 18,804 
3,340,000 

3"o1~1 liabililies 4.653,695 28,686,006 ),523,381 4,338.164 19269,651 -- 10,150,251 



 

Fiduciary Fund 'l~~pe ]1~sl m~d A~ency $ 357,984 7,301,957 
22.654 3,158,644 

General Fixed Asseks 

]7.532 

803.047 172.289 3,362,824 3,538,499 

7,894,19] 

General l.ong-Tenn Oblisations 

$ 4,024,643 39,600,686 $ 43,625,299 

$ 2K055.000 8,877,510 296.094 6.396.695 43,625,299 

5,236,254 7,972,131 162.833 2.160 82,08~251 992,767 767,721 ~024,643 99,600.656 $ 410,310.989 

2K055.000 8.877,510 296.094 13,340,000 6.396.695 120,140,638 

Component Units $ 28,918,15;7 17,601,848 10,730,2(10 24.630.847 1,117,430 37L835 
65,017,995 61,124,407 1.288.816 

$ 23.716,057 152,2 ~1 236.811 453,7.13 942.716 1,400,7.15 3,779,1:15 

77,855.819 1.620.642 561.693 

Exhibit 1 
Total (Memorandum Only) Reporling Entity $ 44.844.559 106.869.510 

7~254,249 7~096,538 1.451.649 2.160 10,963.348 360,789,901 
42.765.243 $ 827.648.282 
35.677,749 4,405,807 

125,863,658 246.004.296 



Terrebonne Parish Cunsolidated Government 
Gcne~t Special Rewnue Debt Service ~oprietaw Fund Capital -- Projects -- Entvqlris~ Intemal Service Total liabililies ('c~oug)lt forward) 4,653,695 28,686,006 1.529,381 4,338,164 19,269,651 10,150r251 Equity and Other Credits Contributed capital Investmenl in generM fixed assets Retained earnings: Reserved: Revenue bond retiremenl Insur~ee claims Renewal and replacemcnl Uraeselved Fund balances Reserved Debt sewiee Employ~s' pension henefils Self-insurance Long-te~ l ~eivahles Mainten~lce of Bloadmool tr~es Landfill ~losur~ "I'mst indentures PIepaid expenddures Inventories l)onafions Ur~ese~~ed: Designated Capilal proje~ Subsequenl yeats' expcnditu, es Undesignated 

34,297 34,357 88,557 
2.214,73] 5,704,848 4,764,809 28,129.237 72,021 28,364,622 1.765.221 

1,830,510 16,670,547 30,380,014 

Total equity and other etedils 7,336,751 33,4/4,844 4,024,643 30,129,848 130,337,296 2,566,948 Total liabilities, equity and othorerediLs 



 

10duclaly Fund "lype 7,894,191 

2,94L048 $ 10,841,239 79,352,973 

120,140,638 81,456.225 79,352,973 1,830,510 16,670,547 32,946,962 

30,579,358 5,704.848 31,731,288 290,170,351 $ 410,310,989 

Cot~ponent .nits 

263,326 1,64],309 I ,~4,254.12 I 521.632 
716,215 :9,458 70,9;!0 53,58.~ 447,~3 3,119,7!)5 17,669,2:!3 

Exhibit I Continued 

3,039,581 263,326 18,311,856 217,201,083 4.474,2~4 2,947,048 34,297 134,357 188,557 2,640,759 716,215 39,458 70,92o 53.583 31,026,401 8,814,643 49,400,511 2'~1.473,635 581,643,986 



Revenues ]axes and special assessments L ,ieenses and permits Intcrgovernmcntal Charges for services Fines and forfeitures Miscellaneous qotal revenues Expenditures Current: General govetnmenl Public safety Streets and drainage Sanilation Ileahh and welfare Culture and recreation Education Urban ledeveloprncnt and housing t~onolnic development and assistance Conservation and development Capital oullay Debt service: P~incipal retirement Interest and fiscal charges Tolal expenditures Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures Other Financing Sources (Uses) Proceeds oP genetal fixed assets dispositions Proceeds of bonds and other debt issued Capital leases Operating transfers in Operating transfers out 'lolal other financing sources (uses) Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expenditures and Other Uses Fund Balance Beginning ofyear 
See notes to financial statements 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government For the year ended I>~cembel 3 l, 1999 
Special Revenue $ 32,659,505 796,603 9,185,991 3,720,399 2,546,503 2,38_8,21._2_9 

Debt Service 
$ 929,596 
243.77t~ -- 8,210,643 51,297,220 1,173,366 

7,532,021 447,870 405.019 07,105 23,247 

6,297,223 --. (7,892,1202 

4,262,096 2,794,603 1,357,787 7,853,525 4,736,715 2,555,855 644,676 2,869,498 1(I,381 
70,000 9,500 47,16_4,63_~6 

18,38t,501 .(24~010,5617 __ (I,232,0987 -- (5,454,395) 
- 34,796,655 

64,215 

1,025,011 1,816,459 2,905,683 
(1,732,3177 
1,869,298 (345,573) 



Capital I'ro)ccls 749 3.721.012 
619.826 

8.086.19 
8,086,19 

7,179,870 (1,237,988) 

36,932,570 $ 30,129,848 

$ 35,076,201 1,556,702 18,263,608 4,007,990 2,595,487 4,522,828 66,022,816 

1,095,011 1,825,957 76,671,772 
(10,648,956) 537,514 
33,727,892 (33,486,292) 779.114 
(9,869,842) 84,835,928 

Component Units 
$ 10,657,590 10,800 4,693,144 6,948,057 1,71 ] ,262 1,433,213 
6,693,299 3A53.415 
6,754,055 4,030,648 662,059 710,089 273,073 101.912 22,378,550 3,075,516 

1,752,513 
4,828,029 17,015,928 

Exhibit 2 

$ 45,733,791 1,567,502 22,956,752 10,956,047 4,306,749 5,956,041 91,476,882 

1.368,084 1,927,869 99,050,322 
(7,573,440) 

2,53],627 
(5,041,813) 101.851.856 



Revenues 1axes Licenses and permits Intergovernmental Charges for services Fines and forfeilures Miscellaneous Total revenues Expondilurcs Current: General govemment Public safely Streets and dralnagc Sanitation Ileahh and welfare Culture and recreation Education Urban redevelopn~cllt and housing [~ollOllliC developmeal and assistance Conservation and development Debt service: Principal retirement Interest and fiscal ehalges 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government For the year ended December 31, 1999 General Fund 
Budget $ 1,324,863 689,000 5,265,050 281,100 40,650 428,467 
9,723,565 553,849 531A70 127,777 30.000 

Special Revenue Funds 

l:,xhibit 3 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) Budget $ 161,488 71,099 91,555 6,491 8,334 (157,4S4) 
$ 30,861,165 675,500 14,585,447 3,901,245 2,446,000 ~,360,232 
$ 32,659,505 796,603 9,185,991 3,720,399 2,546.503 2,388~19 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 

8,210,643 181,513 53,829,589 51,297,220 (2,532,369) 
7,532,021 447,870 405.019 07,105 23,247 
2,191,544 105,979 126.151 20,672 6,753 

3,703,361 7,759,998 7,581,700 3,411,594 5,415,081 3.003.000 1,650,428 6,879,960 19.000 70,000 9,700 

4,262,096 2,794,603 1,357,787 7,853,525 4,736,715 2,555,855 644,676 2,860498 10,381 70,000 9,500 

(558,735) 4,965,395 6,223,913 5,558,069 678,366 447.145 1,005,752 4,010,462 8.619 
3otal expenditures 10,966,361 8,515,262 2,451,099 69,503,822 47,164,636 22,339,186 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (2,937,231) (304,619) 2,632,612 -- (15,674,233) 4,132,584 Other Financing Sources (Uses) Proceeds of general fixed assets dispositions Operating transfers in Operating transfers out 304,095 362,849 58,754 174,665 6,059,224 6,297,223 237,999 1812341696 181381,501 (8,094,548) (7,892,170) 202,378 (23,408,727) (24,010,561) Total other finaIic ing source~ (uses) (1,731,229) (1,232,098) 499.13 

9,806,817 

(5,174,031 ) (5,454,395) (280,364 ) Deficiency of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expendit urea and Other Ilses (4,668,460) (I,536,717) 3,131,743 (20,848,264) (I,321,811) 19,526.453 Fund Balance Beginning ofyear End ofyear 8,873,468 8,873,468 34,796,655 34,796,655 $ 4,205,008 $ 7,336,751 $ 3,131,743 $ 13,948,391 $ 33,474,844 $ 19,526,453 

0 



Operaling Revenues Revenues from sales and se~ice charges Other operafing revmlues Tola] opezatlng revenues Operaling Expenses Pel~onal servlec s Supplies and materials Other services and charges Repairs and maintenance Energy purchases Dcprcciafion and amorfizatio~, Total Ol)c~ating expenses Operatlng income (loss) Non-Operating Revenues (Ex penses) lnvcstmcnl income Other non-operating revenues IntergovemmeniM lntcresl attd fiscal charges Other non-operating expenses Total non-operating revenues Income (loss) before tTansfcts Transfer From Oilier Funds Transfer To O(her Funds Net Income (loss) 
Net lnconle (Loss) Transfened to Retained Earnings/Fund Balance Retained Earnings/Fund ]|Manee Beginning of year Cnmulative effect of change in accounting foJ investments 

Terrel)anne Parish Consolidated Gnvernment For the year ended Deccmber 31, 1999 
oprietarv Fund TVO 
$ 35,282,183 646,137 

Internal Service $ 9,992,402 35,928,320 9,992,402 
4,856,767 882,126 5,375,247 1,22~158 77,393 9,932,532 51,382 17,377,197 4,605,286 75,971 

$ 45,274.585 646,137 45.920.722 
Component "thfits $ 122,114,671 8~s 

Exhibit 4 

$ 167,389,256 8,998,052 13(I,466!586 -- 176,387,308 611,172,417 27,621,768 24,541,201 
1"~,273~302 

66,251,342 28,581,487 39,848,980 51,382 17,377,197 . 16,954,559 33,096,623 11,359,636 44!456,259 12~8 . 169,064,947 2,831,697 II,367,234) 1,464,463 5,857,898 7,322,361 1,722,951 35,123 8Z288 (907,248) __ (56,_~_s o~_L 881.608 (3,834,300) 7~22_389)_ 329,950 1,211,558 1,613,357 2,824,915 3,713,3__05_ (1~037,284) 2,676,021 7,471,2555_ 10,147,276 1,340,952 (1,582,552__)_ 
1,657,806 
5,129,511 

-- 1,340,952 _ 0,582,552) 9,905,676 
1,037,284) 4,092,227 43,751,560 3,604,232 47,355,792 7,679,545 78,599,086 11,771,772 225,954,878 

1,873~108 1,873,108 



AddRions Conhibutions Investment income 
Deduclions Benefits Administlative expenses: Profcssional fees Othel 

Terrebonne Parish Consolklated Goverlm~ent For file year ended December 31, 1999 

Nel Assets lleld ill 1 rllsl f.r Pension ]3ene01s Igegimling of year 
Sc~ noles to financial slatcmenLs. 

12 

$ 102,670 144,400 247,070 
289,299 12,139 738 302,176 (55,106) 
3,002,154 

Exhibit 5 



Casb Flows from Operating Activities Operating income (loss) Adjustments to i~eoneile operating income (loss) to net cash provided by operating activities: l)q)reeiation and anlortizatioi~ AiipreejalJnn oflnvestment in joint venture ]nt cI csl on Jnvcglnlenh Interest expense on bonds Proceeds from real estate mortgage loans Other non-operating expenses, net (Increase) decrease in a~sets: Receivables Due from other funds Inventory Other govenunenta I units Other assets JJ)creas~ (decrease) in liab/Jities: Accounts payable and aeenmd expenses Meier deposils Due to other funds Other govemnmntal units Oilier liabilities Tolal adjustments Net cash provided by operating aelivitios (?ash Fio~s from Noncapital Financing Activities Principal paid on bonds maturities lntercst paid on bonds Trans fcl'~ to other funds Transfers flora oflmr fllnds Net cash used for noncapita ~inanein8 activities Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities Aequisitlon and ~onstt~ction of eapiLal assets )gond proceeds Principal paid on outstanding debt lnteucst paid ell outstanding debt Contributions in aid of constt action Net cash used for capital and related financing activities 

Terrebaime Parish Crmsolidated Govermnent For tim year ended DeeembeJ 31, 1999 
optic(err Fund Types lntemal Service $ 2,831,697 $ (I,367,234) $ 1,464~46_~_q 
4,605,286 75,97 (63,801) 
22,4 (712,008) (I,040,496) (624) 279,291 (179,019) (486,429) 202,325 21,902 326,438 1,029,110 18,804 

4,681,257 (63,801) 
22,4 (741,751) (732,206) 167,414 230,820 (481,857) 

2,891,755 1,402,682 -- 4,294,437 

Component UniLs 

(117,447) 193,179 305.805 
(145,162 (I,681,524) 79,295 
(113) 519.472 

I';xhibit 6 

Total (Memorandum (~aly) Reporting ltnlily 
6,954,559 (63,8Ol) (117,447) 193.179 305,805 122,411 0,739,525) (732,206) (222,675) 230,820 (627,o19) (i,965,628) 1o1,197 1,355,548 18,8o4 (113) 4,813,909 5,723,452 35~448 5,758,900 6,377,370 12,136.270 

(I,58L552) 1,340,952 (I,58L552) 1,340,952 (343,822) (86,895) 
__~41,.._600) (241,600.)_ -- (430,717) (672,317) (4,189,846) (65,085) (4,254,93 (800,000) (907,248) (800,000) (907,248) 

(20,702,104) 54,071,341 (40,767,458) (4,181,952) 831.405 
(24,957,035) 54,071,341 (41,567,458) (5,089,200) 831,405 

(5,897,~94) (65,085) __ (51962,179) (10,748,768) (16,710,947)_ 

13 



Cash ]~lowsfrom InveslingAclivities Purchase ofinvt:stmenL~ Maturities oflnvcstments ]nvcslmenlineome 

oorletarv Fund TVP Ente~L__ 
(28,849,920 26,177,035 1.771.292 Net cash provlded by (ust:d for) investing activities __ (901,~593) 

Intcmal Servlee 
(4,368,064) 5,708,634 398,876 739.446 

Total 0vtemorandum -- Only) I'rimary Compol/ent Government Units 
(33,217,984) 31,885,669 2,170,168 (5,417,716) :27,913,418 6,565,058 

Exhibit 6 Con(inued 
Total (Memorandum (Xdy) Repofling Entity -- 
(38,635,700) 59,799,087 8,735,226 

Net Increase (l)ecrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalenls (1,316,835) 1,709,809 392,974 24,258,645 24,651,619 Cash and (?ash l~51uivalellts l~,~glr, ning of year 
Nupplement ary Disclosure Component Units accounted f~r as Governmental Fund "13'pcs Componen! Units accounted for as Fiduciary Fund "Pypes - Agtalcy Funds Cash and cash equivalents as tepoJ ted on E:dfibit 1 

14,694,662 4,185,029 18,879,691 53,132,260 72,011,951 

Nomash OperatiJ)g, Capital and Related Financi;)g Activities "llle Sewerage ],und and the Civic Center Fund received properly, plant and equipment amonnting to $ I, 151,941 and $18,223,606, respectively, in noncash capital contributions. Amoflization of deferred financing costs was $56,506 for the Utilities Fund. 

57,511 



 



ASSETS AND OTI 1ER DEBITS Assets C~sh ~d cnsh equivalenLs InvesUnents Receivab}es 3~xes Accounls Loans Other Due from other funds Due from other gov~~en~d unds Inventories C~wr ~u~ent ~ssets Restricted ross eks: Cash m~d ~~h equivalents lnvestmems Receivables Other Fixed ~ssets - net l)efcllcd financing cost Other Debits Amount available in Debt ~ervice bulLds Amount to be provided for re6remen~ of general long4em~ obligations 3o~1 assets ~id otbcl debits JAIIILITIES, EQUITY AND O3'IIER CREI)ITS Aabllllles Accounts payabk and accrued expenditures~expenses Liability for work c~llgcted ~ c~lr~a~s t'~yable flora restricted a~sets Accounts payable and aecl~ed expenditures/exper~es 1 .iabJlity for work co~ap] vted contracts Bonds payable within one ye~ Customers' meter deposits Defened revenue Due to other funds Due to Giber govcl mncntal uniLs Bonds payable: l~blic improvement General obligation Revenue Notes payable (~her long-term obligations 

Terrebomle Parish Consolidaled Governmenl D~cember 31.1999 
Governmental Fund J2. Judicial [)~stricl Court Indigent Law Defender Clerk Board Fund District Attorney 92,031 220,013 

10.000 62,985 49,561 
$ 496,589 1,303,497 $ 5,264,596 1,320,000 29,795 72,140 437,336 

28,932 

]'e~ebo~e Parish Assessor 

835,469 184.909 

qotal liabilities (ea~ied forward) 104,913 46fl59_ 

16 

5,740 2LL 



C,ty loum~ $ 299,393 423.769 
95,910 51.795 

237.112 

] ertd)or~ne Parish Colonel 

5A25 

Tenebolme Parish Port Col~ission "I'e~ebo~e P~ish 8ales and Use Tax l)epartmenl "I'crrebonne Parish Rec No 1 No 2/3 No 3 $ 3,629 $ 5,085,696 $ 
6,162,420 
5,095 

24,563 

51,759 44,738 28,781 
85,788 

Exhibit 7 

$ 52,799 $ 17,599 $ 

71,186 4,735 
680,909 1,431,185 

~526 
38,559 50,000 16,160 
$ 12,728 99,942 8,380 

48>300 180,141 89,420 70 
487,670 

$ 1,107,97w  $ 21,293 $ 3,629 $ 11,400,642 $ 1,088,972 $ 1,833,200 $ 415,032 $ 872,830 $ 706,359 

51.795 

675.94 

5,098 ,221,635 465 
24,563 

304,332 2>730 
45,708 

11,277,774 1,999 325,548 9,201 2,257 46,859 

(}ollllnued 



Terrebonne Parish Cmlsolidated Governnlet~t December 31.1999 

3errebonne Parish Reere~ti No.~ ~oT No 9 ASSETS AND OTI IER DE11rI'S No 6 Assets C~sh and cash equivalenls Investments Receivables: Ts~es Accouters Loans Other I )ue from other ful~ds Due from other govermnental uniL~ Inventories Other CUll ent ~ssels Restricled ~s~eLs: Ce~h and e~sb equivnlenls Investments R~~ivables Other Fixed ~seLs - net Deferred financing cos~ Other Debits Amount available in Debt Service ~u,ds Amourll to be provided fi~r td0emenl of general long-term obligalions 
JABILITIES, b~QUIT'K AND OILIER CREDITS lAal41lties Accounts payable and accrued e~pendilures/expelxses Liabilily for work completed on contracts l'ayable from restricted agsets A~eounts payable and ~co~ed expendilures/expcnses Liability for work completed on conhaek~ Bonds payable within one year Cusiomers' meter dcposils Deferred revenue Due w other funds Due to other govenm/ental mills }~onds payable: public improvemenl General obligalthn R~venue Notes payable Otbey Jong-terl~) obl~gatJo~ 

$ 43,412 $ 53383 $ 101,396 $ 347,112 50,000 212,8~ 1,279 3,926 
79,~7o 338 9,040 

48,067 $ 83,749 540,000 4,443 11,140 
820 179,268 371,613 

935,132 947,406 1,067,627 
98.645 

910,022 298,557 3,677._ . 676,44~ 

$ 186,855 70.000 492,646 2,225 30,606 

$ 1,543,759  $ 1,289,082 $ 1,335,286 $ 1,371,12= 8 ~; 3,903,604 $ 1,202,623 
$ 5,091 $ 3,294 $ 3,934 $ 3,803 S 11,447 $ 6,283 

220,373 910 99.593 1.707 
98,645 
8.052 631 1.17 4,056 475,000 500.000 

570,734 33,483 

'lotalliabilities (canie~ifolWald) 226,374 303,239 122!617 _____8,651 990,503 610,500 

Colllilltled 



 
Exhibit 7 Continucd 

_Bayou Blue t3ayou Cane Cotcau 8chriever _Vil)a~~Egsl $ 7,164 $ 44,140 $ 333 $ 95,047 $ 15,905 $ 23,456 $ 22,282 228,329 373,601 513,108 707,681 20,012 $ 346,164 $ 194,355 280,436 
6,637 6,269 105 

377,353 35,]37 92,737 

374,207 2,586 10,526 
222,026 98,937 701.063 

643,509 37,868 42,990 
82,007 
,976 
60,579 68 JL255 8,736 
817,891 
785,999 $ 642,120 $ ~4!tbm $~1,417,247 $ 2,232,708 $ 378,240 ~ 747,823 $ 392,198 $ 2,219,693 $ 383,604 

304,709 13,891 351,814 36,993 

404,64(I 

42~g69 6,505 3~000 97.874 568,016 
800,~~0 20,000 
40,373 $ 745,86 15,942 

$ 868 $ 3,992 $ 1,053 48,265 
80,521 11,255 13,419 72,632 109 

172,119 745,861 207,096 1,132,452 173,794 



ASSETS AND OTl I ER DEBITS Assets C&sb ~/d c~sh equivalenLs Invesm~ents Receivables qaxes AccounLs Loans O0,cr Due flora other funds Due from other gove~ental uniLs Inventories Other current ~ssets Res~icted assets: Cash and ~~sh equivalents Investments Receivables Olher Fixed ~sseLs - I~et De feted financing cost Olher Debits Amount availahk in Debt Service burhds An~ould Io be provided lq~r retirelnenl of genel~l Iong-te~ obligalions qotal assets and othei debits I,IAItll ,ITIES, EQUITY AND OTI I EF. CREDITS 

Terrebonne Parish Coas~lidated Ga~rlm~ent December 3L 1999 
tlouma- Te~eborme Regional Pla~ing Co~issio~ Te~ebo~e Paiish Library $ 95,325 $ 109,533 $ 355,651 

5,176 

100,000 3,247,465 

.--. 4,009. $ 12,5C~,607, 

62g,446 1 (~,000 
92,424 24,772 369 
9]0,753 399,483 
333,180 $ 2,064,888 

qerrebom~e Association for Retarded Citizens, Ine $ 463,700 2,399,399 
30,812 8,954 87,363 133,790 70,92O 64,652 

130,319 $ 8,047,239 
l~ahilitles AeeounLs payabk m~d accrued expenditures/expenses $ 19,454 $ 31,199 $ 22,156 $ 5,728 $ 457,350 Liability for work compleled on ~ntr~c~s I'~yahle from restrieled assets: Accounts payable and recited expendit ur e~expenses I,iahiJily for work c~pleled on contracts Bonds payable within one ye~ Customers' meier depo~iL~ Defen ed revenue Due to other fullds Due to other govenunental units Bonds payable: public improvement General obligalion Revenue Notes payable Othel I~gA~m~ oblig~tka~s l'o~.l Liabilities (ca~ied foiw~*Td) 

00,000 
4,009 135,208 

7~181 19,153 325,000 
8,180 
425,517 

87,363 



 

J,~nd 7)]~es "1 e~ebo~e Council on Consolidated Wale~orks District No. ] 
23,514,804 
3,299,013 2,222,013 53fi53,977 61,124,407 1,222,516 10,963,348 81581.477 

Houma- Tetrebo~e Aiq~on Con~ission $ LI07,213 5.116,755 ,051,778 2,504 46,444 269,870 86~783 12.318 
6~300 56,893,545 288,438 

Nonexpendable Trust IC'und Houma- "/~nebonne Public "['~st Financing Aulhorit~ $ ~8,312 1,651,776 
7,430 ~025 

52,246 

Exhibit 7 Continued 

$ 28,918,157 17,601,848 

521,632 3,164,587 . 2~~~,~312,195 $ 76,389,981 $ 15,498,978 $ 57,51~1 $ 3.,,.=,,,m075,78~9 $ 417,337,293, 

34,882 85,932 
53,241.342 1,456.289 

25,657,496 

46,306 
.-- 24!827 91,356 

24,240 $ 23,716,057 152,251 236,811 453,733 942,716 1,400,735 3,773,125 692,884 1,452.192 

57~511 2,291,877 125,863,658 . 



Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Govermnent Dec:ember 31.1999 

District AItomey lndigenl Defender Board "1 oral liabilities (brought foIg,al d) 104,919 --. 46~359 Equity mid Other Credits Contributed eapitM Invesmenl in gtmera[ fixed assets Retained eammbs Reselved: Revenue bond retiren tent Insurance claims Renewal ~d replacement Umeserved Fund balances: Reselved: Debt se~,lce Prepaid expenditures Inventories Donations Onresewed: Designated: C apiLal projects Subsequent years' expenditures Ur~desigllated q'olzl equity ~td t,tber credits ~J olaJ ]iabJJilJt% equily mxl other credit~ 

Judicial District Coua Law Clerk Fund 

315.246 399,597 1.856,978 1,878,207 

Cl~fk Couta 5,740,250 
835,469 

1,983,657 2,248,058 

Tenebonne Parish Assessor R887 

745.452 930,361 . $ 949,248 



 
Exhibit 7 Continued 

City Coua of llouma "1 e~ebozmc Parish Coroner Tem:bom)e Parish Po~ Co)mnission I errebomte Parish Sales and Use Tax I)epartmenl _ 675,941 7,249 11,277,774 1,999 325,548 9,201 2,257 46,859 

194,926 13,974 .$$ 3,629 

22,868 680,909 1,431,185 339,537 487,670 450,18 

17,120 406064 7~457 66,294 382,603 192,199 432,038 13,974 3,629 122,868 1,086,973 1,507,652 403,g31 870,273 659,500 $ 1,107,97~ $ 21,223 ~ 3,62~9 $ 11,400,642 $ 1,088,972 $ 1,833,200 $ 415,032 $ 872,530 $ 706,359 

Conlinued 



Terrcbonn~ Parish Consolidated Goverlm~ent 

DistrietNo I0 Total liabilities (brought fo:wal d) 226,374 303,239 122,617 8,651 990,503 610,500 ],;qulty end Other Credits Contributed capital Invesment in g~neral fixed assels Retained earnings: kesewed Revenue bond retircmela Insur~ce claims Renewal ~d relqaeement /J~selved Fund balal~ees Reserved Dcbl semite f'rep~id exl~nditures Invenlories Donations U~eselved: Desiglmted: Capital projects Subsequent years' eapendilures Undesign:aed 
q ot~l liabilities, equity and olher credits 

935,132 947,406 28,976 1,910,022 

270,000 112,253 38,437 145,042 233,501 704,522 1,317,385 985,843 ],212,669 1,362,477 2,913,101 592,123 



Te~ebo~e Faith Fire Districts No |0 /3ayo~ Blue Bayou Cane 

l':xhibit 7 Conlinued 

Villase E&st 338.488 404>(,40 568,016 827,891 172,119 745,861 207,096 1,132,452 173,794 
9,419 

35,137 

222,026 

98,937 10,526 
303,940 36,000 184,183 323,298 436,741 769,388 

168,065 817,891 26,455 

89,00 
69,994 11~355 183,355 303>632 739,768 849,231 1,404r817~ _ 206,121 1,962 185,102 -- 1,087,241 $ 642,120 $ 1,144,408 $ 1,417,247 $ 2,232,708 $ 398,240 $ 747,823 $ 392,198 $2,219,693 $ 383,604 



Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government December 31.1999 
;Iouma- "1 ercebonne Regional Pl~ing Commission Tenebolme t'mish Library Tertebomle Parish Communicafons District Total liabilities (broughl forward) ] 9,454 135,208 425,517 24,881 675,032 Eqully ,lid Other Credits Cgntlibuled capital Invesnlent in genetal fixed assets ROained earnings: Reserved: Revenue bond retirement Insurance claims Renewal and replacement lAnreserved Fund bal~ces: Rese~,ed Debt service Prepaid exl~nditures Invenlories Donations Unlesewed: I )esi~lated: Capital projects Subsequent years' exl,endilures Undesi~/ated Total equity and olhel crediL~ ~l otal liabilities, equity and other credi/s 

5,176 

75,g74 81,050 
73,109 2.012,902 .__J,595!439. 12,369,3~. $12,504,607, 

715,491 13,127 1,63~371 89~g87 1,290,370 

4,657,330 

70,920 53.583 
58,282 2,532,092 7,372,207 $ 8,04L239 



 

Governmental 1,'ut~d 'l~pcs '1 cnebom~e Councit o,, _ ~2~in~ Inc 85,932 ____7_]z309,916 
,433,225 

~27},630 3,704,855 $ 3.790.787 __L':2,092,2.__79__ 

25,657,496 
44,065,622 

50,732.485 $ 76,389,981 

tlouma qenebonne Aitport Commission 
F 

_--. 91,356 57,511 
6,708,937 
8,698,685 

15,407,622 

716.215 
67,697 783,912 

Exhibil 7 Continued 

125,863,658 50,774,559 3o,7o3,38o 1,209,071 263,326 1,641,309 84,284,121 521,632 716,218 3~458 70.920 53,583 447,043 3,109,795 17,66~923 091,473,635 



Revenues "laxes ],ice.ses and pcmdls Intergovemnlenlal Charges for se~ices Fines and forfeitures IAiseellaneuus 3otnlrevennes Expenditures Cu~ent: General govelument fiubli~ safely lleafih arid welfare CnllurC and recreation |~onolui~C development and nssislance Capital outlay Debt service: Principal refiremenl Interest and fiscal charges 
ExCess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures Other Financing Sources (Uses) P~eed~ of g~eral f't x,ed as~~Ls dlspQsltious Ploceeds of bonds and olhel defit issued Capilal leases Operating transfers in Operaling transfers out "lolal other financing sources (uses) Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Of her Sources Over Expenditures and OIher Uses Fund Balance Beginni.g of year End of year 

See notes to financial statemenls 

Terrebonne Parish Consolida|ed Goverument For the year ended Decembel 31.1999 
Distri~l Aoome)~.__ 
994,594 91,57L 

1,194,11~_ 199,963 
27,~ (27,009_ 0 
199,963 935,998 $ 1.135.961= 

Indigent Defender Boa,d 
$ 241.279 533,953 11 ~34 786,866 

793.672 
(6,806) 

(6,806) 322,052 

Judicial District Court Law Clerk Fund 
$ 701,316 65.175 766,491 
305A03 

305,403 
461,088 

461.088 
1,395,890 15 1,856,978 

$ 2,396,703 228fl07 2,625,410 

2.269.947 
355,463 

355363 
1.057.126 $ 1,412,589 

Tertebonne Parish Assessor $ 642,594 50.505 
13.109 706,208 
759.700 
29.975 

(83,467) 

(83,467) 
828.919 

Continued 



City Cour~ of Iounla Terrebonlle Parish Crooner Tcn~bonne Parish Port Commission 

$ 3,044 

1 enebonne Parish Sales and Use lax Department ITerrebonne Pa No. ] No. 2/3 
$ 206,979 $ 249,618 $ 57,026 $ 207,825 $ 77,118 $ 10,800 27,885 127,435 6,687 7,023 68,849 596,435 950 9,071 75 44,714 i. 10,340 6,552 831 7,038 6,556 651,949 __ 246,154 383,605 64,544 230,957 152,598 

651,949 13,843 
53,800 

4,219 
67,541 
17,214 
60,571 
6,785 
05,664 

439,827 - 371,698_. 3,044 651,949 __167,643 440,963 71,760 177,785 115,449 92,466 7,366 -- 43,044) 0 78,511 (57,358) (9,216~_ 53,172 37,149 

92,466 7,366 102,460 . 6,_6_0.8_. 6,073 $ 3,629 $ 
0 78,511 (57,358) (7,216) 0_ 327,553 133,825 73,510 329,431 172,170 0 $ 406,064 $ 76,467 $ 66,294 $ 382,603 $ 209,319 



Revenues la~es l.ic~nses and permits Inlcrgovemmental Charges for scrviees Fines and forfc0ures Miscellaneous 
Expendieures Curtenl: General govcllunent Public safety I leahll and welfare CUIILIl~ and recreafon Econ~nic devclolnnenl and assistance Capital outlay Debt service: Ihineipal retkement Interest and fiscal charges Total expendh.res 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government For Ibe year ended December 31,1999 
No. 6 $ 233,033 $ 175,757 $ ]21,077 $ 193,579 $ 407,622 $ 516,040 6,056 13,899 15,275 16,575 Ig,171 8,500 272,535 214,731 
14,799 
212,875 
16,696 
202,516 

2,709 4,348 6.969 35,103 
8.437 
39,577 

17,895 27,288 6,825 245,587 
8,101 
317.752 

7,778 2,609 

17,222 
27.039 15,905 783 75,000 196 36,352 

47,500 34,041 18,101 615.682 
57.073 
511,058 

227.674 231,542 148.014 326,832 271,518 568,131 Excess(deficiency)ofrevenues over expenditures 44,861 ___(16.811) (12,911) 8~,245) 159.323 47,551 Olbor Financing Sources ,crises) Proceeds of gcn( ral fixed assets disl~sition s Proceeds of bonds and t,flel debt issued Capital leases OpCraling transfers ia Operating hgus fees otll lolal olber financing sourt es (uses) Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Ofbor Sources Over Expenditures and Other Uses Fund Italance Beginning of year 
4,200 49,061 

00 
00 
4.460 
4.460 

333,192 54,905 157,853 310,286 
See notes 1o financial stalemenls. 

500,000 

47,551 124,281 



No. 4A $ 285,257 22,828 $ 383,615 29,250 1,300 
Terreboflne No. 10 $ 392,600 62,901 $ 407,622 37,887 
.~1 la~u Blue Bayou Cane $ 41,426 7All $ 614,752 100,067 

Exhibit 8 Continued 

Coleau Schrievcr $ 86,44 I 7,077 $ 169,620 26,681 
Village Fast $ 78,709 17,627 

22,707 39,006 29,627 9,618 2,157 16,385 1,948 32,693 8,505 330,792 453,171 485,128 
24,150 321.120 23,853 472,704 
55,000 2,583 

37,036 389.726 
46,491 9,967 

455.127 
19,969 205,890 
31,457 

____50,694 731,204 95,466 228,994 104,841 
1,988 97.904 991.797 

345,270 554,140 483,220 257,316 199,892 991.797 

8,383 54,928 
22,518 8,554 

15,937 98,680 
311,418 25,000 43,482 

5,648 48,968 

94,383 494,518 54,616 
(14,478) ( 100,9_6_9). 1,908 197,811 (14~ (260,893) 1,083 (265,52.52~. 50,225 

18,269 _08,L692 500 0 
816 800,000 5.494 

1,600 800,816 115,494 00,969) 3,508 998,627 (33,704) (260,593) 
198,161 460,207 468,370 184,164 ___.50,885 262,555 15,954 534,874 $ 184,183 $ 359,238 $ 471,878 $ 1,182,791 $ 17,181 $ 1,962 $ 17,037 $ 269,350 

50,228 
33.130 



Revenues 1axes Licenses and penuhs Inlergovenmlental Charges for set,,ices Fines and forfeOures MiscelLaneous 

Terrebnntle Parish Consolidated Government 

$ 39,818 3,889 

For tile year ended December 31,1999 
'l enet~nne '1 enebonne Parish Palish Library___ Conmlunicafons District 

Terrehoane Association for "1 errebonne Relarded Council on Citi~,s, filc~ ~ 
$ 2,292,737 1,8[1,075 267.952 

Exhibil 8 Cominued 

Tolal $ 1,039.248 $ 10,657,590 826,041 131,033 265,096 Totahevenues 43,707 3,554,128 737,523 715,411 4,371,764 2,261,418 25,454,066 Expenditures Cu~enl: General government Public safety lleMdl and we1 fare Cuhure and recrealion Econon0~ development find assistance Capital outlay Debt service: I'liucipal relilement Interest and fiscal charges 
,633,946 26,891 7,951 778 

659,015 4,388,15 273,073 101,912 1oral e~pendihues 25,029 1,669,566 897,090 659,015 4,388,151 1,697,904 22,378,550 Exeess(deficiency)ofrevenues over expenditures 18,678 -- I,...888g4,562 Q~ 56,396 (16,387) 563,514 3,075,516 Oilier Financing Sources (Uses) Ploceeds of general fixed asset dispositions l'loceeds of bonds and other debt issued Capital leases Operafng tlansfers ill Opetating transfels out "lolal other financing sources (uses) Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expendilures and Other Uses Fund Balance Beginning of year End of year 
18,678 
57.196 

100,000 _~00,o~ 0 1,884,562 
1,796,888 

325,000 165,433 
563.185 

7,559 1,625,000 119,954 1,330,761 646,916 2A22,946 ._.~,3~. _.~646,916) (2,122,946) 0 0 
834,491 2,731,264 1,708,116 17,015,928 $ 75,874 $ 3,681,450 $ 728,618 $ 890,gf7 $ 2,714,877 $ 2,271,630 $ 21,843,957 

32 



Operating Revelllll~g Revenues from sales and serciee charges Olher operating revenues Total operating revenue~ Operaling Expenses Personal selviecs Supplie~ a~d materla~g Other services and charges Depreciation alld amorfizalion Tolal operating expenses Opcratlng income (loss) Non-Operaling Revenues (~;x penses) Investment income lnlelest and fiscal charges Other non-operating expcuses Total non-operating Icvenues (expenses) 

Tertebolme Parish Consolidated Governmenl For the year ended December 31, 1999 
Terrebonne General Medical Center $ 111,807,103 8,006,154 119 813,__257 5~21~186 26,579,296 21,930,645 ~786,331 

Consolidated Waterworks Distliet No. I $ 9,421,518 115,g72 
Ilouma- ~rrebo~e Afipo~ Commission 

Exhibit 9 

Total $ 886,050 $ 122,114,671 6,910 $..L222,970. g,351,915 892,969 __~22,970_ . 130,466,586 
216,762 __ 6,53___!_ 115~508,448 8,124,392 752,555_ 223,293 124,608,688 4,304,~09 I_,412,99g 140,414 -- (323~ 5,857,898 4,739,357 (2,957,234 526,569 (877,066) (7~,389) 1,782,M2_L~ (d21,ss.~_ Net income (loss) 6,086,932 987,112 Depreciation "/'ransferred to 1'2onirihuled Capi(al Net lnt'ome (Loss) "l'ransferred 1o Retained Earnings/Fund llalance Retained Earnings/Fund 11alallce P.egiimlng of year 6,086,932 997,112 

257,120 
257.120 

C=amulative eft'eel of change in zecounting for invcslments 1~398,748 
See notes to financial st~temcnls. 

5,523,046 (3,834,300) (75,389) 1,613,357 
(323) 
309,875 

208,290 7,679,545 
474,36..__~0_ 1,873,108 $ 172,002,279 $ 6,666,863 $ 8,698,685 $ 783,912 $ 188,151,739 



Cash Flows from Operating Aetlvities Operating income (loss) Adjustments to reconcile opeaating income (toss) to net cash provided by (used for) operatir*g activities: Depreciation and amortizalion Interest oil investmcnt~ lnlercst expense on bonds ]~lOceeds from real estaqo morlgage loans (Increase) decrease in assets: Receivables Inventories Other assets lncrease (decrease) 01 liabilities: Accounts payabJe and acc~ed expenses Meter deposits Other liabilities 

Terrehonne Parish Consolidated Governnnent For Ih~ year ~nded Dee~mb~ 3 |, 1999 
Consolidated 3'cnebonne Waterworks General District Medical Center No. 1 Houma- 3"cncbonnc A/rport Commission 

ltouma- Terrebotme Public Tnlst Hnaneing . Authority 

F, xhibit 10 

Total 
$ 4,304,809 $ 1,412,998 $ 140,414 $ (32_3) $ 5,857,898 

(t0,137,551) (438,810) 66,122 105,020 48,721 (211,914 (84,290 79,295 
34,757 630 11,041 

6,531 117,447) 193,179 305,805 2,273,302 (117,447) t93,179 305,805 (4997,774) (390,089) (145,162) (1,681,524) 79,295 (2,334,548) 2,111,536 352,051 390,433 519,472 Net cash provided by operating activities 1,970,261 .3,524,534 492,465 390,t 10 6,377,370 Cash Flows from Noneapit al Financing Activities Principal paid on bond maturities Inteaest paid on bonds Net cash (used foO noneapital finlaneing activities Cash Flows from Capital and Relaled Fiiaancing Activities Acquisition and construclloa of capl/a/as~cts Bond pl oceeds Principal paid on oulstandthg debt lntctest paid on outstandthg debt Contributions in aid of eomtruction Net cash (~scd for) capital and related financing activities Cash Flows front Investing Activities Purehaso of inx,estmenL~ Mahlrities of investments ]nvestment income 

(14,43~230) 54,071,341 (39,982,458) (2,957,234) (785,000) (1,224,718) 

(343,822) (86,895) (343,822) (86,895~_ (430,7 t 7J_ (430,717) (2~702,10d) 54,071,341 (40,767,458) (4,18],952) 831.405 
(3,306,581) (7,231,784) (_210,403) (10,748,768)_ 
20,629,542 5,458~305 (2,268,538) 4,537,076 837.185 (3,149,t78) 2,746,800 257.120 (5,417,716) 27,913,418 12,448 6,565,058 Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 26,087,847 3,105,723 (145,258) . 12,448 29,060,760 Net Increase 0)ecrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents Cash and Cash Equivalent~ itcglnning of year End of year See notes to financial statemonls. 
-- 34,__333 090 17,552,290 970,409 276,471 53,132,260 $ 59,084,6t7 $ 16,950,763 $ 1,107,3t3 $ 248,312 $ 77,390,905 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAl. STATEMENTS Tcrrcbonnc Parish Consolidated Government December 31, 1999 Note 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Exhibit 

The financial statements of the Terrcbonne Parish Consolidated Government have been prepared in conformity wilh generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental unfls. The Governn/enlal Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is file accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of tire government's accounting policies are described below. A. Reporting Entity and Individual Component Unil Disclosure Tcncbonne Parish Home Rule Charter consolidated lhe governmental functions of the City of llouma and the Terrebom+e Parish Police Jury as the Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Govermnent (the Parish) effective January 1, 1984. The financial reporting entity consists of (1) the primary governmenl (all fimds under the auspices of the Parish President and the Parish Council), (2) organizations for which the plimary government is financially accountable and (3) other organizations for which tile nalurc and significance of their relationship with the primary government are such thai exchlsion would canse the reporliug enlity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. The basic criterion for determining whether a governmental departnrenl, agency, institution, comnlissiun, public authority or other govermnerdal organization should be included in a primary governmental unit's reporting entity for general purpose financial statements is financial accountability. Financial accountability includes the appointment of a voting majority of the organization's governing body and the ability of the primary government to impose its will oll the organization or if there is a financial benefit/burden relationship. In addition, an organization which is fiscally depeadenl on the primary govemmenl should be included in its reporting entity. As required by generally accepted accounting principles, these financial statements present tile Tcrrebonne l'arish Consolidated Government (the primary government) and its component units. Tile component units discussed below are included ill the Parish's reporting entity because of tire significance of their operational or financial relationships with the Parish. BIc!i!{lcd Co!;~pouent Units These component units, although legally separate entities, are, in substance, part of the Parish's operations and so auditcd data as of and for the year ended December 31, 1999 front lhesc units are combined with dala of the primarT goverument. The expenditures of these blended component units arc provided for ill the Parish's operating and capital budgets. ]/ouma Commu!~ily Mineral Lease (lhe__'~I_C_._M.L"J - The HCML was created to establish the City of } loun'la, snbseqnenfiy tile Tcrrebonne Parish Consolidaled Government, as an agent of certain properly owners to annually distribute mineral royalties provided. The Committee's irrevocably appointed members arc tile Parish President and Council Members. Fiscal dependency exists since the Parish provides office space, personnel and related expenditures ill its capacity as agent. 



Note 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) A. Reporting Entity and Individual Component Unit Disclosure (Continued) 
Continued 

I'o]!c9 pensiolk& Relief Boa[dand FiremmL's !~ension & Rel_ief Board - Imposition of will exist because the Boards consist of Parish officials (elected and appointed) and employees of the related police and fire departments. In addition, a financial burden exists because the Parish is obligated for tlle unfunded future liability over the employee/employer's regular contribution. The Parish also provkles secretarial and accounting services for the Pension Boards. Discrete Con!portent Uoits The component unit coluoms in the combined financial statements include the audited financial data of the l:'arish's other component units as of and for the year ended I)ecember 31, 1999, unless otherwise holed. They are rcporled in a separate column to emphasize thal they are legally separate fi'om lhe Parish. The l,ouisiana State Constitution mandates that parish governments fund a significant portion of the operatioual budgets of certain legally separate slate constitutionally defined parish officials. These expenditures are budgeted as part of the Parish budget process. These officials also have cerlain statutorily defined sources of funds that are used for operating and/or capital purposes and include: Terreboane Parish District Altorncky (the "D_A") - The DA is a separately elected official. A finaueial dependency exists to the extent the Parish provides and maintains fimir offices, salaries and various related expenses as statutorily mandated. Z!'c!vcbonne Parish lnd~[l)cfender (tbe "!l)") and the Judicial Law Clerk (the !'JLC") - The 1D Board and JI.C are part oftbe operations oftbe district court system. The ID and JLC's office space, ulilities and telephone expenses are provided by the Parish as required, which creates a fiscal dependency. i['e!rebomm Parish Clerk of .CourL(the "Cle!;k") Jun~, 1~ and the Terrebonne l'arish Tax /kssessor (the "Assessor") - The Clerk and the Assessor are separately elected officials. Fiscal dependency exists since the Parish provides and maintains tim offices of the Clerk and Assessor. Title to real property is in the name of the Parisb. The substance of the relationship belween these officials and lice Parish is thai the Parish has approval aothority over the officials' capital htldgets. The parish is also entitled to fifty percent of any surplus general funds of the Clerk of Conrt at the end of the Clerk's elected term. Ci!y Court of lloq~the "Cfly_Court") - The City Court Judge is a separately elected official within the 1]ouma Municipal Boundaries and is a part of tim operations of tim city court system. The Parish can impose its will due to the financial benefit received by City Court (office space and maiateuanee, salaries and related expenditures.) Terrebonnc Parish Coroner (t_he "Corgner'_') -. The Coroner is a separately elected official. The Parish is responsible for paying fees to the Coroner for services provided to lbe public. There is a fiscal dependence since tim Parish must approve the rates set by the Coroner. Ter!ebol~ueJ'arisb Port Commission (th_g "Co!omission') -The Commission is governed by a separate seveu member board of which five members are appointed by the Parish President and tbe Parish Council aud two members are nominated by the Chamber of Commerce and appointed by the Parish Councih Although tbe Commission is legally separate, the Parish provides office space, persomml and aecotmting services. Tlmse expenditures are provided for in the annual operating and capital budgets of Ihe Parish. Separate financial statements are not issued ou the Commission since it has been historically included as a fund within the Parish's financial statements. 



Note I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continned) A. Repnrting Entity and Individual Component Unit Disclosure (Continued) 
Exhibit I I Continued 

~l'e!flebonile Parish Sa~s & Use_'l'a_x De~artme~g - This separate agency of the Parish collects all sales taxes levied in Terrebomle Parish, under the jurisdiction of the Parish. At present, those taxes are levied by the Parish, Terrebomlc Parish School Board and Terrebomw Parish Sheriff. The composition of the Advisory Board is made up of equal members from the Parish and Parish School Board aud a member fi'om the Parish Sheriff. However, the decisions of the advisory board are ratified by the Parish Council and can therefore impose its will. In addition, the director is appointed by the Parish President and ratified by tire Parish Councih However, this component unit does not provide services entirely, or almost entirely, to the Parish. Mm~shal Trust Fu!'at (the "MTF") - The MTF is a separate agency fund accounted for by the City Marshal, a separately elected official within the Houma Municipal Boundaries. qhe MTF accounts for thc collection of garnishments and seizures and the subsequent disbursement to the appropriate parties (less collection fee paid to the Parish). The Parish can significantly impose its will due to the. financial support statutorily mandated to tire Marshal (greater than 50% is supplemented). Otl}er Special Districts - There are a number of special districts located in the Parish that each provide services to a limited nnmbcr of parish citizens. The Parish appoints all board members of these districts, can remove appointed members of the hoards at will and has a financial benefit~burden or dependency relationship with the special district. Therefore, the Parish can impose its will on these districts. While these districts are responsible for obtaining voter approval for the levy of taxes or debt issuance, all related Louisiana State Bond Commission approvals must be obtained through the Parish. Certain agencies have different year ends as indicated. These agencies are: Parish Recreation Districts No. 1 - 11 Parish Fire Protection Districts No. 4A, 6, 7, and 10, Bayou Blue Fire District, Bayou Cane Fire District, Coteau Fire Dish'ict, Schriever Fire Distriet Village East Fire District llonma-Terrebonne Regional Planning Commission Terrcbmn~e Parish Library Terrebomre Parish Cmnmunications District Consolidated Waterworks District No. 1 - June 30, 1999 Terrebmmc General Medical Center - March 31, 1999 llouma-Tcrrebonne Public "l'r~lst Finaacing Authority - March 31, 1999 In addition, there are special districts whose board members are appointed with "special circumstance." That is, soure members may be appointed by separate organizations, or thc Parish Council will appoint the members from lists of nominations from separate orgauizatimls. Certain special districts have different year ends as indicated. Each of these special districts have a financial benefit or burden to the Parish and/or a fiscal dependency on the Parish. ltouma Area Convention and Visitors Bureau Terrebonne Association for Retarded Citizens June 30, 1999 Terrcbonne Council on Aging --. June 30, 1999 I touma-Terrebonne Airport Commission - June 30, 1999 Complete financial statements of the individual component units nmy be obtained from their respective adndnistralion offices or fi'om the Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government at the Executive Center, 309 Goode Street, Houma, Louisiana 70360. 



Note 1 - SUMMAItY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) A. Reporling Entity and Individual Component Unit Disclosure (Continued) 
l,'xhibit 11 Continued 

Component units generally follow lhe same accounting policies as the Primary Government with the exception of revenue recognition for ad valorem taxes. Terrebom~e Parish Recreation Districts No. 2/3, 6, 7, 8 and 1 1 and Fire Districls No. 4A, 6, 7, Bayou Blue, Bayou Cane, Coteau, Schriever and Village F.ast use the same revenue recognition as lhe Primary Govermnent and budget current year taxes as levied for next year. All olher component units recognize ad valorem taxes during the year levied. Terreboane General Medical Center reports in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles as specified by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants' "Audits of Providers oftlealth Care Services". B. Basis of Prescntation The accounts of the Parish are organized and operated on the basis offimds and account groups, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fuud equity, revenues and expenditnres, or expeuses, as appropriate. Government resources are allocated 1o and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spcnt and the means by which spending activities arc controlled. Account groups are a reporting device to account for certain assets and liahilities of the governmental funds not recorded directly in those funds. The t'arish has the following fund types and account groups _Governmental Fnnds General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the I arish. It is used to account for all financial resources except those that are required to be accounted for in another: fnnd. S30ccial Rcvenuc Funds - Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. Debt Service Funds - Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for and the payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest and related costs. Capital Projeet ss Funds - Capital Projects Funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or constrnction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by Enterprise Funds). ]'roprietary Funds ]:.!lterpfise Funds - Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operalcd in a manner similar to private bnsiness enterprise - where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the gnvcrning body has decided lhat periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or other purposes. 



Note 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) B. Basis of Presentation (Continued) 
Exhibit 11 Continued 

Internal Service Funds + Internal Service Funds are used to aeconnt for the financing of goods or services provided by one department or agency to other departments or agencies, or to other governulenls, ou a cost-reinlburseulent basis. Fiduciary Funds 3~rust and Age_uey Funds - Trust aud Ag, eney Funds are used to account for assets held by the Parish in a trustee capacity or as all agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments and/or other funds. These include Expendable Trust, Nonexpendable Trust, Pension Trust and Agency Funds. Nol+expeudable Fuuds aud Peusion Trust Funds are accounted for in essentially tile same manner as Proprietary Funds since capital maiutenanee is critical. Agency Funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of results of nperatinus. Account.Groins Gene!a! Fixed Asset_s Account Grqup - The General Fixed Assets Account Group is used to account for fixed assets not accounted for ill proprietary or trust funds. <reueral Long-Tertu Ob~ons_Accounl Gropp - The General Long-Term Obligations Account Group is used to account for general long-term debt and cellain other liabilities that are not specific liabilities of proprietary or trust funds. C. Basis nfAccounting The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its uleasurement focus. All governmental funds, including General, Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital Projects Funds, are accounted for using a current financial resources measulement focus. With this meastuement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. Operatiug statements of these funds present increases (revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other uses) in net current assets. All proprietary funds and pension trust fuuds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources uleasuremenl focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the opelation of these fuuds arc included on tile balance sheet. Fund equity (net total assels) is segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. Operating statements for proprielary fund types present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total assets. Governmental Funds and Agency Funds are accounted for using tile modified accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues are recognized when they become measurable and available. Ad valorem taxes and tile related state revenue sharing (lntergovernmental revenue) are recorded as revenue of the period for which levied, thus tile current year property taxes which are being levied 1o finance the subsequeut year's budget are recorded as revenue for the subsequent fiscal year. The 1999 tax levy is recorded as deferred revenue iu the Parish's 1999 financial statements. Sales taxes are considered "measurable" when in tile hands of merchants and are recognized as revenue at that time. Anticipated refilnds of StlCh taxes are recorded as fund liabilities and reductions of revenue when they are measurable and valid. Special assessments for the Sewer Improvement and Paving Sinking Funds are recognized as reveuues when instalhneuls are billed and unbilled assessments are reporled as deferred revenues. ]ulergoveruulental reveuues (federal and state grants) are recorded as revennes when the Parish is entitled to the fimds, l.icenses and permits, fines and forfeitures, and miscellaneous revenues are recorded as revenues when received in cash by the Parish or an intermediary collecting agency because they are generally not measurable until actually received. Charges for services are recorded when earned since they are measurable and available. 



Note 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING I'OL1CIES (Continued) C. Basis of Accounting (Continued) 
Exhibit 11 Continued 

I~xpcnditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when |he related fired liability is incurred. Exceptions to this general rule include: (I) claims, judgments and compensated absences which are recorded as expenditures when paid with expendable available financial resources; and (2) principal interest on general long-term debt which is recognized when due. Expcndilures relative to the Parish Council, Administrative Deparhneats, Service Center and certain expenses of the General and Administrative Departments within tire Utilities Fund are allocated among various fimds of the Primary Government. hllernal Service Fnads arc utilized to accourd for the services relating to insurance, persoooe purchasing and data processiug. All Proprietary Funds, Nonexpendable Trust and Pension Trust Funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when they are earned, and expenses are recognized when they are incurred. SOl'vices for electricity, gas and water are accounled for in enterprise funds and recorded as reveoucs as billed to customers on a monthly route reading cycle. At the end of tile year, utilities services, which have been rendered from the latest date of each route reading cyele to year-end, which are unbilled, arc accrued for financial reporting purposes. The cost of fuel for electric generation and the cost of gas is charged to expenses as delivered to the distribution system. The total cost of generation and the purchase of power is recovered through a fuel and purchased power cost charged to the customer. The variance between actual cost and charges is reported as unbilled receivables or deferred revenues and will be adjusted on subsequent billings. D. Use of Estimates The preparaliou of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires nlanagement to make estimates and assumptions that affect cerlain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. E, Budgets The Parish adheres to the following procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in tire financial statements: (I) Prior to October 1, the president submits to tile Council a proposed operating budget for tire year commencing the following January 1. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and tire means of financing them. (2) The Council couducts public hearings to obtain taxpayer comments. (3) All actions necessary to adopt and otherwise finalize and implement tile budget for an ensuing year are taken prior to tire last regular meeting of the year in progress. The budget is legally enacted through passage of an ordinance. (4) The level of budgetary control is at the fired, department oi" project level and ally amendment iuvolvin~, lhe lransfer of monies from one fund, department or project to another or any amen(hnent for amounts exceeding any current expenditure amount budgeted must be approved by tile Council. Auy transfers of unencumbered appropriations within departments is allowed to be controlled by the Parish Presidenl. 



Note I - SUMMAP.Y OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) E. IIndgets (Cmltinued) 
Exhibit 11 Conlinned 

(5) All budgeted amounts which are not expcnded, or obligated through contracts, lapse at year end (6) Budgets for all governmental fund types are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. Budget-to-actual comparisons are not presented for the Debt Service and Capital Project Funds. "llle budgetary data adopted for tile Debt Service Funds is controlled by tile provisions of the various bond issues. The Capital Project Funds present project as opposed to annual budget muounts aud are therefore not reporled in the accompanying financial report. Effective control of costs is maiutaiued by the Council, who approves each project budget. Comparison of lhe budgeted and actual amounts as shown in Exhibit 3 in the accompanying financial report includes the General Fund and those Special Revenue Funds which are included in the annual operating budget and for which a budget-to-actual comparison is required. }~ncuulhranee accouutiag, under which purchase orders, contracts aud otber coulmilmen|s arc recorded iu the fired general ledgers, is utilized by the Parish for budgetary control throughout the year. t~nculnbfances lapse at year end. F. Cash, Cash Equivalenls and Investmenls Cash includes amounts in regular and money market accounts ]:or purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include eetlificales of deposit and securities with maturities of three mouths or less when purchased. Investments are stated at fair value, except for the Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP). LAMP is an external pool which is operated in a manner consistent with the SEC's Rule 2a7 of the lnvestmeut Company Act of 1940. Rule 2a7 allows SEC-registcred mutual funds to use amortized cost rather thau market valtle to report net assets Io compute share prices if certain conditions are met. Securities traded iu a national or international exchange are valued at the last reported sales price at current exchange rates. Investments that do ]lot have an established market arc reported at estimated fair value. Realized gains and losses oil invcstfnenls recorded at fair value are included in investmcut income. Investment policies are governed by state statues mid bond covenants. Investments during the year consisted of the following: Federal Home Loan Bank Notes Federal Home l~oan Mortgage Corporation (FtlLMC) Notes q'enucsscc Valley Authority Bonds Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA) Notes Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP) Federal Farm Credit Bank Notes Student Loan Marketing Association Notes 



Nole 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) G. Accounts Receivable 
Exhibit 11 Continued 

Uncollectable amounts due for ad valorem taxes aud otller receivables are recognized as bad debts at the time information becomes available which would indicate tile uncollectibility of the particular receivable. It. Inventories Inventories are stated al cost using tile average price melbod ill the General Fnnd all Enterprise Fuuds and Internal Service Funds. Expenditures for inventories are recognized utilizing the consumption method. Fixed Assets General fixed assets are not capitalized in the funds used to acquire or construct them. Instead, capital aequisitiou and construction are reflected as expenditures in governmental funds, and the related assels are reported in tile General Fixed Assets Account Group. All purchased fixed assets are valued at cost where historical records are available and at an estimated historical cost where no historical records exist. Donated fixed assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date received. The cost nf normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to tile value of the asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized. Public domain ("infrastructure") geaeral fixed assets consisting of roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks, drainage systems and lighting systems are not capitalized, as these assets are immovable and of value only to the goverunaent. Interest is capitalized on proprietary fund assels acquired with tax-exempt debt. The amount of iutclest to be capitalized is calculated by offsetting iuterest expense incurred from tile date of the borrowing until completion of the project with interest earned on invested proceeds over the same period. Interest on bond proceeds used for construction in all Enterprise Funds was not capitalized prior to 1986. luterest is not capitalized for the Parish's General Fixed Assets. All I)roprietary Funds and Pension "lYust Funds are aeconnled for on a cost of services or "capital maiutcnance" measurement focus. This means that all assets and all liabilities (whetl]er current or noucurrent) associated with their activity are included on their balance sheets For all Proprietary lqmds, tlleir reported fund equity (net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary Fund type operating statements present incleases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) ill net total assets. Assets in the General Fixed Assels Account Group are not depreciated. Depreciation of all exhauslible fixed assets used by Proprietary and Internal Service Fnnds are charged as an expense agaiust their opeJations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on Proprietary and Internal Service Fund balance sheets. Dcprccialion ou fixed assets of the Enterprise and Internal Service Funds has been computed under the straight-line method based on the estimated useful lives of the individual assets. The depreciation rates for the major classifications of assets are as follows: Type of Fixed Assets Buildings and Structures Distribution Systems Furniture and Equipment 
Annual 
2- 10% 4 - 10% 4 - 20% 



Note I - SUMMARY OF SI(;NIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 1. Fixed Assets (Continued) 
Exhibit 11 Continued 

l)epJeciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by Proprietary Funds is charged as an expense against their operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on Proprietary Fund balance sheets. Certain assets ill various Enterprise Fuuds have been construction or acquired substantially with contributions in aid of construction. Net income includes depreciation on assets acquired from contributions. However, certain depreciation applicable to assets acquired fi'om contributions is transferred to tile related contribution account rather than retained earnings. J. Accumulated Vacation and Sick Leave Accunmlated vacation and sick leave are recorded as an expenditure of tile period in which paid iu all Govermnental l,'uuds. Furthermore, all vacation and one-half of sick leave benefits relating to employees of Governmental Funds are accrued and reported as a liability of the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group. The Proprietary Funds accrue benefits in the period which they were earned. Employees of the Primary Government can earn 96 hours or 136 hours of vacalion leave, depending on their length of employment. Accumulated vacation leave is due to the employee at the time of termination or death. The vacation policy provides thai employees are to take vacation within one year of being earned, with no carry forward provisions. Hours forfeited are transferred to retirement for participauts of tile Parochial F.mployees' Retirement System. Employees of the Parish earn 56 hours sick leave per year and are permitted to accunmlate a n/aximunl of 480 hours. Upon retirement, sick leave is treated differently depending on the employee's retirement system as indicated below: (1) Parochial Employees' Retirement System (PERS) - participants in this system are paid for one- half of their accumulated sick leave to a maximum of 240 hours. The hours greater than the 240 hours are used ill the compulalion of monthly retirement beoefits. (2) Civil Service - (Police and Fire Retirement Systems) - participants in these systems receive no benefits for unused sick leave either through payment or computation of monthly reliremcat 
K. Loug-Term Obligations Long-term debt is recognized as a liability of a Govermncntal Fund when due, or when resources have been accnnmlated in the Debt Service Fnnd for payment early in the following year. For other long- term obligations, only that portion expected to be financed from unexpendable available financial resources is reported as a fund liability of a Governmental Fund. The remaining portion of such obligations is reported in the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group. Long-term liabilities expeclcd to he financed from Proprietary Fund operations are accounted for in those funds. L. Bond I)iscount and Issuance Costs Bond discount and issuance costs for tile Utilities Fund are being amortized by tile interest method 



Note 1 - SUMMAR.Y OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) M. Fund Equity 
Exhibit 11 Continued 

Contributed capital is recorded in Proprietary Funds that have received capital grants oi" contributions from developers, customers or other funds. Reserves represenl those portions of fired equity not appropriable for expenditure or legally segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund balances represent tentative plans for fature use of financial resources. 
The reserve for long-term receivables in the General Fund represents anaounts due fl'om other governmental ealities not expected to be collected within one year. The reserve lbr maintenance of Broadmoor trees ill the General Fund consist of a donation for the specific purpose of maintaining trees in Broadmoor subdivision. N. Intcrfimd Transaelions 
Quasi-cxternal trausactious are accounted for as revenues, expenditures or expenses. Transactions that coustihlle reimbursements to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially made from it that are properly applicable to another fund, are recorded as expenditures/expenses in thc reimbursing fund and as seductions of expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed. 
All other interfand transactions, except quasi-external transaclions and reimbursements, are reported as lransfers. Nonrecurring or nooroutine permanent transfers of equity arc reported as residual equity transfers. All other interfund transfers are reported as operatiag transfers. O. GASB Pronouncements Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GAS/I) Statement No. 20 "Accoonting and Financial P, eporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities that use Proprietary Fund Accountiug," provides that Proprietary Funds may apply all GASB pronouncements, as well as the following pronouncements issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements; Statements and interpretations of the Financial Accounting Standard Board (FASB), Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins (ARB's) of the Committee on Accounting Procedure. The Parish has elected to apply only FASB, APB and ARB materials issued on or before November 30, 1989 to the Proprietary Funds and component units. P. Memorandum Only- Total Cohmms Toll] cohonns on the general purpose financial statements are captioned "Memorandunl Only" because they do not represent consolidated financial fiffonnation and are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. The columns do not present information that reflects financial position, results of operalions or cash flows in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. /uturfimd eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data. 



Note 2 - CHAN(~,E FOR NEW PRONOUNCEMENT 
Exhibit 11 Continued 

During 1999, the 1 louma-Terrebonne Public Trust Financing Authority (the Authority) and the Terrebonnc General Medical Center (the Hospital) adopted Goverumental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Stalenlent "No. 31, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and External Investnlerd Pools." Under GASB No. 31, the Authority and the llospital are required to report investments at fair value ill the balance sheet rather than amortized cost. The new standard was adopted as of the beginning of each respective fiscal year by restating beginning fund balance for the Authority and the Hospital in the amount of $d74,360 and $1,398,748, respectively, for the cumulative effect of a change in accounting for investmellts. Note 3 - STEWAIlI}StlIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY Expenditures/Expenses Exeeediug Appropriations 
The following individual funds had actual expenditures/expenses exceeding applopriations 

Budget Actual Special Revenue Funds: Parish Prisoners Fund $ 2,219,912 1 ~:al 1 .aw Enforcement Block Graut Fund 151,632 Stale of Louisiana Division of Art Grant Fund 211,010 Section 8 Voucher Fund 589,319 Summer Feeding Program Fund 60,000 Road l,ighting l)istric~ No. 10 Maintenance Fuad 109,950 Criminal Conll Fuud 2,415,000 
Internal Service Funds: Insurance Control Fund Gronp Health lnstn'ance Fund Note 4 - I'ROPERTY TAXES 

3,048,745 4,703,250 

$ 2,'243,026 181,44,'1 211,446 646,22,'1 60,471 110,709 2,521,275 
3,554,923 6,468,424 

Unfavorable Variance 
$ (23,114) (29,812) (436) (56,905) (471) (759) (106,275) 
(506,178) (I,765,174) 

Property taxes are levied each November 1 on the assessed value listed as of the prior January 1 for all real property, merchandise and movable property located in the Parish. Assessed wdues are established by tile Terrcbonne Parish Assessor's Office and the Slate Tax Commission at percentages of actual value as specified by Louisiana Law. A reevaluation of all property is required to be compleled no less than every four years. The last reevaluation was completed for the list of January 1, 1996. Taxes are due and payable l)ecembcr 31 with interest being charged on payments after January 1. Taxes can be paid through the tax sale dalc, which is the last Wednesday ill June. Properties for which the taxes have not been paid are sold fur tile amoum of the taxes. The assessed values upon which the 1999 levy was based, are as follows: 



Note 41 - PROPERTY ']'AXES (Continued) 

Location City of Houma All uther property for" local purposes Totals 

Asscssed Value Total Value 
$ 104,787,575 338,313,630 

Homestead Exemption 
$ 36,560,325 76,979,565 $ 443,101,205 $ 113,539,890 

_Exhibit 1 ! Continued 

The 1974 l.ouisiana Constitution (Article 7 Section 18) provided lhal land and improvements for residential purposes be assessed at 10% of fair market value; other properly aud electric cooperative properties, excluding laud, are to be assessed at 15%; and public service properties, cxchJding land, are to be assessed at 25% of fair market value. Fair market value is determiued by the elected assessor of the parish on all property subject to taxation except public service properties, which are valued by the I.ouisiana Tax Commissiou (LRS 47:1957). The correctness of assessments by the assessor is subject to the review and certification by the Louisiana Tax Commission. The Parish and its component units have levied property taxes for payment of principal and irrlerest on Iorrg-term debt arrd for special purposes. The various tax rates for tire ),ear ended December 31, 1999 are as follows: 
l)escriplion City: Maintenance Parishwide: Debt Service Maintenance Districts: Debt Service Maintenance 

Tax Rate Per $1,000 
28,25 
2,25 36.57 23.86 268.37 Total $ 359.30 

The calculation is the cumulation of tax rates for all Districts. The maximum currently levied in any one District is 133.46 per $1,000 of assessed vahlation on property. This maximum includes 18.74 mills for the Terrebonne Parish School Board, 7.58 mills for tire Special Law Enforcement District, 4.89 mills for the l.evee District aud 1.96 mills for the Assessment District. As indicated iu Nole I c, property taxes are recorded as reveuue by tire Parish iu the year the taxes finauce budgeted expel~ditures. Property ~axes wbich are paid under protest are recorded as revenue in tire year the taxes are collected. 



Note 5 - I)EI'OSITS AND INVESTMENTS Primary Gover|lment 
Exhibit 11 Continued 

The Parish maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use by all funds. Each fired type's portion of this pool is included on the combined balance sheet in "cash and cash equivalents" and "investments." 
Stale l,aw requires deposits (cash and certificates of deposits) of all political subdivisions to be fiflly collatcralized at all times. Acceptable collateralization includes FDIC insurance and securities purchased and pledged to the political subdivision. Obligations of the United States, tile State of Louisiana, and certain political subdivisions are allowed as security for deposits. Obligations furnished as security must be held by the political subdivision, or with an unaffiliated bank, or with a trust company for tile account of the political subdivision. In accordance with state law all cash and deposits were collateralized. Cash and deposits are categorized into three categories of credit risk 
Category 1 includes deposits covered by federal depository insurance or by collateral held by the Parish or its agent, ill the Parish's name. Category 2 includes deposits covered by collateral held by tile pledgin~ financial institution's trns department, or its agent in the Parish's name. Category 3 includes deposits covered by collateral held by the pledging financial institution, or its trust deparhnent or agent but not in the Parish's uame. The year end bank balances of deposits and tile carrying amounts as shown on the combined balance sheet ale as follows: 

Cash Certificates of deposit 

Bank Balances Risk Category 
2 $ 596,531 780.617 $ 1,377,548 
$ 5,587,019 37,786,271 $43,373,290 

Book Balances $ 3,270,855 38.566.888 $ 41,837,743 
At l)ecember 35, 1999, cash and certificates of deposit in excess of the FDIC insurance were collateralized by securities held by unaffiliated banks for file acconnt of the depositors. Tile Governmental Accountiug Standards Board (GASB), which promulgates tile standards for accounting and financial reporting for stale and local govcruments, considers these securities uncollateralized. Even though the pledged securities arc considered uncollaleralized under the provisions of GASB Statement 3, Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory requirement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities within 10 clays of being notified by the depositor that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited funds upon demand. 



NoIc 5 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Conlinued) nveslnlenls State statnles aulborize the Parish to invest instrumcnlalities; commercial paper rated AAA 1 Managenlcnt Pool. 

Exhibit 11 Continued 
in obligations of the U.S. Treasury, agencies, and 2, or 3; repurchase agreenlents; and lbe l,ouisiana Asset 

The Parish's investments are categorized to give an indication of the level of risk assumed by tile entity at year end. Category I includes investments that are insured or registered or for which the securities arc held by the Parish or its agent in the Parish's name. 
Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities arc held by the colmlerparty's trust department or agent in the Parish's name. CategolT 3 includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities arc hekl by the counlerparly or by its trust deparimenl or agent, bill noi ill the Parish's name. 

At year end lhe carrying amount of investments are as follows 

Federal Farm Credit Bank Notes I:cdelal National Mortgage Association (FNMA) Notes Federal I lome 1 ,oan Mortgage Corporatioll (1'111,MC) Notes Federal 1 lome l,oan Bank Notes '1 enncssec Valley Authority Bonds 

Risk Category 2 
9,909,109 12,359,440 38,670,418 146,865 $ 64,583,167 $ 

,ouisiana Asset Management Pool (I,AMP) 

Carrying Amount 
$ 3,497,335 
12,359,440 38,670,418 146.865 64.583.167 
21.978.439 $ 86,561,606 

hivestn'ienls in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool are not categorized as to credit risk because they are not evidenced by securities that exist in physical or book entry form. 



Nole 5 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 
!;xhibit I I Continued 

I,AMP, a local government investment pool, is administered by I,AMP, Inc., a non-profit corporation organized trader the laws of the State of Louisiana, which was formed by an initiative of tile State Treasurer in 1993. While I,AMP is not required to be a registered investment company under the Investment Company Act of 1940, its investment policies are similar 1o those established by Rtdc 2-a7, which governs registered money market flmds. The primary objective of LAMP is to provide a safe environment for the placement of public funds in short-term, high quality inveslments. The LAMP portfolio includes only securities and other obligations in which local governments in Louisiana are authorized to invest. Accordingly, I,AMP investments are restricted to securities issued, guaranteed, or backed by the U.S. Treasury, the U.S. Government, or one of its agencies, enterprises, or inslrunrentalities, as well as repurchase agreements collaleralized by those securities. The dollar weighted average portfolio ulaturity of LAMP assets is restricted to not more than 90 days, and consists of no securities with a maturity in excess of 397 days. qqle fair market value of investments is determiued on a weekly basis to n}onitor all~' variances between amortized cost and market value. For purposes of determining participanls' shares, investments are valued at amortized cost. LAMP is designed to bc highly liquid to give its participanls iulmediale access to their aeeouat balances. A reconciliation of deposits and investments as shown on the Conrbined Balance Sheet for the Primary Government is as follows: Cash on hand Carrying amount of deposits Carrying amount of investments Tota 
('ash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equivalents-restricted I nvestulelltS I nvcstulent s~restricted Tota 

$ 3,100 41,837,743 86,561,606 $ 128,402,449 
$ 15,926,402 5,236,254 89,267,662 7,972,131 $ 128,402,449 

The year end bank balances of deposits and the carrying amounts as shown on lhe combined balance sheet are as follows: Bank Balances Risk Category 2 Book Balances $ 71,582,820 $ 651,022 $29,963,609 $101,203,523 



Note 5 - I)EPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) AI 5,ear elld the carrying aMOunt of investnlenls arc as follows: 

U. S. Treasury Notes U.S, '1 reasmy Bills (~overnlllent National Mortgage Association (GNMA) Notes Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA) Notes Fedel al I Iome l,oan Mortgage Colporalion (FIII,MC) Notes Fedel al 110mc I,oan Bank Nolcs Federal ]:arm Credit Bank Note ()lhel U.S. Governnlenl Securities 

2 3 
$ 300.00(I 23,810,377 3,004.710 5,671,143 $ 887,562 697,193 13,328,206 2,022,899 46,760 72,563 0,316,221 4.993.750 2,206,294 343,035 150,000 400.7:55 

Exhibit 11 Conlimled 
Carrying AlnOlll/t 
23,810,377 3,304,710 
2,569,275 5,509,348 150,00(I 4(10.755 $ 2,216,516 $ 61,124,407 $ 6,010,5,15 69,351,468 iivcstnlcnts not Stll~]ec| Io categorization: I.ouisiana Asset Management Pool (I.AMI') qolal inveslmcl~IS 2,104,280 $ 71,455,748 

A reconcilialion of deposits and investments as shown on the Combined Balance Sheet for the Component Unil is as follows: 
Cash on hand Carrying amount of deposits Carrying amount of investments Tola 
Cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equivalenls-rcstricted ]nvestmelltS I nvestn'lents-restricled 

$ 3,136 101,203,523 71,455,748 $ 172,662,407 

$ 172,662,407 



Note 5 - I)EPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) Exhibit 1 / Continued 
In accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, the Parish and component units recognized the net increase (decrease) in the fair value of investments for the year ended December 31, 1999. The increase (decrease) in the fair value of investments takes into account all changes in fair value (including purchases and sales) and for thc year ended l)eeember 31, 1999 is considered immaterial for reporting purposes. Note 6 - RECEIVABLES Receivables and the applicable allowances for uncollectibles at December 31, 1999 are as follows 
Fund "l'ype/Services Governmental Fund Types: General Fund: Taxes Accounts Other Special Revenue Funds: Taxes Accoants Other Ecouomic Loans Debt Service Funds: Taxes Accotlnts Assessments Capital Projects: Accouuls mssessnlents Propertietary f"und Types: l:ulerprise Funds: Accotlllls Other Reslricted Internal Service Funds-other Fiduciary Fund Types: Agency Funds - other Pension Trust Funds - other 

Allowance for Uncollectibles 
876,460 295,557 $ 279,403 330,555 2,874,042 544,120 12,148 61,561 1,758,903 783,969 12,149 499.663 
1,090 1,498 
3,826,506 317,546 162,833 133.962 
4,970 7.684 $ 22,503,068 

668,606 521 

$ 960,678 

Net Receiwtbles 
$ 876,460 16,154 330,555 2,874,042 531,972 61,561 1,7511,903 783,969 12,149 499.663 
1,090 1.498 
3,157,900 317,025 162,833 133.962 14,970 7.684 $ 21,542,390 Accounts receivable in the Enterprise Funds inchlde amounts for unbilled selvices as of December 3 1999 0f$1,821,540. 



Note 7 - DUE TO AND FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTAl, UNITS Amounts due from other governmental units at December 31, 1999 consisted of tile following /Jnrestriclcd: Federal Government: Grant monies State of Louisiana: Grant lllouies Slate revenue sharing Other 
Other governmental units 

$ 921,789 
2,187,365 665,545 1,046,973 
4,784,528 $9,606,200 

Amounts due tn other governmental units at l)eeember 31, 1999 consisted of the following Federal governmelll State of Louisiana Olhcr governmental units 
Note 8 - IIIgSTIIICTIgl) ASSETS Total 

$ 163,976 151 3,610,634 
$3,774,76 

Exhibit 11 Continued 

Restricted assets in tile General Fund consists of $188,557 dedicated to the maiutenance of trees in ltroadmoor Subdivision and $34,297 for prior period insurance claims. F, cshicted assets in the Special Revenue Funds are $2,659,824 dedicated for landfill closure as described in Note 23, $31,520 for the Family Self Sufficiency Program, $633 for housing rehabilitation escrow and $200 for Tenebonne ltomeless Shelter. The various bond indentures contain significant limitations and restrictions on annual debt service requircnlcllls, ulaiulcnance of aud flow of illouies through various restricted accounls, nlininlunl anloljuls to be maintained in various sinking funds, and minimum revenue bond coverages. The Parish is ill eoml)liance with all such significant limitations and restrictions. A summary of Enterprise Fund restricted assets at I)ccemher 3 I, 1999 is indicated as follows: Utilities Fund Bnnd sinking accounts Bond reserve accounts Depreciation and confiugeucy accounts Customer deposits $ 20,458,347 



Note 9 - CIIANGES IN FIXED ASSETS |'rimary Government A sunnnary of changes in fixed assets is as follows 

I.and and buildings Office Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment Machinery and Equipment Conslruclion in Progress 

Balance Janualy l, 1999 Additions Deletions 

Exhibit I 1 Continued 

~ala11Ge December 3 1999 
$31,852,304 $ 6,457,240 $ 424,912 $ 37,884,632 3,712,989 31,076,135 20,434,393 275,161 1,831,216 5,467,309 11,658 183,923 21.133.281 3,976,492 32,723,428 4.768.421 
$87,075,821 $14,030,926 $ 21,753,774 $ 79,352,973 

A snnlnlary of Enterprise Funds' and Internal Service Funds' property, plant and equipment at December 31. 1999 is as follows: 
Electric system Gas distribution systeln Sewer syslenl Miscellaneous equipment and buildings Construction ill progress 
l.ess accumulated depreciation 

Enterprise Funds 64,903~57 14,894,750 66,713,329 

hlb~rllaI Service Funds 

30,795,407 $ 563,614 2,445,829 79,752,772 563,614 77,371,136 208,972 
$ 102,381,636 354.642 

Construction ill progress for tile Enterprise Funds consists principally of capital projects accounted for in tile following funds: Utilities Fund Sewerage Fund $ 2,020,384 425,445 $ 2,445,829 



Note 9 - CItANGES IN FIXED ASSETS (Continued) 
A smmnary of changes in fixed assets is as follows 

l.and and buildings ]mprovclnents other than buildings Equipnlent Conslruction in 

Balance January I, 1999 Additions Deletions $10,939,526 $ 918,650 841,001 4.148.377 111,827 750,366 $ 462,218 367,185 1,167,996 

Exhibit 1 I Conlimmd 

Balance December 3 Adjustments 1999 $ 429,705 $ 891,590 $13,179,47 
8,077 13.108 (450,890) 
54,091 1,014,996 (25,011) 15,424,622 084,29 Tolals $26,296,089 $ 3,948,839 $ 462,218 $ $ 920,670 $30,703,380 

Adinstmeuls are based oil tile valuation of physical inventory A summary of the component unit Enterprise Funds' properly, plant and equipment is as follows 

Propelly, plant and equipment Conslrtlcliou ill progress 
Totals 

]~H~bollae General Medical Center 
$ 149,935,622 '1,764,362 

Consolidated Waterworks DislrictNo. 1 
$ 83,217,080 4,237,774 

54,699.984 87.454.854 
.ess accunndaled depreciation 72,818,507 30,561,309 
Tolals $ 81.881.477 $ 56,893.545 

1 lotnlla- Terrebonne Airport Commission 
2,544,576 1,091,633 
3,636,209 
4,419,961 
$ 9,216,248 



Note 10 - I.ONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS Primary (~oveviinleu[ The following is a summary of changes in long-term obligations of the Parish 
()blionlin A~'q0~ulIL~L!~Ul! Bonds: Public Improvement General Obligalion Special Assessmenl Compcnsaled absences l.andfill closume 

Payable January l 1999 
$ 28,660,000 9,267,356 396,258 495,763 5,998,641 

Obligalions Relircd 
605,000 389,846 100.164 256,566 

Neu ssucs 

51,481 07,376 

Exhibit 1 I Conlinned 

Payable )eccmbcr 3 1999 
28,055,000 8,877,510 296,094 547,244 5,849,451 Total General I.ong-Tcrm Obligalions Account Group 44,818,018 1,351,576 158,857 43,625,299 ~l~t ksg_ILuud5 Revenue Bonds 800.000 4.185.000 $ 59,803,018 $ 2,151,576 $ 158,857 $ 57,810,299 The special assessmenl bond issues are backed by lhe full faith and credit of the Parish. In the event that an assessed property owner fails to make payments, the Parish will be required to pay the related debt. Compensated absences are discussed in Note 1 and landfill closure is discussed in Note 23 The auuual requirements including interest to anlollize all long-term obligations outstanding al Decenlber 31, 1999 oilier lhml compensa/ed absences and landfill closure are as tollows: 

2000 2001 2002 2003 20(14 20(15-20(19 2010-2014 2015-2019 2020-2024 Totals ,css: IntetcsI 

t'ublic nlprovcnlell[ Bonds 2,499,052 2,475,954 2,376,944 2,361,449 2,347,098 1,860,470 1,838,654 6.660.861 

General Obligalion Bonds 897,557 890,(157 881,401 877,912 874,730 3,913,845 3,689,449 938,966 31,275 

Special Assesslneut Bonds 17,421 84,897 39,512 37,851 36,167 24.464 

Rl~vcnue 110nds 1,707,898 1,705,577 1,709,847 1,710,037 1,706,037 8,539,375 3.410.000 
42,420,482 12,995,192 340,312 20,488,77 
4,365,482 4,117,682 44,218 $ 28,055,000 $ 8,877,510 $ 296,094 $ 14,185,0(10 



Nole 10 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued) Bonds payable are represented by lhe following individual issues: 

994 civic Ccnlcl/Sewclage 997 Jhc ])Js~tJol g 998 S{'werage 998 Sewerage Refunding 998A Refunding Certificales of Irldebled ncss 998B Refimdhlg Cvl~J~l~~lt~ o1" hid( htedncss 
982 Jail 989 Road Dishicl NO 6 993 I'l~ving 993 l)tainage 995 D~,~iJlage 995 Paving 996 l'ILving 996 Dlainage 
Paving lllld Sewerage Cenificales: 1990 1991 1991 I !194 1994 1996 
ILe,~e~a~ 2~oa tl~ [J01J0es R,2venile 1992 

Authorized ~nd ]sstied 7,110.000 290,000 2,625,000 3375.000 2,265,000 3.725.000 

261,334 139,778 269,116 104,967 114,104 112,351 

50,0~ 65.000 55.000 445,000 25.000 95.000 

26,134 13,978 26,912 10,496 11,410 11,235 

huerest Maturity Rate (%) Date 

(160 6.90 425 425 550 550 460 460 

7.40 7.00 7.00 320 360 5.10 

Exhibit 11 Continued 

Otltslanding 2 O0 3-01-20/4 $ 6390,000 5.00 3-01-2001 155.000 700 3-01-2018 12,625.000 700 3-01-2006 3,375,00(] z!20 7-01-2013 (,.85 7-01-2019 
0,70 6-15-2002 1.00 !1-01-2004 200 3-01-2018 200 3-01-2018 200 3-01-2020 200 3-01-2020 000 3-01-2021 0.00 3-01-2021 

I00 ,1-01-2000 0 O0 6-01-2001 11.50 7~01~2001 455 1-15 2004 500 3-01-2004 5.95 0-01-2006 

8,877,510 
20,133 27,956 53,823 52,484 57,052 78,646 290,094 

$ 51,413,604 



Note 10 - LON(;-TEI~.M OBLIGATIONS (Continoed) Component Units 
Exhibit I I Continued 

Several component units have year ends which are different fi'om the reporting entity. The following summaries of bond transactions, annual debt requirements and bonds payable by individual issues arc presented as of and for the various year ends of the component units. 
'he following is a summary of changes in long-term obligations of the component units of tl~e Parish 

~5_~;X~ ~uttt_~O3ala Bonds: Pttblic ]inprovelnenl General Obligation Capilalized l,eases Notes payable Conlpgnsaled absences 

Beginning Balance 
550,000 1,015,000 266,711 3,533,431 206.116 

Obligations Retired 
75,000 I10,000 115,743 932,789 

New ssues 
325,000 ,300,000 187,954 20,000 16.655 Total General Long-3'erm Obligations Account Group 5,571,258 2,233,532 1,849,609 

15n~tp_ti~_lLun d s_ Revenue Bonds 
,ess: Bond discount on revenue bonds 

Ending Balance 
800,000 2,205,000 338,922 1,620,642 222.771 

67,187,893 39,218,822 55,445,000 83,414,07 $ 72,759,151 $ 41,452,354 $ 57,294,609 88,601,406 
4.615.536 $ 83,985,870 



Note 10 - LON(;-TH~.M OBLIGATIONS (Continued) 
Exhibit 11 Continued 

"l]~e annual reqniremenls including interest to amortize all long-term obligations outstanding other than compensaled absences is as follows: 

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005-2009 2010-2014 2015-2019 2020-2024 2025-2(129 Tolals 
,ess: ]nleres| 

Public hll provelYJcn Bonds 
General Obligation Rcvenue Bonds Bonds 

150,944 $ 191,329 $ 5,887,297 $ 150,365 203,134 5,881,426 157,758 199,158 5,884,064 159,188 204,390 5,885,055 155,094 204,097 5,884,264 214,811 1,016,533 29,462,753 1,023,586 27,970,766 237,588 22,126,951 18,418,438 15.027.884 

Capital Lease~ 
80,368 60,392 59,413 58,713 58,713 01.690 

Nolcs Payable 
$ 1,292,085 173,855 56,339 15,330 15,330 51,995 15,000 708 

988,160 3,279,815 142,428,898 419,289 1,620,642 
88,160 1,074,815 64,183,898 80,367 ** 

5,169,071 * 
Net amount $ 800,000 $ 2,205,000 $ 83,414,071 $ 338,922 $ 1,620,642 
* A schedule of maturities and interest requirements for all bonds for each of the next five years is nol llresented since tbe amount of maturities is not fixed and determinable on an annual basis for the Series 1992. Class 13-1 bond. ** Sew~ral Recreation Districts have non-interest bearing loans and Terrebonne Gcneral Medical Ccnler did nol disclose the anaount of interest in their financial sialements. 



Note I 0 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued) 
Bonds payable f01 component units are represented by the following individual issues 
Communications Distdct Recrealion Districl: No 10- 1989 
Fire Prolection l)isnicts No. 10- 1999 No 7 - 1980 Schlicvcl l:ire l)istlict Rcclcath)n l)ixl~icl: Na 10- 1999 

Authorized and Issued 325,000 25,000 975.000 40.000 
800,090 500,000 900 000 15,000 15,000 25.000 500 000 10.000 

40,000 10 000 
75,000 30,(100 75 000 

Interest Maturily Ralc (%) Dale 

Exhibit 1 1 Continued 

Outstanding 

600 010 525 725 8 O0 034) 03-0 03-0 2014 2000 2017 

800 000 
800,000 30,00(I 875 000 

2,454,896 200,000 4,000,000 8,710,000 140,000 8 000 000 155000 495,000 915.000 3 40 375 
7375 04-01o2011 9.25 07-10-2014 76(I 07-10-2014 600 49{) 2013 2017 

969.071 200,000 4.000.000 5,630,000 8,000,000 

l)uring the fiscal year ended March 31, 1998, the llospital began the process of issuing the Series 1998 Bonds 1o finance the acquisition and construction of iraprovements, renovations and extensions to the I lospital, rcfilnd the 1988 Bonds and pay for the costs of issuing the bonds. Daring the fiscal year ended March 31, 1999, 1988 Bonds were called for redemption. An extraordinary loss of $1,831,413 on the extil~guishments of debt was recognized by the llospital at March 31, 1998. 



Noie 11 - INTERFUN|) II.ECEIVABLE ANI) PAYABLE BALANCES 
Individual Funds 

Special P, evcnue Funds: Tcrtchonnc Juvenile l)clcntlon Fund Parish PrJsol~ers 1:ul~.l Public Salk:ly Fund Non-I)islricl F.ecrcafion Yund I.ocal I,aw EnforccnlClll Block Grant Ful/d Stale of 1.ouisiana ])ivision of Art Grant Fund Cily Marshal Fund l)epalhncnt ofl lealth Scrvices Fund l:amily Indcpcndcncc Work lhogram Fund Co~L~lal Zone ManagclncnI I,'tllld Scction 8 1lousing ]:und Scctiol, 8 Voucher Fund Summer Feeding Prograna l'//n{~ Ulball ~ys[cii1s Gr~lnt 1:lind I lousing and Urban l)evclopmcnt Grant Fund Urban and Comnmnity Affairs Grant Fund 1 )cparlmcnt of I lcalth and I Iospilals Granl Fulld Stlb-(h alils Ftllld FTA Public Transit Syslcm Fund '1 encbonlae I lomeless Shelter Fund I IOMI Glanl Fund I:EMA I'racr~cncy Food/Shcltcr Fund 1)el~al'[l|lCll[ of (.~ul|urc alld Rccrcalion Giant Fund Ileum Slarl J'lograo~ J:lmd Road and Bridge Mainlcnancc Fund I )rain~lgc ~Aaintenanc~ I:lllld Sanilalioll Mainlcnancc ]:lind Salcs Tax Capital hnprovcn/cnl Fund Road I)ish icl No. 6 Mainlenance l:und Fire Ihotcction l)istricl Mainlcnance Funds Road 1,ighling Disllict Mainlenancc Ftmds I lcallh Unit Fund I'alishwidc Rccrcation l:tmd Mcntal Ilcalth Fund Bayou '1 elrcbonne Watcrlifc Museum Fund (21imil~aI ~,;our~. l:ul'~(I 

lnlcrfund Receivables 
4.850.746 
502 266,759 980,287 20,376 3,645 11)5,273 151 
48,626 4,579 2,797 23.799 
287,087 64 35.910 

1,294 611,231 3,778 21,105 32,895 199,392 4.864.146 

Intcrfimd Payables 

Exh!bit ! ! Conlinued 

$ 3,259,102 
299,2511 146,295 336,083 98,026 99,545 265 23AI2 

1,465 54,404 66 1.585 



Noic 11 - INTERFUND I~ECEIVABLE AND PAYABLE BALANCES (Conlinued) 
)ebl Service Funds: I'ublic Safely l'ension l)cbl Service Fund Capital hnpmvement Bond Sinking Fund SCX~rC]I hnprovcmenl and I'aving Sinking Funds l)ated FebrualT I, 1980 Normall St. Sewerage Ftmd 2 of83 l)aled May 1, 1983 Myrlle Grove l'lantation Gardens Aragon P, oad l,azy Aclcs/Allemand Klamer/Maplewood P, oyee Slreet Seweiage l<iobclla (hove 1993 llayouside I)live Renlberl Drive l'elemac Slreet 11cnry Clay Slreel Woodlawn Ranch Road ('ollolYwood l)rive Sewerage Total I)cbl Service Funds Capilal Projecls Funds: Cily Paving Pr~.tieei Construction Fund liai ishwide 1)rainage Consliuction Fund Palishwidc Sewerage Collslrtlciion Ftil/d Capilal Prctiocls Conlrol Fund Road and Ilridge Con~Irtlelion Fund Civic (Tenler/Adminislralion Building Construction Fund I-IB Consliuclion Fund 1998 Public hnprovemenl Consliiiction Fund 
hllerprise Funds: Utilities Fund SewoPage I:tllid ('ivio Collier ]:und 

lnlerfulid Receivables 2.160 
26,736 1.707 

654 
7.138 
38,545 
12 222,060 41,746 464,345 1,546,500 
24.105 
2,298,768 
3,780,186 241,817 459 4,022,462 

lnleifilnd Payables 

Exhibit I I Continued 

2,160 259,966 472 
0,024 339 1,419 150 7,607 1,005 3 108 6 243 293.502 
585 216,513 
(16,057 97.829 420.984 
764,330 173,O20 298,068 2,235,418 



Nolte 11 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLE AND PAYABLE BALANCES (Conl[inued) |ntcrfimd Receivables ntcrl/a] Sel vice Ftalds: Insurance (:ontro] Fund Group I Icalth Instlrance Fund I lulnan I{csoulCCS Fnnd Ccniialized l~urchasing Fund tnfolmation Sys:ems Fund Total Internal Scrvicc Funds iduciary ]:rinds: Agency Funds: Insurance Clearing Fund Payroll Clearing Fund 1 )isbtlrst~nlcnt Fund 

Note 12 - SEGMENT INFORMATION l~rilnary GoverlllnCll| 

104,763 209,626 96.707 965.743 
578,169 877 2,579,598 3,158,644 $ 21.199.054 

ntcrfimd )ayablcs 

Exh!bit I I Continued 

416,758 188,176 168,570 044,426 22,141 2,840,07 
672,634 10,581 2,679,609 3,362,824 $ 21,199,054 

The Parish mail~tains three enterprise fnnds. The Sewerage Fund accounts for sewer services for approximately 64 perccnt of the Parish's jurisdiction. The Civic Center Fund accounls for the activities of the Ilonma. Terrcbonne Civic Center. The Utilities Fnnd accounts for gas distribution services and electric generation and distribution services 1o most citizens within the boundaries of the Cily ofllonma. Selected segment itfformation for the Sewerage, Civic Center and Utilities Funds for the year ended December 31. 1999, is as follows: 
Operating levcnllc Opera0ng expenses: I)cprccialion All olhcr Operating income ~otl-oi~ti~lill~ r~vcDiics ilol '1 ransfcr 1]'11111 (to) oihcr funds Net incon/c (loss) (!l.lllCnl capital conlribulions Fixed asset addilioJis Total assets I xlng-lcrln liabilities "1 olal cquily Ncl wolking capital 

Gas Total Ncwcragc Fund Civic Center Fnnd $ 23,083,476 $ 8,875,258 $ 31,958,734 $ 3,531,877 $ 437,709 1,720,816 15,596,336 5,766,324 316,336 (I,143,0623 4,939,598 
406,669 7,881,608 586,981 121,626 (439,490) 269.117 

2,127,485 23,477,944 6,353,305 437,962 (I,582,552) 5,2~8,715 5,264,185 73,240,866 13,340,000 54,962,059 11.627.619 

1,954,100 3,333,906 11,756,129) 347,782 388,579 tl,019,7683 1,344,400 1,277,452 57.453,470 57,029,697 7,941,254 

$ 523,701 1,679,487 (I,765,479) 95,864 952,373 1717,242) 18,223,606 18,608,374 18,912,605 8,345,540 1117.952 



Note 12 - SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) (~omponent Units 
Exhibit 11 Continued 

l tospilal services are provided by Terrebonne General Medical Center and are financed by user charges. "rhe water services are provided by Consolidated Waterworks District No. | and are financed by user charges. Airport facilities and services that accommodate general aviation is provided by the llouma- Terrebonne Airporl Commission and are financed by user charges. Selected segment inforlnation for component units for the year ended December 31, 1!)99, is as follows: 

Operaling revelRic Operaling expenses: I)epreciat ion All e01er Opcratin~, income Non-operalhlg revenues (expetlscs) ilet Nel Jlleomc Current capital contributions Fixed asset additions Fixed assel deletions Total assets l,ong-lenn liabililies Tolat equity Ncl wolking capilal 

Consolidated WatErworks District No. 1 
] lo[llna- "]'errebonl|e Airporl Commission $ 119,813,257 $ 9,537,390 $ 

Note 13 - MAJOR SUPPIAEI~.S - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

9,786,331 08,679,351 1,347,575 4,739,357 6,086,932 
243,312,195 52,575,876 172,002,279 15,832,430 

2,174,704 5,949,688 1,412,998 (425,886) 987.112 5,518,542 84,743 76,389,981 22,346,840 50,732,485 3.904.835 

~xpcnses fi~r purchases of energy from the five major suppliers at December 3 I, 1999, were 
Supplier A Supplier B Supplier C Supplier D Supplier E 

Purchases 

$ 14,447,068 

892,969 305,736 446,819 140,414 257.120 397,534 831,405 1,125,220 91,152 15,498,978 24,827 15,407,622 6,213,543 



Nole 14 - INVESTMENT IN LEPA 
Exhibit I I Continued 

The I,onisiana Energy and Power Authority (I,EPA), was created as a political subdivision of tile State of Lonisiana. Eighteen l,ouisiana municipalities currently are members of LF, PA and arc joined together to provide a reliable and economic supply of electric power and energy to membel municipalities. I,EPA is a 20% co-owneJ under the Joint Ownership Agreement, of a 530 MW coal-fired steam electric generating plant, the Rodemacher Unit No. 2. The Agreement will remain in effect as long as the unit is useful for tile generation of electricity or for a period of 35 years, whichever is less. Central Lotfisiana Electric Company, Inc. (CLI';CO) and l.afayette Public Power Authority (I.PPA) have ownership interests of 30% and 50%, respectively. In October, 1982, tile City of llouma (through the Utilities Fund), entered into a Power Sales Contract with the Louisiana Energy and Power Authority (I,EPA) to purchase output from the Rodemacher No. 2 generating facility located in Boyce, Louisiana. Four other Louisiana municipal electric utilities and 1,EPA members entered into similar agreements. The facility, which has a rated net capacity of 524 MW, is jointly owned by the Lafayelte Public Power Authority (LPPA), tile Centlal Louisiana Electric Co. (CI,F, CO), and LEPA in respective ownership proportions of 50%, 30% and 20%. The terms of the agreements arc such that each city is required to purchase its respective entillement share of generaled cleclricily fi'om the facility. The aggregate entitlement shares of all the cities equals 100% of LI".PA's 20% or 104.6 MW ownership, of which the Utilities Fund share is 21.7% or 22.7 MW. F, ach city is required to pay monlhly for its entitlement share of power capability and energy on a take-or-pay basis. Under existing law, the rates charged by lhe participants lo their customers are not subject to regnlation by any fcderal or stale authority. Each participant is obligated to establish rates and charges sufficienl to pay all of its obligations to 1.F~PA. Payments to be made by participants are payable monthly solely from tile revenues of the participant's utilities system. ,ong-lerm debt of I,I?J~A consisted of tile following at December 31, 1999: 
Serial [~onds, 1991 Series, 5.65% - 6.80% due January 1, 1993 to 2004 Term Bonds, 1991 Series, 6.75% due January 1,2008 Term Bonds, 1991 Series, 6.0(1% due January I, 2013 Serial Bonds, 1998 Series, 4.3% - 6% due July 1998 to 2003 
l,ess: Cnrrcut maturities Original issue discount Unamortized loss on reacquired debt 

$ 27,125,000 29.060.000 
48.085.000 
985.000 
105,255,000 
4,980,000 4,483,607 24,291,300 $ 71,500,093 



Note 14 - INVESTMENT 1N LEPA (Continued) 
Exhibit 11 Coutinued 

In 1991, IJEPA issued $114,570,000 of Power Project Reflmding Revenue Bonds (t~.odemacher Unit No. 2), 1991 Series with an original issue discount of $6,251,587, to advance retired $100,275,000 of $118,335,000 1985 Series Power Project Refuuding Revenue Bonds outstanding. The proceeds of the 1991 Series Bonds, net of financing costs and bond insurance premiums ($105,505,047), and certain amounts available iu LEPA's fuuds and accouuts ($2,979,733) were deposited into an irrevocable escrow account maintained by a trustee. The funds were invested by the trustee in direct obligations of the United States Government in order to pay, at maturity, the 1985 Series Bonds maturing on Jaauary 1, 1999, January 1, 2004, and January 1, 2013. The 1985 Series Bonds maluriug after January 1, 1995 were redceloed on January 1, 1995. I.EPA received approximately $67,000 in fimds remaining after redemplion. I.I';PA incurred a loss of approximately $16,650,000 in eouuection with the advance refunding, which, in addition to losses incarrcd in a 1985 refunding, has been defen'ed and is being amortized over the life of the 1991 Series Bonds. LI~PA also incurred $2,813,366 of expenses related 1o the issnauce of tile 1991 Series Bonds which have been deferred and arc beiug amortized over the life of the 1991 Series Bonds. In 1998, LI';PA issued $1,200,000 of Coustruction Bouds, 1998 Series, to ftmd the acqaisitiou of the equipment and to pay other related costs, iucluding debt issuance costs and to establish various fimds required by the bond resolution. The 1991 Series Bonds and the 1998 Series Bonds are payable solely from the revenues of LEPA and the limds pledged as established witll the bond resolutions. The payments of principal aud interest on the bonds have been guaranteed by Financial Guaranty Insurance Company (FG1C). 3 he insurance policies between LEI'A and FGIC are uoucaneelable. The policies were prepaid with proceeds fi'om refiuancings and are nonrefimdable. Summary Jinancial information of Louisiana Energy and Power Authority as of December 31, 1999 and for the yem then ended follows: BAI,AI:LCF SH [iF, Z December 31. 1999 
Utility plant - net of accumulated depreciation of $29,515,692 Central dispatch facility - net of accumulated depreciation of $4,708,934 Special deposits Current assets l)eferred charges 

$ 55,817,541 1,068,707 8,243,806 8,143,842 3,150,630 



Note 14 - I NVESTM ENT IN LEPA (Continued) 
1.ong-lerm debt, net l';quily Cunent liabilities Tola 

;.~tlJ.Ry._~xl_Liabili0es $ 71,500,093 10,472,176 14,452,257 $ 96,424,526 
STATEMENT OF REVENI IEg. I~XPEN.RE~R AND EO1 ]ITY For the year ended December 31, 1999 Operating revenues - power sales Operaling expenses Nel operaling revenues Total other expenses Net loss Equity at beginning of year Equity at end of year 

$ 57,552,618 52,368,052 5.184.566 5,555,503 
0,843,113 $ 10,472,176 

The annual principal requirements to amortize long-term debt are as follows Calendar Year 
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 Thereafter 

l,ess original issue discount Tota 

$ 4,980,000 5,305,000 5,650,000 6,025,000 6,150,000 77,145,000 
05,255,000 4.483.607 $100.771.393 

Exbibit 11 Continued 

Expenses for the Utililies Fund's entitlemenl share of power capacity and energy for the year ended l)ecember 31, 1999 amounted to $5,813,259. The LJlilities Fund's investment in LEPA of $767,721 is recorded based on audited financial statements as of December 31, 1999. 



Note 14 - I NVESTM ENT IN LEPA (Continued) I,FJ~A issues a publicly available financial report that supplementary information. The report may be obtained 210 Venture Way, Lafayette, Louisiana, 70507-5319. Note 15 - INTERDEPAI/TMENTAL - UTILITIES USAGE 

Exbibit I I Continued 
incbldes financial statements and other required by writing to Louisiana Electric Power Authority, 

The Utilities Fund records at cost tile sales and purchases of natural gas between depamnents. The Gas Utility I)epartment reports as revenue the sale of natural gas to the Electric Utility Department. The Electric Utility Department records these purchases as operating expenses. For the year ended December 31, 1999, these interdepamnental transactions amounted to $3,991,842. lnterdepamneotal sales of eleclrieily and gas to various departments amounted to $30,448. No consolidating or other eliminating entries was made ill arriving at the above figures. Note 16 - CONTIIIIIUTEI) CAPITAL A cunudalive smnmary of the Enterprise Funds' contributed capital at December 31, 1999 is as follows 
Fcderal grmlts City of Houma Ten'd~mne Parish Gas Distribution System Fund Cxmtribations in aid of eonstmclion 
~ess deprcciation oil assels constructed subslantially from funds supplied by contributions ill aid of construction 

Utilities Fund Sewerage Fund $ 42,397,21g 
Civic Center FIJad 

$ 1,20O, lO4 3,333,511 2,893,661 33,oo8,o58 $ 18,223,6o6 7,427,276 75,405,276 18,223,606 
$ 7,427,276 (19,125,729) $ 56,279,547 

A summary of changes in tile Enterprise Funds' contributed capital is as follows 
Contributed capital at beginning of year Additions: Federal glauls Donations Bouds (.knlstcttction l~ess: Depreciat ion Contribuled capital at end of year 

Utilities Fund $ 7,427,276 

$ 7,427,276 

Sewerage Fund $ 56,118,749 184,245 1,123,412 36,743 
(1,183,602) $ 56,279,547 

074,204) $ 17,749,402 

Civic Center Fnnd 

8,223,606 (474,204) $ 17,749,402 



Nole 17 - RECONCII.IATION OF OPERATING TRANSFERS A reconciliation of operaling transfers for lhe year ended December 31, 1999 is as follows 
Primary Government General Fund Special Revenue Funds Dedicated Emergency Fund Terrebonne Juvenile Detention Fund Palish Prisoners Fnnd l'ublic Safely Fnnd Non-I)islrict Recreation Fund l,ocal Law Enforcement Block Granl Fund Dmnas Daycamp Fund City Marshal Fund [hban Systems Grant Fund l lousing and Urban Development Grant Fund FTA Public Transit System Fund Tcrrebonne 1 lomeless Sheller Fund 1 IOM 1'; Grant l"und l)epartmenl of Culture and Recreation Gran! f"und I lead Start Program Fund Road and Bridge Mainleoance Fund Drainage Maintenance Fund Sanilation Maintenance Fund Sales Tax Capilal Improvement Fund Road District No. 6 Maintenance Fund Fire Protection District Maintenance Funds Pafishwide Recreation Fund I~ayou Terrebonne Waterlife Museum Fund Ciiminal Court Fund Total Special Revenue Funds 

Exhibil I I Conlinued 

Operating Transfers n 
6,297,223 
475,241 989,557 1,480,869 4,485,822 l,122,674 4.743 
267,945 23,932 500,0110 40,276 27,695 106,040 46,155 13,514 4,512,951 3,412,951 300.000 
18,636 27.500 
8,381,50 

7,892,170 

524.654 
917 
72,97 

650,000 848.006 
19,778,465 135,000 548 
24,010,56 



Note 17 - RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING TRANSFERS (Continued) 
Debt Service Funds: I'ublic Safety Pension Debt Service Fund Capital hoproverneot Bond Reserve Fund Capital hnprovement Bond Sinking Fund l'arishwide Sewerage Bond Sinkiog Fund l'arish Jail Bond Sinking Fund Sewer Improvement and Paving Sinking Funds Dated July 1, 1974 Dated February 1, 1980 St. Peter and St. Plus Street Sewerage Fund Dated July 1, 1980 I o1"83 Dated May 1, 1983 1 of 85 Dated June 1, 1985 2 of 85 Dated June 1, 1985 3 of 85 Dated June 1, 1985 Sewer l)istrict A Roberla Grove Royce Street Sewerage Roberla Grove 1993 Renabcrt Drive Te]eloac Sit'eel 1 lenry Clay Street Cotlonwood Drive Sewerage Nancy Street Sewerage Fairlaoe Drive Sewerage l)ickson Road Paving Industrial Avenue B Paving Total Debt Service Funds Capital ['rojects Ftlnds: City Paving Projecl Construction Fund Fire Protection District No. 1, 2 and 3 Construction Fund Padshwide Drainage Construction l:und Capital Projects Control Fund Road and Bridge Construction Fund I-I B Construclion Fund 1998 Pnblic hnprovement Construction Fund Total Capital Projects Funds 

Exhibit 1 I Continued 
Operating Transfers 
519.9 342.422 
6.965 

869,298 

1,800,456 1,764,614 3,053,800 561,000 

Out 
08.059 
80,308 
319 2,108 869 2,100 9,476 4,902 549 1,679 58,271 845 3,297 7,344 1,484 828 5,599 9,710 5,032 14,265 600 27.929 345.573 
257 0.350 
847.38 7,179,870 1,237,988 



Note 17 - I~,ECONCILIATION OF OPERATING TRANSFERS (Conlinued) 

~ntcrprisc Funds: Utilities Fund Sewerage Fund Civic Center Fund 
Total Enterprise Funds 
Totals 

District Attorney Te~rebonne Parish Fire District No. 6 Tcrrebonne Parish Library Telrebonne Association for Retarded Citizens, lne Terrebonne Council on Aging, lne. 
Totals 

Note 18 - LEASE COM M ITM ENTS 

n Operating Transfers 

Exhibit 11 Continued 

388,579 952,373 
,340,952 

27,000 18,269 100,000 330,761 646.916 

,582,552 
582.552 
35.068.844 
27,000 18,269 100,000 ,330,761 646,916 2,122,946 $ 2,122,946 

The I'arish has various operating leases. These operating leases are for services, properly and buildings and boat landings. Some leases are on a daily/as needed basis, some are monthly and others are on a yearly basis. The longest time period the Parish is under contract is for a lease expiring in the year 2071 for a park at a yearly fee of $50. Since 1989 the Parish has been providing in-kind services to the llouma- Terrcbonne Airport Commissioo in exchange for property leased by the Recreation Tax Fond. The lease, which expired on June 30, 1989, has operated on a month to mouth basis from 1989 to 1999. Management has detomined lhe in-kind services of Police and l:ire Protection and Roads and Drainage have more than compcnsaled for the oulstanding liability, and past and future obligations have and will be offset by in-kind services from the Parish to the Airport Commission. Rental expenses for all operating leases forthe year ended Decembcr 31, 1999 totaled approximalely $203.124. 



Note 18 - LEASE COMMITMENTS (Continued) The mininmnr anllua] connnilments under uncahcelable operating leases are as follows: Year Ending l)ecember 3 

Nole 19 - RISK MANAGEMENT 

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 Thereafter 
$ 99,535 53,514 53,415 9,694 50 3,350 $ 219,558 

Exhibit 11 Continued 

The Parish is exposed to various risks of loss related to general liability, auto liability, workers' cmnpensation, property and group health benefits. Various suits and claims arising from personal injury and properly damage, some for substantial amounts, are pending against the Parish, its insurers and others. In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 5, the Parish's Internal Service Fund has provided tor, in its financial statements, estimated losses from the aforementioned pending suits aud claims are based on the estimated ultimate cost of settling the claims, considering the effects of inflation, recent clainl settlement trends and other social and economic factors, irrcluding the effects of specific incremental claim adjustment expenses, salvage and subrogation. The Parish believes the ultimate sOllemenl costs will not materially exceed the anrounls provided for tire claims. Under the Parish's limited risk management program, premiums are paid into the Internal Service Funds by all parlicipating funds and arc available to pay claims, claim reserves arrd administrative costs of the program. The total charge by the Internal Service Funds to the other funds is based on an actuarial method and adjusted over a reasonable period of time so that Internal Service Fund revenues and expenses arc approximately equal. Liabilities are reported wbeu it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of the loss cau be reasonably estimated. Liabilities include an mnoant for claims that have been incurred but not reported (II~NP, s). "]'be liability for claims and judgments is reported in the Internal Service Funds. The Parish is self-insured for tim first $500,000 of each claim relating to general liability and employers liability. The Parish is covered under various insurance cm~tracts for the excess liability up to $1,000,000. Any claim in excess of $1,000,000 is covered by another insurance contract for the umbrella liability up to $5,000,000 (subject to a self-insurance retention of $10,000 if there is no underlying insurance), lfa claim or suit is settled or adjudicated for a sum greater titan the self-insured retention, the re-insurer will pay claim expenses in the ratio that their liability for the judgment rendered or settlement made bears to the whole mnoant of such judgment or settlement (inclusive of the applicable self-insured retention). The re- insurer will pay their share of claim expenses ill addition to the applicable limits of insurance. Any claims in excess of the $6,000,000 are to be paid by the Parish. The Parish is self-insured for the first $500,000 of each wrongful act relating to the public officials and employees liability. The Parish is covered under an insurance contract for the excess liability up to $6,000,000. Any claims in excess of $6,000,000 are to be paid by the Parish. The Parish is self-insured for tire first $200,000 of each claim relating to general liability of the Electric and Gas Systems. lbe Parish is covered under an insurance contract for tire excess liability up to SIO,O00,O00. Any claims in excess of $10,000,000 arc to be paid by the Parish. 



Note 19 - RISK MA NAGEMENT (Continued) 
.Exhibit I I Continued 

The Parish is self-insured for the first $250,000 of each claim relating to auto insurance. The Parish is covered trader an insurance contract for the excess liability up to $1,000,000 and the umbrella liability up to $5,000,000 (subject to a self insurance retention of $10,000 if there is no underlying insurance). If a claim or suit is settled or adjudicated for a sum greater than the self-iusured reteution, the re-iusarcr will pay claim expenses in the ratio that their liability for the judgment reudered or settlement made bears to tile whole amom~t of such judgumut or seltlcment (inclusive of the applicable self-insurcd retention). The re- insurer will pay their share of claim expenses in addition to the applicable limits of insurauce. Any claims in excess of $6,000,000 are to be paid by the Parish. The Parish is self-insured for the first $300,1100 of each claim relating to workers' compcusation insurance. The Parish is covered uuder an iusurauce contract for tile excess liability with policy limits beiug statutory aud the employer's liability being $1,000,000. The Parish is self-insured for the first $100,000 of each claim relating 1o property insurance except for named windstorm losses which will be one percent (1%) of tile value at tile time of loss of each separate building or $500,000 max. If two or more deductible amounts iu this policy apply tu a single occurrence, the total aurotml to bc dedtlctcd shall not exceed the largest deductible applicable. The Parish is covered under insurance contracts for the excess liability up to $100,000,000. Any claims in excess of $100,000,000 arc to be paid by the Parish. The Parish is self-insured for tile first $125,000 of each claim relating to group health insurance. The aggrcgatcdcdnctible for all group claims relating to group insurance for 1999 was $6,059,592. TheParish is covered under an insurance contract for the excess liability up to $1,000,000 on individual claims, l'aeh covercd employee is subject to a lifetime maximum claims limit of $1,000,000. At l)ecemher 31, 1999, the Parish has oulstaudiug claims in the amount of $16,432 for employment practice liahilities for which file Parish was fully self-insured prior to 1998. Beginning Jauuary 1, 1998, the l'arish is self-insured for the first $50,000 of each claim relafiug to employment practices liability. Thc Parish is covered under an irrsurance contract for the excess liability up to St,000,000. Any claims in excess of $1,000,000 are to be paid by the Parish. Settled claims have not exceeded the insurauee coverage for the excess liability in any of the past lhrcc years. At December 31, 1999, the amount of liability for unpaid claims was $5,705,070 for" the lusurauce Control Fund and $1,338,019 for Group llealth Insurance Fund. These liabilities are the Parish's best estimate based on available information. Changes in the reported liabilities during tile past two years are as follows: 

Unpaid Claims January 1, 
hlcnrred Claims (Including llqNRs) 

998 $ 4,683,570 $ 1,973,688 999 $ 5,646,516 $ 2,026,151 
Claim Payuleuts 
$ 1,010,742 $ 1,967,597 

Unpaid Claims December 3 I. 
5,646,516 



Note 19 - RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) (]roun I tealth Insurance Fund 
Unpaid Claims January 1, 

]ncurred Claims (Including 1BNRs) 
998 $ 977,481 $ 4,396,410 
999 $ 1,083,112 $ 6,085,095 

Not c 20 - COM M ITM ENTS AN D CONTI NG ENCI ES 

Claim Payments 
$ 4,290,779 
$ 5,830,188 

Exhibil I I Continned 

Unpaid Claims l)ecembcr 31. 
1,083,112 
,338,019 

The Parish received fimding under grants from various federal and state govemmeutal ageueics. The agency lgranls specify the purpose for which the grant monies are to be used; the grants arc subject to audit by tile granting agency or its representative. On I)ceember 31, 1999, the Parish had $20,079,043 in public work contracts of which $5,253,148 was incomplete. Note 21 - I'OSTI~ETIREMENT ltOSPITALIZATION AND LIFE INSURANCE BENEFITS The l'arish provides for the payment of hospitalization and life insurance premiums for retired employees as approved by the Parish Council. The Parish will fund file entire premimn for all employees retiring wifll at least lcn years service and rctiring from tile fonnal retirement systems. A retired employee may provide dependent hospitalization coverage at a cost ranging fiom $40 to $44 per month depending on Ibeir relirelneul date. The cost of providing these benefits is recognized as all expense as prenliunls arc paid. l:or the year ended I)eeember 31, 1999, those costs amounted to $586,327. I'uture liabilities trader the Parisb's plan for potentially eligible employees are depeudeut upon tile age and length of service of those employees. The average employee age and service years are not available. At l)ccembcr 31, 1999, tile average hospitalization and life insurance costs per retired employee was approximately $344 pet" month and the average number of retired employees was 142. Note 22 - PENSION PLANS Eulployecs of the Primary Government (except for policemen and firemen of tile City of llotuna) are members of the Parochial Employees' Retirement System (I'ERS). Employees of the Primary Governmcut (exccpl tbr policemea and firemen) who were employed by tile City of Houma prior to September 1, 1984 were members of tile Municipal Employees' Retirement System (MERS) of the State of Louisiaua until February 24, 1996. Ou F'ebruary 25, 1996, these employees' membership washansferred to PERS. On October I, 1983, the City of Honloa policemen joined tile Municipal Police Eraployees' Retirement Syslcm (MI~I~P,S) of the State of Louisiana. The Parish maintains a Trust Fund (Police Peusion and Relict Fund) for policemen hired prior to October I, 1983. IXfcctiw: January I, 1980, new firemen are covered under the Firefighters' Retilement System (FRS) of the State of i,ouisiana. The Parish maintains a Trust (Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund) for firemen hired prior Io January I, 1980. On March 26, 1996, the City of llouma Firemen's Pension Plan entered inlo a merger agreement with tile Firefighter's Retirement System of the State of Louisiana. The merger was effective July 1, 1995. 



Note 22 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) Detailed information for each system or plan is as follows a) l'arocltial Employees' Retirement System 

Exhibit I 1 Continued 

Plan Description - The Parish contributes to Plan B of the Parochial F, mployccs' Retircnrent System of Louisiana (the System), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit public employee retirement system (PERS), which is controlled and administercd by a separate Board of Trustees. The System provides retirement, deferred and disability benefits, snrvivor's beuefils and cost of living adjustments to plan members and beneficiaries. Act 205 of the 1952 l,ouisiana I.egislative Session established the plan. The System is governed by Louisiana Revised Statutes 11:1901 through 11:2015, specifically, and other general laws of the State of I.ouisiana. The System issnes a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the System. The report may be obtained by writing to Parochial Employees' Retiremeut System of l.ouisiana, P. O. Box 14619, Baton Ronge,, Louisiana 70898. 
Funding Policy - Plau members are reqnired to contribute 2.00% of their annnal covered salary less $100 per month and tile Parish is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The current rale is 2.50% of annual payroll. In addition, the System also receives a percentage of tax revenues from various taxing bodies. The contribution requirements of plan members and the Parish are established and may be amended by state statute. The Parish's contributions to the System for the years euding December 31, 1999, 1998, and 1997 were $39.5,823, $361,129, and $302,335 rcspcctively, equal to the required contributions for each year. 

b.) Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System Plan Description - The Parish contributes to the Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (the System), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit public employee rclirenlent system, which is controlled and administered by a separate Board of Trustees. The system provides retirement, defened and disability benefits, survivor's benefits and cost of living adjnslmenls to plan members and beneficiaries. Act 189 of the 1973 Louisiana Legislative Session established tile plan. Thc System is governed by Louisiana Revised Statutes 11:2211 Ibrougb 11:2234, specifically, and otber general laws of the State of I~onisiaua. The System issacs a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the System. The report may be obtained by writing to Muuicipal Police Ihnployces' Retirement System of Louisiana, P.O. Box 94095, Baton Ronge, Louisiana 70804- 9095. Funding Policy - Plan members are required to contribute 7.50% of their annual covered salary and the Parish is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The current rate is 9.00% of annual payroll excluding overtime but inchlding state supplemental pay. In addition, the System also receives a percentage of insurauce premiums. ']'he contributiou requiremeuts of plan incmbers and the Parish are established and may be amended by stale statute. The Parish's coutributions to tile System for the years ending December 31, 1999, 1998, and 1997 were S160,443, $142,075, and $127,259 respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. 



Note 22 - PENSION PLANS (Continned) c.) l:irefighters' Retirement System 
I:~xhibfi 11 Continued 

Plan Description - "]'he Parish contributes to tile Firefighters' Retirement System of Louisiana (tile System), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit public retirement system, which is controlled and admiuistered by a separate Board of Trustees. The System provides retirement, deferred and disability benefits, survivor's benefits and cost of living adjustments to plan members and beneficiaries. Act 434 oftbe 1979 Louisiana 1,egislative Session established tbe plan. The System is governed by Louisiana Revised Statutes 11:2251 through 11:2269, specifically, and other general laws of the State of Louisiana. The System issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary infbrmalion for the System. The report may be obtained by writing to Firefighters' Retirement System of Louisiana, 2051 Silverside Drive, Suite 210, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70808-4136. Funding Policy - Plan members are required to contribute 8.00% of lheir ammal covered salary and the Parish is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The current rate is 9.00% of amlual covered payroll. The contribution requirements of plan members and the Parish are established and may be amended by state statute. The Parish's contributions to tim System for the years ending December 31, 1999, 1998, and 1997 were $159,805, $148,836, and $146,592 respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. d.) City of llouma Police Pension and Relief Fund Plan Description - The Parish contributes to tim City of Houma Police Pension and Relief Fund (tim Fund), a single-elnployer defined benefit pension plan, which is controlled and administered by a separate Board of Trustees. The Fund merged into the Municipal Police F.mployees' Retirement System (MPERS) effective October 1, 1983. The Fund still has a contingent liability for certain police officers who retire before age 50. The only officers eligible for benefits are those employed by the City prior to the merger with MPERS on October 1, 1983 who still participate in the Fund because membership into the Fund is now closed. The Fund provides retirement benefits based on the Fund's formula until the retiree reaches age 50. After the retiree reaches age 50, the Fund's benefits cease and the MPERS' benefits begin. All deatb and disability benefits are assumed by MPERS. The Fund is governed by Louisiana Revised Statutes 11:3501 through 11:3731, specifically, and other general laws oftbe Slate of Louisiana. The Fund issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the Fund. The report may be obtained by writing to the City of ltouma Police Pension and Relief Fund, Terrcbonne Parish Consolidated Government, Post Office Box 2768, I louma, Louisiana 70361. Funding Policy - Tim Parish contributions are established biennially by an actuary in the valnalion report for the City of Houma Police Pension and Relief Fund. The Aggregate Actuarial Cost Method was used and the actuarial accrued liability is equal to the actuarial value of assets, therefore there is no unfunded actuarial accrued liability. It was determined that there was an unfunded present value of contingent benefits in excess of assets in the amount of $162,558 based on the December 31. 1998 actuarial valuatiou. Annual Pension Cost and Net Pension Obligation - The annnal required contribution for the current year was determined to be $33,082 as pari of the December 31, 1998 actuarial valuation using the Aggregate Actuarial Cost Method. The actuarial assumptions included 6.00% investment rate of return (net of expenses). The Net Pension Asset as calculated by the acluary was $13,300 for 1999. The amortization information was not made available by the acluary, but the amount is considered to be immaterial. Actuarial assumptions used include the following: 
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Note 22 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) d.) City of I louma Police Pension and Relief Fund (Continued) 
_Exhibit I 1 Continued 

]nvestluent rate of return 6% per year compounded annually. Mortality Based on the 1983 Group Ammity Morlality Table for Males and Females Termination, disability and retirement Rates of withdrawal and termination from active service before retirement for reasons other than death (based on a table in the actuarial report wbich is used in similar systems) and rates of disability (based on tile Eleventh Acluarial valuation of the Railroad Retirement System). Salary increases Vary according to age ranging fi'om 3% (age 55) to 6.1% (age 25) per year compounded aunually. Cosl-ol: living, adjustments Adjnsted for projeclcd increases in the slandard of living. 

Year Ending 1997 1998 1999 

Three-Year Trend Information - Police Pension 
Allnua] Pension Costs 35,109 34,101 33,082 

e.) City of llouma Firemcn's Pension aud Relief Fund 

Percentage Of Pension Cost Contributed 100.00% 100.00% 103.00% 
Net Peusion Asset 2,281 :).,281 3,300 

Plan Description - The Parish contributes to tile City of ltouma Fircmen's Pension and Relief Fund (the Fund), a single-employer defined benefit pension plan, wlfieh is controlled and admiuistered by a separale Board of Traslees. The Fund was established for members of the Cily of ttouma ]"ire Department in 1973 under the provisions of Act 139 of the I .ouisiana l,egislature. As of Jartuary 1, 1980, new firemen of the City of Houma are covered uuder the Firefigbters' Relirement System (FRS) of tile State of l,ouisiana. Tile Fund covers firemen hired prior to Jauuary 1, 1980 and is closed to new nlembers. The Fuud entered into a ule, rgcr agreeuleuI w ilh the Firefighter's Retirement System effective July 1, 1995. The Parish has agreed that tile members of the Fund would not lose any benefits tbey presently have under tile l"uud because they merged with FRS. Monies remaining in the Fund after the merger became effeclive to be ufilizcd to make up for any lost benefits. The Fund has made provisions to cover ally benefits not provided by FRS that was previously covered by the Fund, which includes retiremeut, death and disability benefits. The Fund is governed by Lonisiana Revised Statutes 11:3101 0u'ough 11:3477, specifically, and olher general laws of the State of Louisiana. The Fund issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements aud required supplementary informalion for the Fund. Tile rcporl nlay be obtained by wriling to the City ofllouma Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund, Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government, Post Office Box 2768, ltouma. I,ouisiana 70361. 



Note 22 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) e.) City of Hounaa Fireulcn's Pension and Relief Fuud (Contiuued) 
lSxhibit I 1 Continued 

Funding Policy - The Parish contributions are established by au actuary in the valuation report for the City of llouma Firemeu's Pension and Relief Fuud. The Aggregate Actuarial Cost Method was used and the actuarial accrued liability is equal to the actuarial value of assets, therefore there is no unfunded actuarial accrued liability. It was determined thai there was an unfunded present value of contingent benefits in excess of assets in the amount of $312,641 based on tire December 31. ] 998 actuarial valuation. Annual Pension Cost - There was a required contribution in the amount of $68,569 for thc current year as part of the December 31, 1998 actuarial valuation. The amortization information was not made available by the actuary, but tire amount is considered to be immaterial. Actuarial assumptions used include tire followiug: 
]nveslmenl rate ofretarn 7% per year compounded annually. Mortality Based on the 1983 Group Annuity Mortality Table for Males and Females Terminatiou, disability arrd retirement Rates of withdrawal and termination from active service before retirement for reasons other than death (based on a table in tim actuarial report which is used iu similar systems) and rates of disability (based on the experience of other fire systems in the state). Salaly increases Vary according to age ranging from 3% (age 55) to 6.1% (age 25) per year compounded annually. Cost-.of-living adjustments Adjusted for projected increase in the standard of living. 

Year Ending 
997 998 999 

Three-Year Trend Information - Firemen's Pension 
Annual Pensiou Costs 
36,820 35,595 68,569 

Percentage Of Pension Cost Corrlributed 
00.00% 00.00% 00.00% 

Net Pension Asset 
n/a rda n/a 



Note 23 - I,ANDF'ILL CLOSURE AND POSTCLOSURE CARE COST 
Exhibit I I Continued 

State and federal laws and regulations require the l'arish to place a final cover on its Ashland Landfill site when it stops accepting waste and to perform certain mainteuance and monitoring functions at tile site for thirty years after closure. Initially, the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality (LDEQ) had ordered tile Ashland Sauitary Landfill closed on I)ecealber 31, 1998. The Parish submitted and was gl,aulcd a request for an extension until July 31, 1999. On August 2, 1999, the Solid Waste Pickup Station was opelalional and all solid waste was transported to tile River Birch Landfill in Avondale, Louisiana. The Parish submitted and was granted a perlnit to accept Construction and Demolition (C & I)) debris on the existing Ashland 1,aadfill. C & D debris will be accepted until the area permitted is full. Coucurrently, closure activities are proceeding. The Parish reports these closure and postclosure care costs as a liability in the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group. The $5.8 million reported a~ landfill closure and postclosare care liability at December 31, 1999 represents the total estimated remainil/g cost of closure and postclosare care. These aulounts are based on what it would cost to perform all closure and postclosurc care ill ] 999 and includes costs proposed to the LDI2Q in the extension negotiations. Actual cost may be higher due to inflation, changes in technology or changes in regulations. As of December 31, 1999, the Parish has set aside $2,659,824, and plans to set aside $1,091,941 in 2000 and subsequent years to cover the cost of closure and postclosure care. These are reported as restricted assets oll tile balance sheet. The Parish expects that faturc inflation costs will be paid from interest earnings on these annual contl-ibufions. However, if interest earnings are inadequate or additional postclosurc calm requirements are determined (due to changes in techuology ot applicable laws or regulations, for example), these costs may need to be covered by charges to future landfill users or fi'om future tax revenue. The landfill recognized $256,566 in current expenditares which is included iu the operating statemenl eaptioued capital expenditures and other services and charges, while reporting a net increase of $107,376 in the liability in the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group. Note 24 - SUI'I'LF, MENI"AL PAY In addition to tile compensation paid to tile Parish's employees, employees who are firemen, policemen or the Marshal may be eligible to receive supplemenlal pay. Each type of employee is governed by their particular revised statute. The amount of file compensation is determined by State: Law and is revised periodically. As per l,ouisiana Revised Statute 33:2002, any full-lime, regular employee of the parish fire protection district who is hired after March 31, 1986, who has passed a certified firemen's training program equal to the National Fire Protection Association Staudard 1001 and who is paid three hnndred dollars per mouth fiom public fimds is eligible for supplemental pay. These full-time employees are carried on the payroll paid flora flmds of the parish obtained through lawfidly adopted bond issues or lawfully assessed taxes, either dil-eclly or through a board or commission set up by law or ordinance. Employees employed by tile Parish are not eligible for supplemental pay if they are presently drawing a retircmeut or disability pension, clerical employees and mechanics and for those employees who have not passed a certified firemeu's training program but are hired after March 31, 1986. State supplemental pay for firefighters must be taken into account in calculating firefighters longevity pay, holiday pay and overtime pay. The period of service for computing additional compeusatiou includes prior service of employees who have returned or who hereafter re~tm~ to snob service provided that service in any parish or fire proteclion district fire department shall be used in computing such prior service which includes full-lime employees of a volunteer fire department. 



Note 24 - SUI'PLEM ENTAL PAY (Continued) 
Exhibit 11 Continued 

As per l.ouisiana Revised Statute 33:2218.2, any employee who devoles his or her full working lime to law enforccment, who is hired after March 31, 1986 and who has completed a council certified training program as provided in Louisiana Revised Statute 40:2405 and is paid a salary of not less than fflree hundred fifty dollars per month shall be paid by the stale extra compensation. A police officer entitled to addilional pay out of state funds includes any person employed on a full-tiure basis who works as a duly commissioned law enforcemenl officer for the performance of primary duties v,'hich encompass the eufbrcemenl of stale laws, supervisory police work, provides necessary services to liue officers, desk sergeaut or identification lechuician or a fall-time radio dispatcher. Any person who received additional pay oul of state funds shall continue to receive said additional state pay during any period of disabilily resulting fiom any injury sustained in the line of duty. The additional pay out of slate fimds shall coulinue to bc paid to such person unlil such time that said person is determined to be pernlanently disabled and tan longer able to return In work. As pel Louisiana Revised Statute 33:2218.2, any delmty marshal who is employed on a fullqimc basis attd whose major source of income from public employment is derived from and paid by a municipality is eligible to receive state supplemental pay. Any person who was sworn in as an elected marshal on January I, 1991, who had relired from a position as a dtdy commissioned law enforccmenl officer and who was receiving supplemental pay out of state funds prior to his retirement, is entitled to receive supplemental pay out of state funds beginning on January 1, 1991, which shall be computed including prior years of law cnforcement service completed, and shall not be required to complete a peace officer training program, nolwithstandiug auy interruption in service between his retirement as a peace officer and his election to the office of olarshal. As of l)ccember 31, 1999~ the Parish has recognized revenue and expenditures of $426,798 in salary supplemcnts, which includes the fire, police and Marshal that the State of Louisiana has paid directly to lhe Parish's employees. Note 25 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS On March 8, 2000, twelve million sevcn hundred thirty thousand dollars ($12,730,000) of Public l,ibrary Sales Tax l~onds, Series 2000, of the Parish of Terrebouue, Stale of Louisiana; were sold. The bouds shall be used lbr the purpose of acquiritag, improving and constructitag public libraries, iuchldiug the purchase of the necessary equipment and furnishings therefore, providing for a reserve for such bonds and paying issuance costs. The bonds shall be payable solely from and secured by tu~ irrevocable pledge and dedication of the proceeds oflhc one-fourth of one percent (1/4%) sales and nse tax now being levied and collected. l)uriug fiscal year 2000, Terrebonue General Medical Center (the Hospital) sold its 17% iuveslmeut in a managed care mgauization purchased il~ 1997. The Hospital's total loss related to the sale of the investment was'approximately $11,619,000 and will be recorded as non-operating expense in the stalement of operations. 
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GENERAL FUND 
The General Fund is used to account for all financial resources except for those required to be accounted for ill another fund. 



 
~u~d.~A N CE SIIEI~ ~F.,~.,RA L FUN]D Tcrrebonnc Parish Consolidated Government December 31.1999 

Assets Cash Investments Receivables (net where applicable of allowance for uncolleetibles): qaxes - ad valorem Aecounls Other Due from other funds Due Prom othel governmental units: State of Louisiana Other local governmental units Inventories Other curlent assets Resldcted assets: (:ash Inveslments 
Liabilities Accounts payable and accrued expenditures Liability for work completed on contracts Deferled revenue Deposits Due to other funds Due to other governmental units: Olbet local governmental unils 

"Iotal fund balance "lotal liabilities and fund balance 

657,301 3,541,776 876,460 16,154 330,555 4850.746 1,040,883 417,169 33,677 2,871 34,297 188,557 
$ 352,418 2,647 980,125 58,418 3,259,102 985 4,653,695 
34,297 134,357 188,557 2,214,731 4,764,809 

~qtatement A-I 



Revenues "loxes Licenses and permits Intergovernmental Charges for services Iqncs and forfeitures Miscellaneous 
Expendilures Current: General govelnment Public safety Slreets and drainage Ilealth and welfare I'klucatinn Total expenditures Deficiency of revenues over expenditures Other Financing Sources (Uses) Proceeds of general fixed assets dispositions Operating transfers in Operating transfers out "I oral nthe~ financing sonrces (uses) Deficiency of Revenues and Other Sources over Expenditures and (Bher Uses Fund Balance Beginning of year 

~.~,RA L FUNI~ Terrebonne Parish Cnnsolidated Government For the year ended Dec, ember 31, 1999 

8,029,130 
9,723,565 553,849 531,170 127,777 30.000 10,966,361 (2,937,231) 304,095 6,059,224 (8,094,548) 
(4,668,460 

Actual 

Stalclnenl A-2 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) $ 1,486,351 $ 760,099 5,356,605 287,591 48.984 8,210,643 
7,532,021 447,870 405,019 107,105 23,247 

61,488 71,099 91,555 6,491 8,334 gl,513 

(304,619) 2,632,612 362,849 6,297,223 (7,892,170) (I,232,098) 
8,873,468 8,873,468 
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$ 7,336,751 

58,754 237,999 202,378 499.13 



Taxes Ad valorem Franchise 

lntergovernmenlal I'edetal G~velnrnen~: I lousitlg preservatlon Office of Emergency Preparedness State of Louisiana: Supplemenlal pay Mineral royalties Severance taxes Revenue sharing Stale beer lax Hood reimbursement I Iotel/motel ta~ ~ide~ thaw pOkeT DisacJvantaged business grant Medicaid 
Charges for services Parking meters Grass eutllng fees Fees - letters of iio objection Sale of miscellaneous set vices and items Inspection permit fees Other 
Fines and forfeitures Court fines Parklxxg ix~ctc~ t21~es 
Miscellaneous Interest earned Mineral royalties Other 

~M,zt2/Sl~ Terrebomte P~rlsh Cotlsolidated Go~'elnnlent For the year ended Decel~lber 31,1999 
B_._~}get $ 814,863 510000 

Actual $ 866.879 619.472 

Statemcllt A-3 

Variance Favorahte (Unfavorable) $ 52,016 109.472 1,324.863 1,486,351 161.488 196,000 300,000 57,000 135,000 1.000 689 000 
22,000 10.800 3.000.000 750.000 66,000 125.000 57,500 ,21~,000 31,250 2~500 

760.099 
25.399 27.563 

5,265,050 5.356,605 65,906 31,196 7?.300 5.953 33,307 73.929 

71.099 
25,399 5,563 5,508 (4.945) 2,102 120 23,230 815 34~39 1,824 (2,500) 
30,906 1,196 47,700) 853 7.307 13.929 281,100 287,591 6,491 40.650 38.728 10~56 

42g,467 271~13 $ g,029,130 $ 8,21 0.643 

(I,922) 10,256 



 

GENERAl, GOVERNMEN'I Legislative Parish Council: Personal services Supplies and malerials Other services and charges Repairs and maintenance Capital expclLditures Allocated expenditures - services performed for other departments 
Council Clerk: Personal services Supplies and materials Other services and charges Repairs and inainlcl~arlce Capital expenditures Allocaled expenditures - st:rvices performed for otbel depallments 
,egislative - Other: Other services and charges Allocated expendilurcs - zt rvices performed for olhcr departments 
Tolal l.egislaliw Judicial City Court: Personal services Supplies and materials Other services and charges Repairs and nlalnlenarlce Capital expenditures 
)islrict Court: Personal services Supplies and materials Olhcr services and cbetges Repairs and maintenance Capital expenditures 

~LI~NERA1. FIINI~ Terrebonnc Parish Consolidaled Governmen For the year ended December 31. 1999 
____B.udget 
38,896 $ 12,950 60,100 2,150 59,827 (143,000) 130,923 

____(227.OOO) 141.190 
214,941 (143.000) 71,941 344.054 

533.705 

87 

36.637 9.266 44.411 931 13,325 (149,589) 
231,823 16,231 23,744 285 16,595 (210,289) 78,389 
181,204 (140,014) 41.190 174,560 
501,655 2,099 23,795 63 5 764 

Sla|elllenl A-4 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
$ 2,259 3,684 15.689 1.219 46.502 6,589 75.942 
(5,647) 19,364 21,256 365 44.174 

69 494 
(3,874) 3,501 020 587 236 

8,573 



 

GENERAl, GOVERNMENT (Continued) Judicial (Continued) I)isffiCt AOorllc),: Personal services Other services and charges 
Clerk of Court: Supplies and materials Other services and charges Capital expenditures 
Ward Courts: Personal services Other services and chsrges 
Judicial - Other: Supplies and materials Other services and charges 
TolaIJudicia] Executive Personal services Supplies and materials Other services and charges Repairs and maintenance Capital expenditures AIIocaled expenditures - services performed for ether dq)ariments 

Elections Personal services Supplies and materials Other services and charges Repairs and maintenance Capital expenditures 
General and Financial Administration Finance: Personal services Supplies and materials Other services and chalges Repairs and maintenance Capital expenditures Allocated expenditures - services performed for othel dcpartnlents 

346,104 7,000 353.104 
25,000 31,600 30 403 87.003 
180,752 10,300 191.052 
3,500 40.000 

308,178 6.648 314,826 
120,553 29.800 
75,627 9 003 
20.075 20.075 1,750,278 1,626,601 

410,563 22,95(I 47,250 3,500 4,491 (340,000) 148.754 
72,944 5,800 44,535 500 7.181 30.960 
621,592 42,750 25,600 1,500 81.973 

400,411 19,520 33,086 2,106 I 491 
26,060 
59,677 2,605 9,755 229 3,112 
581,027 37,604 25,899 966 40.625 (473,484) (444,700) 299,931 241,421 

~t.~tcmcnt A-4 Conlinued Variance Favorable ~ (Unfavorable) 
37,926 352 38,278 
4,447 1,800 30.403 

6,422 
3,500 19.925 23,425 23.677 
10,152 3,430 14,164 1,394 3,000 (9,446) 22 694 
13,267 3,195 34,780 271 4 069 
40,565 5,146 (299) 534 41,348 (28,784) 58,510 
Continued 



 

GENERAL GOVERNJMENT (Continued) General and Financial Admlnislrsflon (Continued) Legal Services: I'etsonal services Other services and charges 
Total General and Financial Administration General Parking Meier Administratior Personal services Supplies and materials Olher services and charges Repairs and lnaintenance Capital expend0ures 

Planning and F.eonomic l)evelopmenl: Personal services Supplies and materials Other services and charges Repairs and maintenance Capital expendilures 
Govermnent Buildings: Personal services Supplies and materials Other services and charges Repairs and maintenance Capdal expenditures 
General - Other: Other services and chalges Allocated expenditures - services performed by other deparhnents 
Total General Governmenl PUBI.IC SAFE1 Y Coroner: Other services and chalges Capital expenditures 

Budget 
50,464 265.200 315.664 
21,617 10.500 950 10,000 26.670 69.737 
651,778 44,000 757,130 8,300 1,555,755 3.016.963 

3,358,224 
249.000 40,000 289.000 6,733,924 
369,828 6.100 375.928 

Actual 
52.438 276.012 328.450 569.87 
25,011 8,130 1,040 2,498 
36,679 
629,433 48,744 481,752 1,157,252 
406.342 105,868 659,187 218.879 
355.807 

Statement A-4 Continued Variance Favorable (Un favorable) 
(I,974) (10,812) 
45.724 
(3.394) 2,370 (90) 7,502 26,670 

699.782 43,055 9.132 26,343 55.121 1.010.285 1,143,936 
(106,807) 4.404 391,403 (102,403) 

351.883 6,115 17,945 05) 



 

PUBI,IC SAI;ETY (Continued) Emergency P/eparcdness: Personal services Supplies and malcrials Other services and charges Repairs and mainlenance Capilal oxpellditurcs 
Total Public Safety STREETS AND DRAINAGE Service Center Admlnislration: Personal services Supplies and materials Other services and charges Repairs and mainlenance Capilal expenditures Allocated expcndilures - services performed: For other depnrtlliOUlS By other deparltmenls 
IIEALTII AND WEI,FARE Olher services and charges Repairs and maintenance lo|al Ileallh and Welfare EIJUCATION Other services nnd charges "JotM expenditures by function 

Budget 
64,096 15,200 44,300 1,000 53,325 77.92 553.849 
482,487 51,250 167,650 27,000 313.783 
(525,000) 14,000 531.170 
118,838 8,939 127.777 
30.000 

52,957 5,692 28,647 576 2,000 89.872 447.870 
477,389 21,895 174,854 15,584 60,996 
(357,083) 11,384 405,019 
98,640 8.465 07.105 23,247 $ 8,515,262 

SlalementA-4 Conlinued Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 

88,049 105,979 

(167,917) 2.616 126,151 
20,198 474 20,672 6 753 



OTIIER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Proceeds of general fixed assets dispositions 

~I~A 1, FUND Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 

Operating transfers in: l)umas l)aycamp Fund Sales Tax Capital lmplovement Fund Sinking Fund Dated July I, 1974 Sinking Fund Dated February I, 1980 St. Peter and St. Plus Strt'el Sewerage Sinking Fund Sinking Fund l)aled July 1, 1980 Sinking Fund I of 83 IJaled May 1, 1983 Sinking Fund 1 of 85 Daled June I, 1985 Sinking Fund 2 of 85 Daled June I, 1985 Sinking Fund 3 of 85 Daled June I, 1985 Robcrta Grove Sinking Fund Royce Streel Sewerage Sinking Fund Roberta Grove 1993 Sinking Fund Rembcrt Dlive Sinking Fund Telemae Street Sinking Fund llenry Clay Street Sinking Fund Cottonwood Drive Sewelage Sinking Fund Nancy Streel Sewerage Sinking Fund Falrlane Drive Sewelage Sinking Fund IJickson Road Paving Sinking Fund Industrial Avenue IJ Paving Sinking Fund City Paving Project Construc0on Fund Utilities Fund Total opolating transfers in Operagng transfers out I)ediealed Emergency Fund Terrcbonne Juvenile Detention Fund Parish Prisoners Fund Non-District Recreation Fund C0y Marshal Fund Urban Systems Grant Fund FIA Public Transi! System Fund IIOME Grant Fund I)cpartmenl of Culture and Recreation Grant Fund llead Start Pfogr811/lund Road and ltridge Mainlenance Ful/d Parishwide Recreation Fund Bayou Tenebonne Watarlife Museum Fund Criminal Court Fund Parish Jail Hond Sinking Fund Capilal Projects Colttlol Fund Road and Bridge Construction Fund Sewerage Fund Civic Center Fund 

For tile year ended December 31,1999 
Bud~_et 
$ 304,095 
4,372,987 319 2,108 869 2,100 9,476 4,902 549 1,679 845 3,297 7,344 1,484 828 5,092 9,710 5,032 14,265 600 27,929 257 1,582,552 

$ 362,849 
917 4,614,562 319 2,108 869 2,100 9,476 4,902 549 1,679 845 3,297 7,344 1,484 828 5,599 9,710 5,032 ]4,265 600 27,929 257 ] ,592,552 6,059,224 6,297,223 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
917 236,575 

237,999 

4,420 67,234 30,710 

qotal operating transfers out (8,094,548) (7,892,170) 202,378 

9 



 



SPECIAl, REVENUE FUNDS 
Dedicated Emergency Fund - An appropriation of $200,000 or 3% of General Fund Revenue based on previous years audited revenues, whichever is greater, is transferred for the purpose of emergency expenditures. Terrebonne Juvenile Detention Fund - Monies in this Fund are received from the proceeds of ad valorem taxes assessed by the Parish. Proceeds from these taxes shall be used for the purchase or otherwise acquire, construct, reconslruct, rehabilitate, improve, repair, operate, lease as lessor or lessee, manage and administer or enter into contracts for the management, administration and operation of a Youth Center. Parish Prisoners Fund - Monies in this Fund are received from the Terrebonne Parish Sheriff for the operation and maintenance of the Cri~ninal Justice Complex. Public Safety Fund - Monies in this Fund are revenues dedicated to the City of ttouma. Proceeds are used for operating, maintaining and purchasing any necessary equipment for the police and fire departments. Non-District Recreation Fund - Monies in this Fund are primarily from tile General Fund. Proceeds are used to provide playgrounds and other facilities that are not funded through Parish Recreation Districts, which promote recreation and the general health and well being of the City's youth. Local Law Enforcement Block Grant Fund - Monies in this Fund are received from the U.S. Department of Justice Office of Justice to reduce local crime and improve public safety. Dumas Daycamp Fund - Monies in this Fund are received from the United Way. This fund pays the salaries for the summer help provided to care for the children at the camp. State of l,ouisiana Division of Art Grant Fund - Monies in this fund are received from the State of Louisiana Division of Art fnr the purpose of assisting comnmnity organizations in developing art projects for grant application for the Decentralized Arts Funding Program. City Marshal Fund - Monies in this Fund are received from City Court and the General Fund for the operation and maintenance of the City Marshall. Department of ltealth Services Fund - Monies in this Fund are received from the State of Louisiana Department of Itealth and tlumau Resources. This Fund provides job education training. Family Independence Work Program Fund - Monies in this Fund are received from the U.S. Department of llealth and Human Services through the State of Louisiana, Department of Social Services, for the provision of Literacy/AIIE/ESL/Pre.GED education services and Job Readiness training. Coastal Zone Management Fund - Monies are received from the U.S. Department of Commerce through the Stale Departmenl of Natural Resources for the developmenl of a local Coaslal Management Program. Department of Labor Fund - Monies are allocated for the provision of literacy services to persons participating in rehabilitation programs mandated by the Office of Workers' Compensation Programs for injured workers. These monies are received through a service provider agreement between the l,ouisiana State Department of Labor and the Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government. Section 8 ttousing Fund - Monies in this Fund are received Development. This Fund provides subsidies (Housing families in approved housing. from the U.S. Department of llousing and Urban Assistance Payments) to participating lower income 



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Continued) 
Section 8 Voucher Fund - Monies in this Fund are received from the U.S, Department of Housing and Urban Development. This Fund provides subsidies (Housing Assistance Payments) to participating lower income families. Summer Feeding Program Fund - Monies in this Fund are received from the U.S. Deparlment of Agriculture through the State Department of Education. This Fund provides breakfast and lunches to children of lower-income families, Urban Systems Grant Fund - Monies in this Fund are received from tile U.S. Department of ~l?ansportation, Federal Itigbway Administration through the State of Louisiana, Department of Transportation and Development for the development of the urban lransportalion planning process in the ttouma urbanized area. Itousing and Urban Development Grant Fund - Monies in this Fund are received from the U.S, Departmeut of Housing and Urban Development. The primary objectives are the provisions of decent housing, suitable living environment and expanding economic opportunities for persons of low and moderate income. Urban and Comumnity Affairs Grant Fund - Monies in this Fund were received from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development through the State of Louisiana, Department of Ulban and Community Affairs to provide for rehabilitation of owner occupied and rental units, demolition of dilapidated units and acquisition of land in the community. Departumnt of lleallh and Hospitals Grant Fund - Monies in this Fund are received from the U.S. Departmeut of Energy through the State Department of Social Services, Office of Community Services. This Fund provides assistance to Iow-iucome families, particularly the elderly and handicapped, in reducing lhe impact of high fuel costs by making their homes more energy efficient. Sub-Grants Fund - Monies ill this Fund are received from the U.S. Department of ltealth and Human Services through the State Department of Social Services and the State Deparlmenl of Labor to provide utilily assistanee to eligible participants enrolled in the Low Income Housing Assistance Pro[;ram. FTA Public Transit System Fund - Monies in this fund are received from the U.S. Department of Transporlalion, Federal Transit Administration for the implemenlation aud operation of a public transit system in Terrebonne Parish. Terrebonne ttomeless Shelter Fund - Funds are received from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development lhrougb the State of Louisiana, Department of Social Services, for the provision of shelter and other essential services to needy homeless individuals and families in the area. ttOME Grant Fund - Monies are received fi'om the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development to expand the supply of decent, affordable housing for low and very-low income families, and also to provide for coordinated assistance to state and local participants in the development of low-income housing stock. FEMA Emergency Food/Shelter Fund - Funds are provided from the U. S. Department of Federal F, mergency Management Agency through the Emergency Food and Shelter National Board Program, for the provision of emergency assistance rent or mortgage payments for needy low-income families identified through referral and/or outreach channels. 



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Continued) 
Department of Culture and Recreation Grant Fund - Monies in this Fund are received from the U. S. Department of the hrtcrior through tire State of Louisiana Department of Culture, Recreation and Tourism, Office of Cultural Development, and the Division of Historic Preservation. The Main Street program funded focuses on the preservation of the downtown area through the coordinated efforts towards the promotion and economic development of the area businesses. ]lead Start Program l:und - Monies are funded by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development through a delegate agreement with the Lafourche Parish Council, for the provision of educational, nutritional, family and social services to eligible school age children. Parish Transportation Fund - Monies in this Fund are primarily from the State's Parish Trausportation Revenue Proceeds are used for operating, maintaining and constructing roads and bridges. Road and Bridge Maintenance Fund - Monies in this Fund are primarily from the proceeds of st dedicated %% sales tax, with a supplemental transfer from the General Fund. Proceeds are used for operating, maintaining, and constructing, roads and bridges. Drainage Maintenance Fund - Monies in the Fund are primarily from the proceeds of a dedicated ~A% sales tax and ad valorenr taxes assessed by the Parish. Proceeds from the taxes shall be used for the purpose of providing and maintaining and constructing drainage works. Sanitation Maintenance Fund - Monies in this Fund are primarily from the proceeds ofad valorem taxes assessed by the Parish. The Parish also collects a monthly garbage collection fee from each household. Proceeds from the tax and collection fee shall be used for the purpose of providing and maintaining garbage collection and disposal services, and purchasing any necessary equipment. Sales Tax Capital hnprovement Fund - All revenues from the collection of all sales taxes are collected and disbursed fi'om this Fund, The taxes include, the City's and the Parish's portion of the 1%. Sales Tax, the ~A% Drainage and the tA% Road and Bridge operations and maintenance sales tax, and the ~A% sales tax for the retirement of the 1994 Civic and Community Center Bonds and the 1998 Public Improvement Bonds. The City's tax supports Public Safety, the Parish's tax is dispersed to General Fund, and the Drainage and Road and Bridge taxes are dispersed respectively. The ~A% and the Parish's portion of the 1% Sales Taxes have an irrevocable pledge to the outstanding bonds. On a monthly basis a portion of the ~A% tax is transferred to the Debt Service Fund. Monies remaining in the Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund after debt service requirements are met, may be used by the Parish for the purposes for which the "Capita] Improvement Sales Tax" and the "Parish Sales Tax" were authorized. Road District No. 6 Maintenance Fund - To accumulate funds to maintain the roads in Ward 6. Monies in the fund are primarily from the proceeds of ad valorem taxes assessed by the Parish. Fire Protection District Maintenance Funds - Monies in these Funds are primarily from the proceeds of ad valorem taxes (in their respective Districts), assessed by the Parish. Proceeds from the taxes shall be used for the purpose of acquiring, constructing, maintaining, and operating said District's fire pn~tection facilities and paying, the cost of obtaining water for protection purposes. Road Lighting District Maintenance Funds - Monies in these Funds are primarily from the proceeds of ad valorem taxes (in their respective Districts) assessed by the Parish. Proceeds from the taxes shall be used for the purpose of providing and maintaining electric lights on the streets, roads, highways, alleys, and public places in said Districts. 



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Continued) 
1 leallh Unit Fund - Monies in this Fund are received from the proceeds of ad valorem taxes assessed by the Parish. Proceeds from the tax shall be used for the purpose of operating and maintaining the Terrebonne Parish ttcalth Unit. Retarded Citizens Fund - Monies in this Fund are primarily from the proceeds of ad valnrem taxes assessed by tile Parish. Proceeds from the tax shall be used for the purpose of operating, maintaining, and constructing schools for the mentally retarded; and to administer to the health and educational requirements of trainable and below trainable mentally retarded individuals in the Parish. Parishwidc Recreation Fund - Monies in this Fund are primarily from the proceeds of ad valorem taxes assessed by the Parish. Proceeds from the tax will be used for tile purpose of maintaining and operating recreation programs. Mental Health Fund - Monies are primarily from the proceeds ofad valorem taxes assessed by tile Parish. Proceeds flora tile tax shall be used for the purpose of operating and maintaining the Terrebonne Regional Mental llealth Center. Bayou Terrebonne Walerlife Museum Fund - To account for the operations and maintenance of the nluseum funded by various private donations, memberships and grants in addition to a supplement from General Fund. Criminal Court Fund - To account for deposited fines and forfeitures which, on motion by the district attorney and approval order of the senior district judge, is used for tile following expenses; tile criminal courts, petit jury, grand jury, witness fees, parish law library, and other expenses related to tile judges of the criminal courts and office of the district attorney. In addition, expenses in the trial of indigent persons charged with the colomission of felonies. 
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Assets C~h Investments Receivables: T~xes Accounts Other Economic loang Due from other funds Due flora other govenmlental units Federal Ciovemm~nt S~te of Louisi~a Other local gove~cntal unilx Other curt enl ~s sets Restricted gsseLs: C~sh Inveslments 
Jabllltles Emlk over&aR Accounts payable mid accrued exI,enditures Lthbthty for work completed on contt acLs Payable from restricted ~scts Tenents' escrow accounts AccounLs payable ~ald acclued expenditures I)efen ed revenues Due Io other funds l)ue to other governmental uniLs 
Fulld Balances Reselved - landfill closure U~ese~ved: Designated for subsequent years' expenditures Undesi~/ated 

Terrebmme Parish Consolidated (;overnmenl 
Dedicated Emergency Fund $ 719,703 619,501 

502 46,430 30,563 

Parish Prisoners Fund 
507 266,759 

I~lblic Safety Fund $ 29,6]5 5,538,427 1,483,876 26,856 980,287 5,388 35,770 17,531 

Non-District Recreation laand 

$ 2,641,380 2,641,380 

703,556 299,250 6,097 146,295 58,608 771,970 336,083 98,026 1,060,959 278,380 2,356,142 129,874 
12~583 235,157 355,740 $ 1,416,699 

214,548 44,616 25~164 $ 53L544 
994,786 ,I,766,522 5,761,308 

91,682 320,670 



$ 20,]7~ 77,972 
3,645 

99,545 

$ 

Duma~ Daycamp Fund 

2,250 2,250 $ 101.795 $ 0 

City IViarsh~l Fund $ 1,24 $ 38,551 58,66 

44,129 

41,119 265 

30,980 40,807 71,787 $ 143,824 $ 104,025 

$ 

$ 

Family Independence Work Progv~ Fund 

35,693 1~381 

Department ol Lnboi Fulbd 

$ 0 

0 

Slldenlen| 1~-] 

Section 8 IIousing ];und 

$ 4,125 27,501 71,394 21,107 86,392 

24,022 24,022 $ 234,541 



Assets C~b Invesbl~enls Receivables T~es Accounts Othe~ Economic Io~s Due from other funds Due from other govemmenlal unils l"ederal Government State of l,ouisim~a Other local govenmlental units Other eunenl ~sse~s Restricted ~sets: C~sh Investments 

Fund llalances Reselved - landfill closure U~ese~ed Designated for subsequent years' expenditures Undesigl~a~ed 

Terrebonne Parish Cunsolidnted Ooverlul:eld 
Section 8 Voucher l'~nd 
3,853 4,879 2,797 54,482 

Housing and Urban Developmenl C~ant Fund $ 184,494 102,905 
323 67,229 40,46 23,799 72,597 

I )eparlment ofllealth and IIospita[s Giant Fund 

$ 205 
53,248 39,423 $ 9 14~543 58780 ]57,380 

] oral liabilities and fund balmlees 
20,258 20,258 

67,229 26,619 
$ 12 1,582 

$ 40,461 5,000 1,8 14,748 381,295 45,461 
34,083 37858 370,685 71,941 

3.405 

O0 



8ub-(kan~ Fund 
I,'IA Public '1 tan~it 8ystem Fund Tenebo)ule tlomeless Shelter Fund IIOME Grant Fund $ 5,650 $ 720 $ 243,508 $ 2 552,966 
6,g46 
359,/176 7,976 

]30 287,087 15,217 

51,331 704,754 776,809 10,726 
292,628 292,628 

$ 6,271 27,675 
,576,521 154,404 $ 

0 

Stalement B- 1 Continued 

Parish "l'ransportation Fund $ 1 1,474,228 

$ 
,585 84,897 66 2,495 94,924 
34,330 34,330 

$ 
155,087 
1,319,142 1,319,142 



Assets Cash InvestmenLs Receivables: '1 ~es Accounts Other Economic loans Due from other furLds ] )ue from other governmental uthts Federal Govemn~enl State of Louisian~ Other local goven allental Ilnil5 Other cu~ent assets Restricted ~sels: C~sh Investments 
,Inbllllles ]~mlk overdrafl Accounls payable mid accrued ~ xpenditures Liability for work completed Oil C(II)IfB[ ~ l'ayable from restricted asset.k: Tenenl.s' escrow accounts AecounLs payable and ~ccraed expenditures I )of cried revenues Due to other funds I )ue Io other governmenl~l urlits 
Fund Balances Resewed - landfill closure IJz~ese~,ed: 1 )esigllaled for subsequenl years' expendilures UndesigJmled 
Total liabilities and J~tnd bal~ces 

1)ecemfier31.1999 
Road~dBridge Maintenance b~nd 
$ 2,423,013 383 1,294,281 
870 40 

Drainage Maintenance Fund $ 794 4,596,073 2,299,769 54 3,081 671,827 125,576 226 

Smlitation Mainten~ce Fund $ 10&519 6,269,474 3,61&822 529,627 3,438 

2,659,824 
259,966 

$ 300 1,233,843 524,196 2,000 1,294 24,147 210 

$ 74,406 $ 126,523 $ 866,496 155,806 76,715 44,168 
798,192 2,597,471 700,226 19,065 4,082,756 354,637 $ 3,469,583 72,332 795 575,483 13,349 2,028,404 3,5110,995 5,367,]22 3,469,583 73,127 830,599 
471,226 635,591 2,002,391 774,495 40,194 1,219,957 3,560,874 3,784,536 1,800,102 252,146 915,197 691.183 4,196,465 8,427,686 2,574,597 252,146 955,391 



 

Road Lighting Mainlenance Funds $ 2,921.906 ] ,235,792 
60,231 
72,812 

Unit Fund $ 576,108 522,248 
Re~ded Citizens Fund $ 284.831 1,676,843 

3,778 
28.517 9],563 

t'arish,vide Recrealion Fund $ 810 $ 342,668 695,282 845 21105 
37,965 35.740 

M~t Health Fund 200 $ 4,292 10,000 45,462 32,136 642 32,895 
17.888 

$ 4,290,741 $~1,1_30,6~5]m $ 2,053,237 $ 1.134,415 $ 193,119 $ 50.396 
,996,560 35,297 

50.470 2,717.537 2,768,907 $ 4.29~741 

589,850 13.103 
70Z067 

___4G58~L 

785,282 198,903 49,240 6.370 5,602 

SialemenlB-I Continued 

C6mi~xal Court Fund qotal 
$ 1,200 199,392 

$ 250,096 
$ 10,157 187,931 
37,005 9A45 1,893,916 1,046,849 161.922 14.514 244,538 

66,649 20,917 87,566 21.495 9702 35,882 35,882 50,396 
5,558 5.558 $~250,096 

$ 80GI83 32,953,103 12,874,042 531,972 61,561 1,788.903 4,864.146 652,265 827.896 4,137,702 900 32,353 2,659,824 
$ 10,157 2,339,455 561,501 32,353 19,065 ]6,719,849 8,787,153 216,473 28,686.006 2,(~0,759 5,704,848 25,129,237 33,474,844 $ 62,160,850 



Assets C~sh Investments Receivables: T~es Other Due from oIher fun4s Due fronl o~ei govemnlenbBJ units Stale of Louisiana Other current asszts 
~al,illtles Accounts payahle~Ld acemed expenditures Defenedrevenues Due to olherfunds 
I,'ml d Bnlmlres Unrese~ed 1 )csi~mled for subsequent years' expendilures Undesigllated 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Governmenl l)ecemher 3 L 1999 
SI.atcmcnl B-2 

No 1, 2and3 No 5 No. 8 No 9 

$ 0 

"1 oral fund bal~ces Total liabilities and lbnd balances 

3,311 210 
$ 511,327 239,376 19 5,877 24,147 210 

$ 3,723 109,226 4,161 $ 9,655 214,818 3,600 $ 228,389 251,439 5,588 7,110 228,073 485,416 
425,323 425.323 36,142 222,743 4,052 267A31 271.183 

04 

$ 241,767 575,483 13,349 830,599 
40,194 915,197 955,391 $ 1,785,990 
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Assets InvestmenTs Recew~bles - taxes Due from other funds Due flora other govenm~ental unils: State of Louisi~la 
J~141ilies Accounts pa)'ahl+ md aeel~ed e~I,enditures l)efened revenues ] )uc to other funds 
Ieund llalanres kh~esem'ed: Designated for subsequenl years' expendituies Undesigrlat ed TotM fund balances Tolal liabilities and furld balances 

Terrebonne l'~rlsh Cen~oIM~ed (:ol'ernmez~t l ~ecemb(;i 31.1999 
$ 412,385 141,440 5.564 
$ 12,510 167,080 1.753 181,343 
2,120 389,203 

$ 5,(~0 111,399 4,572 
318,917 314917 

No 3A $ 587,~)8 31~475 21,9')5 
$ 947,928 $ 21,817 359,544 10,283 

$ 261,845 g~366 1,945 2,067 $ 353,228 $ 9,871 94,928 1.861 391,614 106,660 
556,279 556,279 $ 947,923 

33,000 213,563 246,563 $ 353,223 



No 5 

$ 4,852 93,095 2,005 99,952 
90,234 90,234 

37,471 32,956 6,395 2 453 
$ 8,667 137,629 3 072 

$ 195,388 179,870 10,403 9.039 
$ 10,332 199,592 1,567 

No 8 $ 268,289 63,816 483 
$ 4,960 65,829 1,244 

$ 567,515 56,234 723 3,369 
$ 49,998 ~8,202 60 2,536 

$ 4,514 63,996 L758 $ 7,724 1/'3,468 7.122 

S;'a~ em el;~. [I,-3 

$ 2,921,906 1,235,792 60,231 72,812 $ 4,290,741 
$ 90,937 1,396,560 35,237 149,368 211,491 72,033 70,268 118,364 1,522,734 

j29,9o7_ J 29,907_ 183,209 183,209 5,350 7.082 3,2,432 $ 1~0,796 
50,470 2,717,537 2,768,007 $ 4,290,741 



Revenues 3'~xes Licenses Intergovemmen~l Charges for sewices Pines and foffeilures Miscellaneous 
Expet*dRures Current: General govel~lent Public safety Struts arid drainage S~il~tion llealth and wdfarc Culture and reaealion Urban redevelopment and housing E~~omic develop~a~e~tt ~d ~ssis~anee Consmvalion and devel%,ment Debt selvice: Principal retirement It~lerest and fiscal charges 

Terrchonne Parish Consolidated Govermnenl 
Dedicated Emergency Fund 
FUr the ye~ ended D~ember 3 I, 1999 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over e~pertditures 96,293 Other Plnanring Sources (Uses) PJ oeeods of general fixed ~sela dispositions Operating transfers in Operating transfers oul 3oral other financing soul zes (uses) Excess (l/eflclency) of Revenues arid OLher Sources Over Exptndi(ures and 01her Uses Fulld ]lalall~~s (l)e fielts) 1 Cegila/ing of year 
-- 475,241 571,534 2,069,846 $ 2,(~1,380 

$ 620,935 50,775 189,150 -- 45,6~_ 906,538_ 
52,008 717,521 

--. 1,769,52,9 -- (862,99__18_ 
989,557 
--. 98955"/ 126,566 22%174 $~ 385,740 

108 

Parish Prisoners Fund Public ~q ~fety Fund $ 1,83S,290 796,603 610,309 15,824 131,890 313,820 ......_~,703,736_ 
403,430 9,089,976 

.,__~,493,406_ ~,789,670L 1'2,350 4,483,822 ~,973,518_ 183.848 5,571,460_ $ 5761,308 

Non District Recreation Fund 
$ 59,560 32,679 92,239 

1,122,354 (I,030,115~ 1,840 22,674 1,124,514 94,399 317.923 



 

I)um~ Daycamp Fund City Marshal l~nd 
b~ily Independence Work Program Fund 

Deparhncnt of labor Fund 
$ 205,100 $ 14,400 $ 210,247 $ 10,3M $ 635 207,726 $ 6,821 $ 22 6,346 1,666 

81,444 

181,444 
(174,623) 
4~743 
4,743 ~9 I[1~_ (169,880) (895) 172,130 895 

211,446 

0 0 

223,792 210,247 10,3t~ 

461,040 
(237,248) 4,986 267,945 272,931 
35,683 36,104 $ 71,787 

210,247 10,381 

$ 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

Slalemenl }~.-~ 

Section 8 ]lousing Fund 

578,662 

578,662 
(11,714) 

(11,714) 35.736 



]levenues T~xes Liccnsos )niel~ovemmentM Chages foi $clviees Fines and forfeitures Miscellaneous 3olal revenues Expendllures Cu~ent Geoeral govemment I'ublie safely BUe~'~ a~d 6~ainage S~ilation I lealth ~d well're Culture and r~realion Urhan tedeve]opmenl aid lqousing Economic develooment ~,d ~gsislanee Co~se~afiol/~M developnlenl l)ebl service: Plincipal retirement lnteresl and fiscal charges 

Section g Voucher Fund 
her the y~r ended December 31,1999 Summer )~eeding Prog~ Fund 

Urb~ Grant Fund 

bA.NCE~ 
lJrhan and Aflairs Gr~t Fund 

$ 638,663 $ 60,182 $ 98,704 $ 2,300,557 $ 7,286 
2,420 212 51,661 $ 28,847 fi41,093 60,394 95,7OO 2,352,21g 28,847 7,286 

60,47 9,636 

646,224 60,471 119,636 2,657,146 Excess (deficiency) of rev expe,kdit (5,141) I~. ___ (23,932) I (304,928~. 28,278 Olher FfilancAng Sources (l~sts) Proceeds of generM fixed ~s els disposifior~ Operating transfers in Operating transfels out 3 otal other financing sources (uses) Excess (llellelellCy) of Revenues Slid Other Sources Over Expenditures alld Other lists Eund Balances 0 leflelts) Beginning of year (5,141) (77) 23495 20,335 $ 0 

112,087 500,0OO 0~,92)_ 539.116 234,188 

7,286 

7,286 0 

0 0 0 



 

F~nd 
Public: 2 ransit System Pund 
3'eneborale llomeless Shelter Pund IOME C~r~1 Fund 

$ 393,447 $ 49~,351 $ 110,644 $ 379,491 $ 8,999 $ 13,750 $ 378,186 
393.447 
393.447 

393,447 
0 

0 
0 0 

93,614 68,501 65~,fl6~i_ 
762,662 

762,662 

__._42~77~_ (65,920) 221.625 

593 159145 237 538,636 8,999 13,750 
38,726 

138,726 
(27,489) 

8.999 

~,676 8,999 
27,695 106,040 106,040 

0 55>245 $ 55,245 
0 0 0 

30,240 
30,240 
__(16,490). 

378,186 
391.700 

391.700 

SRdemenl ]1-4 Continued 

Parish Transportation Pund 
$ 851,383 72,789 924,172 
357,883 

__ 03,5~4L (433,7n) 
46,]55 13,514 4~155 
29,665 4,665 $ 34,330 $ 0 

(433,711) 1,752,853 $ ].319.142 



Revenues '1 a~es Licenses lntergovermnemal Charges fol selvic cs Fines mid forfeitures Miscellaneous 
Expenditures Cunent: General government )'obli~ ~'ety Str~l.s a,~d drainage S~it~tthn ] lealth and welfare Cullure mid ~ecreatthn Urban redevelopment and hou,;ing Economic development m~d ~ssist~,ce Co~selvation and development Debt selviee: Principal relirenlent ]ntereM and fiscal ch~ges 

Terrebonne Parish Coz{solidntcd Government For the y~ ended D~ember 3 I, 1999 
I~athage Maintenance t~nd $ 2,293,256 217.791 
Sanitation Maintenance Fund $ 76,633 1989 166,610 321,264 516,337 124,230 15,292 

Fire Proteclion Districl Maintenance ]'unds $ 529,551 22,452 61.099 167,250 2,832,311 7,642,731 19,593,181 93,914 663,102 
179,383 4,806,136 281,957 7,853,525 

,536 
3,970,300 4,985,519 8,137,018 Excess (deficiency) of ,evenues over expenditures (3,803,080) _~, 153~20~. - 1494,287) 19,593,181 Oilier Financthg Sources (Uses) I'loceeds of genelal fixed assets dispositions 27,070 12,285 Operafng Uansfers in 4,512,951 3,412,951 Operating ttanffers out (I,650,000) _~848~00~. 35 300,000 

4,859 1,569 

-- 6,428 87.486 

31,620 680,338 

70,000 9,500 
(128,356) 3,275 . Q9,778,465~ . (135_,~ (548/ Tolalotherfin~lcingsoulces(uses) 2,890,021 1,577.230 300,035 Q9,778,465) . (I 3~000) 2,727 Excess (Defldenry) of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expendllures snd Other Uses Pund IlMances (llellrlts) Beg0ming of yea, 2,604,212 4,772,443 8,621,938 2,759,881 299,660 1,081,020 $ ],691,183 $ 4,196,465 $ 8,427,686 $ 2,574.59"/ $ 252,146 $ 955,391 

2 



$ 1,2] 2,369 107706 
IIcMth Unil Fund $ 520,780 42870 
Retarded Cilizens Fund $ 1,672,066 136,686 

P~ishwide Rezreation Fund $ 693,326 56,676 94,938 
Menta] llealth Fund $ 131,763 154,795 8,246 1,000 24,192 147,'~81 32,384 38,972 27,422 3,666 $ 23.568 1~467,516 

90,453 ,221,899 574,182 

847724 

Stalenlent B-4 Conlinued 

Criminal Court Fund 
$ 2,206,887 9.961 
$ 32,659,505 796,603 9,185,991 3,720,399 2,546,503 2,388,2]9 872,362 298,470 48!760 ;!,216,848 51,297,220 

.039,813 
I,M2,352 . 6_1_4 9_15.. 1,785.772 1,094,043 

50 

0,307 2.521,275 

70,000 9,500 152,002 2,521,275 47,164,636 
I(221,68]~. 6,751 (103,2.42~. I(304,427l 4,132,584 531 8,636 

9,131) 61,952 (102,514) 6,75 2,612,843 ..~ ~_227 I~ _ .97,369 190,080 24,446 

27,500 174,665 18,381,501 (24,010,561) -- 127~500 325,000 (5,454,395) 24,258 11.624 (I,321,8 
-- (15,015~ 34,796,655 



Revetmes Ta~cs ]utergovenm/ental Miscellaneous 
Expenditures Cuncnt: General government }h=bllc safety I)d~t scl~icc: Principal rclirement Iniorosl and fiscal charges Total expenditures Excess (deficiency) of r~vcnuc~ over expcndilul,,s Olher Financing Sources (Uses) Plocccds of general fixed assets dispositions OpcJaling hansfcrs oul Tuqal ollLcr financing sources (rises) Excess (l)eficiency) of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expez~ditures and Olhcr Uses FumlBalances Beginning ofycar 

'l'errehomle Parish Consolidaled Govermneut For the year ended December 31, 1999 
) BA1 ,ANCES Statemenl B-5 

No. 1, 2 and 3 No. 5 No. 8 No. 9 Total 

0 

S 81,920 35,984 18,479 $ 220,545 15,974 15,453 $ 227,086 20,494 27.167 $ 529,551 72.452 61.099 136,383 251,972 274,747 663,102 
7,497 68,802 
76,299 60,084 
1,275 

14 

15,353 180,340 70,000 9,500 275,193 
(23,2211. 2,000 

8,770 431.196 
439,966 (165.219) 

31,620 680,338 70,000 9,500 791.458 

(125,629) 
1,081,020 
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Revenues l~xes lnlergovcmmental Miscellaneous 
Expenditures Current: General government Streets and drainage 
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures Fund Balances }legilmingofyear l~dofyear 

Terrebmme Parish Consolidated Government For the year ended December 31, 1999 

$ 138,686 19,095 20,955 
9,627 162,572 

No. 2 No. 3A No. 4 No. 5 
$ 92,828 8,076 1%007 
6,015 93,830 172,199 99,845 

6,537 

$ 289,587 30,204 31.032 $ 88,868 2,823 13,053 $ 69,821 19,236 5,271 350,823 104,744 94,328 
21,711 309.443 
9,669 

7,524 126,334 6,390 65,793 

384,786 300,851 536,610 275,677 68,089 $ 391,323 $ 318,917 $ 556,279 $ 246,563 $ 90,234 
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No. 6 No. 7 No. 8 No. 9 No. l0 
$ 145,811 3,783 7,647 $ 176,543 13,899 10,649 $ 67,584 1,512 12,865 $ 55,158 5,199 24,875 157,241 201,091 81,961 85,232 
9,243 107,211 16,697 127,619 4,706 62,753 2,199 61,976 
40,787 89.120 56,775 126,434 $ 183,209 

14,502 247.068 

117 

$ 557,573 

$ 87,483 3,939 4,027 95,449 
6,341 104,368 110,709 
(15,260) 47,692 =$ 32,432 

StatcmentB-6 Continued 

$ 1,212,369 107,766 147,381 
90,453 221.899 

2,612,843 $ 2,768,007 



Revenues Misedlaneous - inleresi earned Olher Financing Sources Operaling ta ansfcr in: General Fund Excess of Revenues and Other gources lCund Ilalance Beginning of year ]';nd of year 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Govermnen! For Ihc year ended December 31, 1999 

118 

__ ]lud~et $ 59.980 
475,241 535,221 

ET AND ACTLIAL 

Actual $ 96,293 
475,241 571,534 2,(169,846 $ 2,641,380 

Statement B-7 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 



Revenues Taxes - ad valorem ]ntergovcnmmntal - slate r cvelme sharing Charges for services Miscdlancous: ]iltal eM eanled Olher 
Expellditures Cunen( : General govenuncnt: Ad valorem tax deductions Ad va]orcm tax adjustment TotalgenciMgovcmmcnt l'ublie Safely: Juvenile sevelces: Pe~onal services Supplies and materlals Other services and charges Repairs and maintenance Capital eXllcndilm c~s Allocated expendilules for services pelfonned by other depattments: Parish council Council clerk I ,egMativc - ofll~l 1 'arlsO pr~*idcol 1;h~anee Cuslomorservlee Garage 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Gaverlmleni For the year ended l)eccmbet 31, 1999 

Total expcnditutes l )el)cleric5' of revenues over expenditures Olher l~inancing Sources Operating bansfer in: Genelal Fund Excess 0)elieienes) of Reveaues and Other Sources Over Expenditures Fund ltalance lleghmlng of year 

._~l~ud~et Actua $ 581,400 49,000 228,500 $ 620,935 50,775 189.1511 41,16!) 4,50!) 

Blalcmcnt B-8 

Vadance Favorable (Unfavorable) $ 39.535 1,775 (39,350) 26,169 4,509 873,900 906,538 32,638 
17,300 8,000 
1,320,457 132,600 341,000 3~500 159.741 
4,500 6,000 4,000 0,000 3,000 100 500 2,020,398 2,045,698 

18,28:5 33.723 52,008 

2,96:2 4,16.1 2,772 5,702 3,689 6:2 13t 
1,769,529 

(985) (25,723) 
54.355 71,651 65,203 2,437 00.615 
1,538 1,836 1,228 4,29g (689) 38 367 302,877 276.169 (1,171,7985 (862,9915 308,807 

989,557 989,557 26,565 
$ 46,933 $ 355,74C) .$ 308,807 

119 



RvveJmes lntcrgovenmlental - Teird,onnc Pa,ish She*iff Chargcs for SClVices Misccllaneo*~: Interest eamed 0flier 
Expenditures Cul]~nt : Public safety: Parish Prisoners: Personal services Supplies and materials Othel sel~,iees and charges Repail~ and malntenal/ce Capital expenditures Allocated expenditures for 8elwices perfomled by othei depal~lnelit~: Parish council 

Terrebonize Parish Consolidaled Governnzenl Por the yeal ended December 31,1999 

Total expenditures ))eficiel}ey of revenues over expenditures Other Financing ~nurces Proceeds of general fxed assets dispositions Operating transfer in: General Fund 1'oral other financing sources Deficiency of Revenues and ()tiler Sources Over Expendilures Fmld BMance Beginning of year 

$ 721,500 
10,000 

491,337 188,100 1,278,000 156,000 73,875 5.000 5,500 5,000 9,000 6,000 100 
2,219,912 
1,480,869 1,480,869 
(7,543) 303,371 $ 295,828 

$ 701,27.t 7,72t 8,688 110 717.794 
490,02!) 234,816 ,356,5311 104,636 31.476 3,833 5,389 3,588 7,379 4,83'1 41 472 2,243,026 (I,525,2"~2) 
156 
(44,207) 303,371 $ 259,16.1 

Stalell'Jen| B-9 

Variance Favorable . (Unfavorable) $ (20,227) 7,723 (1,312) 11o 

1,308 (46,716 (78,530 51,364 42,399 
,167 111 ,412 ,621 ,163 59 .528 
~36,820) 156 



1' AND ACTUAl, S'_]'.AT E M ~'~N11 

Taxes: Ad valorom Other l,lccnses and permits: Insurance licenses OccupatlonM licenses Beer and liquol pc~nits ]ntargovemmcatal: State of Louisiana: 

PUBblC S~AFET'/IfUhq_~ Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Govermnent 

I a~ ~tffm ~ ~memt grattt 8upjdemcntal pay Toba~~ tax Fifo insurance tax Stale disaster reimhutsemcnt Federal Govenmlent - Cops Fast reimbursement giant Chat gcs for selviees Fines and forfeitures - ~ou6 fines Misecnaneous: Interest earned Other 
Expenditures C'ttn ent: Ge/lelal government: Judicial - City com~-: Oilier se~iees and charges Gzlleral - o~her; Other services and charges Ad valorcm tax dedoctions Ad valorcm tax adjustment Total general govctlmmnt Public safvty: Police: personal sew/ces Supplies and materiMs Other settees and charges Repairs and maintenance Capital expenditures 

l~rthe yearended December31,1999 
Bud~et 
$ 1,618,000 75,000 50(I,000 150,000 25.500 

150,000 
2,783,594 
26,000 153,000 127,850 20,000 326,850 

288~23 25.197 

S~u~emm~ P,-/g 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) $ 107,749 34,541 78,478 43,010 (385) 

38,623 25.197 

190,326 135,469 7?,635 
26,000 (37#26) (7,619) (57,635) 403,430 (76,890) 

4,194,481 3,931,675 262,806 

5,907,515 2,989,156 2,918,359 

21 
Continued 



Allocated expenditures for see'ice peffomwd by other deparlmcnl.s: l'arish council Council clerk Legislative - other Parish presidcnl ]~Jllanee Customer ~elvie~ Garage 

])cficiencyofrevenuesovercxpenditures Other Financing Sources 0Jses) PJ~ceeds of general fixed assets dispositions Operating tranfers in: Sales Tax Capital lnlprovement Fund Fire Prince(ion District No. 1, 2 and 3 Maintenance l~und Fire Protection District No, 1, 2 and 3 Consti~etion Fund Operating tlansfers out: Local Law P;nforecment Block Grant Fmld Public Safety Pension Dc:bt Service Fund Total other financing sources (uses) Exce~,s (l)entieilcy) of R*,,'enues alllt Oilier Sources Over Expenditures and Other Uses Fund ltMancc Beginningofyear 

Budget 

184,000 10,285,996 10,612,846 (7,829,252) 
4,252,003 548 10,350 (4,743) (540,513) 3,717,645 
5,577,460 $ 1,465,853 
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12,797 17,989 11,978 26,202 29,626 40,026 30,527 
7,089,976 7,493,406 (3,789,670) 12,350 4,474,924 548 10,350 

Statement B-IO Continued 
Variance Favorahle (Unfavorahle} 
2,203 

3,196,020 3.119.440 4,039,582 12,350 222,921 
(4,743) 5~2,91~)- 20,602 
183,848 5,577,460 $ 5,761,308 

255,873 
4,295,455 



Revenues Charges for services Miscellaneous: ]ntelesl camed 0fler Mhleral royaltles 
Expenditures CutTent : Culture and recreation: Pc~onal services Supplies and malerlals Other services and ehalges Repairs and mainlenance Capital expenditures Allocated expenditmes for services peffomled by othe~ deparhalents: 1'arish council Council clink Legislative - ethel Parish presidcnl Finance Customer sen'ice Garage 

l)eficieney of rovem~es over expcnditm es Other ]"hlalldng Sources lh~ceeds of gent:ral fixed assets dispositions Opclaling tiansfers in: General Fund Sales Tax Capilal Improvement Fund Total other financing sources l~xcess (])efiCiellcy) of Revenues and Oilier Sources Over ElpelldJtul~s Fund Balance Begimfing of )'ear 

Terrehmme Parish Consolidated Governmenl }~r the year ended December 31, 1999 
___ Budset $ 37,500 7,000 22,530 67,030 
656,291 124,700 193,338 132,797 365,884 

ET AND ACTUAL 

$ 59,560 6,489 223 25,967 

~;ta(cmcnt B-11 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
92,239 25,209 

1,504,960 1,122,354 
(1,437,930) (1,030,115) 
1,011,674 111,000 

1,840 1,011,674 111,000 1,122,674 1,124,514 
317.923 

94,399 
317,923 

27,078 (8,101) 10,890 34,484 322,199 

407.815 

1,840 
409,655 



IntergovcmmentoJ - fcdclal g~anLs: l,oea] law enforcement Mock grant Misccllaneous - inleresq ealned 
Expenditures Cunent: Public Safety: Personal services Supplies and materials Other services and charges Capital expenditures 
Deficiency of revenues ovel expcnditm es Oilier ]einancing Sources Operating transfer in: Public Safely Fund Dellciency of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expenditures Fund Balance Beginning of )'car 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government For fire year ended December 31, 1999 
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Budget 
$ 42,690 4.000 $ 6,821 

Statemcut B-12 

Variance Favorable ~ (Unfavolabl~) 
$ (42,690) 2,821 46,690 6,021 (39,869) 

75 72,057 151,632 
_._(j74,623) 

4,743 4,743 
00,199) 172,130 $ 2,250 

34,O08 (52,244) (184) 01,392) (29,8|2) (69,681) 
(69,68 



Revenues Miscellaneous - interest ~amed Other Finanting 1Jses Opelathzg transfer oul Genezal ]~nd Deficiency of Revenues Over Other Uses Fund ]|alance Beginning of year End of year 

Terrebonne Parish Collsolidated Govermnent For t11~ year ended December 31, 1999 
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1~ud~et 
(917) (895) 895 $ 0 

S*.alcment 1',- 13 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
(917) (895) 



Revenues lntet govenmlcntsl - state gt ants: ] )ivlsJon of art 98-99 Division of aft 99-00 Miscellaneous - interest earned 
Ex pendilures CulTenl: Cu]lule and recrealion: Division of art 98-99: Personal sewices Supplies and matelials Other seIvices and chalges Repairs and maintenance Capital expend(lines 
)(vision of art 99-00: Personal services Supplies and materials Other selviees and ehaJges Capital expenditures 
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures Fund Balance Beginning of year 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidaled Governmenl For the year ended December 3 I, 1999 
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B_ud~et 
$ 193,250 12,760 5.000 211.010 
2,500 187,500 8,250 198,250 
1,760 8,000 3,000 

$ 193,250 11,850 6,346 211.446 

196,765 

12,760 14,681 211,010 0 
0 0 

211.446 0 
0 

Statement B-14 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
(910) .346 

485 
(280) (320 (I,574) 254 



Revenues lntergovcnunental - state supplemental pay Fines and forfeitures: Criminal coull costs Civil fees Comnlissions on gamlsfiments Miscellaneous: Interest eanlcd ()tiler Total revenues Expenditures Current: General govenunent: Judicial - City Marshal: Personal services Supplies and matmlals Other services and ehalBcs Repair~ and maintenance Capital cxpcnditulcs Allocated expenditures for services performed by other del)artmcnls: Parish council Council clerk ],egislativo - otfio~ Parish president Finance Customer service Garage l"olal expend0urcs l~eficiency of revenues over expenditm es Other Financing Sources Proceeds of general fixed assets dispositions Operating transfer in: General Fund qotsl ethel financing sources Excess (1)eficiency) ofl(evenues and Olher Sources Over Elpendilures Fm,d Balance Beginning ofyeaJ 

Terrebomle Parish Cunsolidated GoYermneut For the year ended l)eeembel 31, 1999 

127 

--- 13ud~et $ 14,400 85,000 40,000 18,000 1.000 
$ 14,490 107,393 59,435 40,988 836 830 

Staletncnt B-15 

Valiance Favorable IUnfavorable) 
$ 22,303 19,435 22,988 (164) 830 158,400 223,792 65,392 

462,449 
--- (304,049) 
267,945 267,945 
(36,104) 
36.104 $ 0 

774 ,089 725 ,491 ,699 41 499 461,040 
(237,248) 4,986 267.945 

226 (89) 75 9 301 59 0ll 

4,986 
71.787 



Revenues ]ntclgovcmmental - fed er~l grants: Family independence ~.vork proglam Ex pendilures Cunenl: Economic development and assistance: Pel~onal services Supplies and malerials Olher services and charges Repai~ and maintenance Total expenditures Excess of Revenues Over Expendilures Fund Balance Begilming of year 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Govermnent For the ),ear ended ])eeember 3 I, 1999 

28 

88,310 900 22,157 
211,367 0 0 0 

$ 210,247 
167,256 7,551 35,242 198 210,247 0 0 0 

Statcmc11113-16 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 

0 



Revenues Intergovcmmental - federal glvnts: ] ,oval Coastal Program Development Ex pendilures Currcnl: Conscrvalion and dcvclopmenl Personal services Supplies and materials Other services and chargt's Capital cxpcndilures 
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures Fund Balance Begim/ing of year 

Terrebonno Parish Consolidated Govermnent For file year ended December 31, 1999 
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~[ud~et 
$ 19,000 

19,000 0 0 

Stateu~ctxt B-17 

Varlanee Favorable ~ (Unfavorable) 
$ 10,381 $ (8,619) 
69 584 7,872 1.856 10,381 0 0 0 

6,431 1,416 128 644 8,619 0 



Revenues lnlclgovenuuontal - fcdeIM grants l)cpaJ~mcnt of Labol Expenditures Current: }leahh and welfare: Personal services Excess ofRevenuesOverExpendilures Fund Balance Beginning ofycar 

"l'errebanne Parish Consolidaled Governmenl For the year ended December 31, 1999 
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B_ud~et $ 635 
0 0 $ 0 

$ 635 
635 0 0 0 

Sla/elnenl B-I 8 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 



I<evenues lntergovcr:m~entM - fcdel~l gr~nts: Existing ee~ifieates Miscellaneous - other 
Expenditures CmTcnt : llealth and welfare: Personal selvices Supplies and matetlals OthcJ scJviccs and charges: ]lousing assistance payments Other Repairs and maintenance 
Deficiency of Revenues Over 1,3xpendhu|es Fund Balance ]]eginning of year End ofyear 

Terrehonne Parish Consotidated Government For the year ended December 3 l, 1999 
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]~d~et $ 655,058 
Actual 
$ 563,206 3.742 

Stalemetd 1 ~-19 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
$ (91,852) 3,742 655,058 566,948 (88,1 I0) 

57,153 7,754 495,142 18,595 18 
(3,524) (2,504) 75,983 8,056 282 78,293 (9,817) 



Revenues lntergowmmen[al - federal gt~nts: Voucher program Miscellaneous - otber 
Expenditures Cuncnl : lleahh and welfare: Personal scrviccs Suppllcs and materials Oilier services and charges: ] lousing assistant(: payments Other ]~epai~ and maintenance Tola] expcJlcliturcs Deficiency of Revenues Ovel ]0~xpenllilures Fund l]alanee Beginning of year 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government For ille year ended December 31, 1999 
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._~B.udgct $ 588,952 Actual $ 638,663 2,420 641,083 
60,350 5,714 563,607 16,470 83 589,319 646,224 (367) 23.495 (5,141) 23,495 

Slalelnenl B-20 

Vatlance Favorable (Unfavolablc) 

(11,819) (4,%4) (36,407) (3,832) (83) (56,905) (4,774) 



Revenues lntergovemmental - federal gtznts: 8unmler feeding program Misedlaneous - interesl earned Total revenues Expenditures CmTenl: llealth and welfare: l'ei~onal services Supplies and materials Othcl sel~'ices and ebarg~s 
I)cficiency of l~.evenues Over Expendilules Fund Balance Bzgimling of year lind ofyear 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government For the year ended December 31, 1999 
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]~d~et $ 58,000 Aetua $ 60,182 212 

Statcmcnt B-21 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) $ 2,182 212 58,000 60,394 2,394 
3,894 54,500 1,606 60,000 (2,000) 20,335 

5,997 53,302 1,172 60,471 (77) 20,335 

(2,103 1,198 434 



Revenues Inlergoverlm~enIM - fedelal grants: Metropolitan PlaJmlrtg 98-99 Metropolitan l'lanniag 99-00 lrl'A - Seelion 8 98-99 
Exprndilures Cunenl: Public Safety: Me~ropolilan Planning 9~4-99: Personal services SuppE~ and materials Other sel~'iees and charges Capital expendihu~ s 
Mellopolltan Planning 99-00 Personal services Supplies and materla]~; Other seJviees and charges Capital ~:Xl)endiltu ~:s 
I'TA - S~~1(on 8 98-99: l'crsonMseiwices SuiIp]ic~ and nlateJials Olher sewices and charges 
lrl'A - Section 8 99~00: l'el~onal services Supplieg and maleJials (Ither services and charges 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 

Deficiency of revenues over expenditul es Oilier Fin~l)cOlg ,'~ooreex Operaling '~1 ansfeT in: Genelal Fmld Excess of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expenditures l~u,d Balance Beg(lining of year End of yeal 

For 1he ),ear cndc~l Decerabcr 31, 1999 
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19.988 3.407 
54,513 50 4.491 59.054 
54,513 1,000 2,207 57.720 

24,985 
41.759 

81~telneld B-22 

Variance Favorable (UnfavorableI $ (6,028) (9,969) 9,890 ~ (11,596! 95,704 . (17,703~ 
47,812 648 2,107 950 

45.259 
2,070 4 288 12362 
10,205 7 286 10,498 

___{28,352L _~23,932) 
28,352 0 
0 

23,932 0 
0 0 

15,371 (57) 1,332 (4,1851 
(12,0701 (4) (2s~) 
14,789 (7) 

(4,42o~ 0 
$ 0 



Revenues lntcrgovenmlental - fcdeIM grants: C] )BG Enlltlement Miscellaneous: ]ntertcst tamed ()the= PrlncillM rcpaymenL~ 
Expenditures Cunenl: 11cmlondc devdopment and assistance: Pcl~onal services Supplies and materials Other services and charges Repairs and maintenance Capital expcnditm es Total expef+d Jlur+s Deficiency of revenues ovcr ~:xpmldi8 ures Other Financil, g Sources (Uses) lh~ceeds of general fixed assets dispositions Operating transfers in: Sales Tax Capital improvement Fund Road and Bridge Construction Fund Operallng transfer out: "] crccl~onzne ] IomeJcss SJ+c|lcr Fond FI'A Public Transit Systam Fund ]lead Start Pxogram I~nd Total other financing somces (uses Excess (1)eficiency) of R.evenues and Other Sources Over Expenditures and Other Uses Fund Balance Beglmting of year 

Terrebanne Parish Consolidated Government ]:or the year ended December 31,1999 

135 

St~tcmetd B-23 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
14,238 4,916 32,507 (I,762) 4,916 (493) 6,314,661 2,352,218 (3,962,443) 

355,608 29,700 1,g60,107 6,525 4,376,344 6,628,284 (313,623) 
120,000 380,000 
(5,000) 215,369 
(98,254) ]36.497 $ 38,243 

(304,928) 
112,087 120,000 380,000 (27,695) 00,276) (5,00O) 539.116 
234,188 136,497 $ 370,685 

53,832 10,411 1,427,590 4,379 2,474,926 3,971,138 
2,087 
251,936 (40,276 323.747 



Revetmes Miscellaneous: Inleres! eamed Other 
Expe.ditures Current : Economic devclopmcld and assistance: Pe~onal services Other selviees and chalges Tolal c~pcnditurcs Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expendilures Fund Balance Begimling of year 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidate0 Government For the year ended December 3 I, 1999 
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l~d[~ct $ 6,200 12,000 
Aetua 
$ 5,192 23.655 

37,309 37,309 09,109) 43,663 

169 400 
28,278 43,663 

Statemeitt 11-24 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) $ (1,008) 11,655 10,647 
(169) 86,909 36,740 47,387 



Revenues htcrgo~l~lcnt~l - f~d cr,~ l h,T~n L~: DOE wcathcrization 98-99 I)OE weathcrizalion 99-00 
El pendilures (~ncnt: Health and welfare: 1JIIEAP Wealhelization 98-99 Personal services Other services and ehalges 
IJIII!AP Weathefization 99-00 Personal se~ices OIh~i services and chalges 
Total expenditures 

Fund Balance Beginning ofyear End ofyear 

Terrebonne Parish Cc,nsolidated GovermBenl For fl~e )'ear ended December 3 I, 1999 
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._~L3udset $ 16,228 835 $ 2,508 4,778 

Statcmcnt l~-2S 

Variance Favorable ~Unfavorable) 
$ (13,720) 3,943 7,063 7,286 (9,777) 

2,181 14,047 16,228 405 430 

$ 

563 1,945 ~508 983 3.795 4,778 7,286 0 0 

1,618 12,102 
(578) (3.365) (3,943) 9.777 0 
0 



Revenues Inter governmental CSBG 99 l JI lEAP 99 Total revenues Expenditures Current: l lealth and welfare: CSBG 99 Crrant: Personal services Supplies and materials Oflmr 6elvlees and charges Repairs and maintenallce Capital expenditmes 
JHEA]~ 99: Pcl~onalservices Suppliesand matelials Other $el~iees and charges 
F.xcess of Revenues Over I~Xpenditures Fund Balance Beginning of year 

SUB-GRANTS FUND Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Governmenl For file year ended Deeemh~ 31, 1999 
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__ _Bud~ct $ 245,008 156.719 

E'I" AND ACTUAl, 

$ 2:t 8,399 155,048 

Statement B-26 

Variance Favorable . (Unfavorable) (6,609) $ (1,671) 401,727 393,447 (8,280) 
23,062 5,650 15,296 1,000 245.008 
45.785 

2~8,399 
10,817 242 143,989 156,719 155,048 401.727 0 0 $ 0 
393,447 0 0 



Terrehonno Parish Consolidated Govermnent 
Revenues Intergovemmental: Federal Govenunenl - Sectlon 9 FTA Grant Slate of l,oulsiana - Slate Public Transpofl-ation Fund Changes for services Miscellaneous: ]nteficst earned (')thor 
Expenditures Current: Public safety: personal SOla/ioes Supplies and materials OIhcr services and Omrpes Repairs and maintenance Capital expcndilures 

De~icncy of revemlos over cxpendltures Other Financing Sources Operating transfcrs in: General Fund ]lousing and Urban Development (;rant Fmsd Total olher financing sources 

For tile year ended December 31, 1999 

Deficiency of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expenditures Fund Balance Beginning of year End of year 

.B_ud$ct $ 929,451 I00,000 146,500 402,561 91,790 !)3,614 53,333 15.168 1,200,951 656,466 

1,603,689 (402,738) 
67,234 
167,234 (235,504) 221,625 
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762,662 
(106,196) 
40,276 40,276 (65,920) 221,625 

Slatcmet',t B-27 

Varlaucc Favorable (Unfavorable) $ (526,890 (8,210 (52,886 28,333 15.168 
286,468 113,116 (20,392) 18,664 443.171 841.027 
(167,234) 40,276 (126,958) 169,584 



Revenues Intergovommentai - federal gnmts: OCS Emergency Shclka Giant Funds Miscellaneous: ]nterest earned OflwJ 
Expenditures Cutleat: ] lealth and wclfale: Personal services Supplies and materials Other SClViCes and charges Repairs and maintenance Capital ~xpendltures 

l)cfieicncy of revenues over exp~txdltut es ()tiler P'inancing Sources Operating transfer in: ]lousinG alld Urban 1)evclopmenl C, raut Fund 

Terrebonne Parish Consalidated Government For the year ended December 3 l, 1999 

Excess O)efieiency) of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expenditures Fuud llalallee l~~gilmlng of yeal 

Slalement P,-.9_ g 

Variance Favorable (Lhlfavorable) 
451 (2,503) 1,237 (126,837) 

63,391 1,273 72,072 1,990 
202,533 121,705 201,873 15,709 4,000 

(.446,775) -- (2"/,499_)_) 419,286 
2%695 206 
292.422 

(251,936) 167,350 



Revenues Intergovemmental - federal giants: ] Iome Investment }'amership ]h ogram Entitlement Miscellaneous - other 
Expenditures Cunent: Urban redevelopment attd housing: Personal services Supplies and materials Other sel~iees and ehar[~es Rcl)air~ and maintenance 
Deficiency of revenues over CXl)cnditures Oilier Financing Sources Operating transfer in: General Fund 

Terrehonne Parish Consolidated Governmenl For the year ended December 3 I, 1999 

Deficiency of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expenditures Fund l]alance Beginning of year 
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___Budget 
$ 1.465J85 $ 379,491 159.145 

Statement B-29 

Variance Favorable .(Unfavorable) 
$ (1,085,694) 159.145 465,185 538,636 (926,549) 

62,571 634 ,587,223 1,650,428 
136,750 (48,493) 

73,37C 95 571,175 36 644,676 
(106,040) 
106,040 0 

55,245 55,245 

(10,799) 539 1,016.048 (36) 1,005,752 
79,203 
13o,71o) 48,493 



Revenues ]ntergovenmlenlal - fedcJal gl anls: b~mergency Food and Shelter Program Expendilures Cuncnt: Heal|h and welfal~: Other sol.ices and dLargqs Excess of Revenues Over F,x pendihwos Fund I~alance Beginning of year !nd of year 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Goverinnenl For the year ended I )cecmber 31, 1999 

142 

___Budget $ 17.000 
7.000 0 0 $ 0 

El' AND ACTUAl, Sla(ement 1]-30 

Variance Favolable (Unfavorable) $ 8,999 $ (8.001) 
8,999 0 0 $ 0 



STATEME 

Revenues Intergovemmental: Federal Government - Main Street Proglam State of l,oulsiana - Facade Restoralion Plogaam 
Ex pelldilures Cull~nt : Culture and recreation: Main Slicer pmgram: Personal services Supplies and materials Other selviees and charges 
Facade Restoration I h'og~ana: Other sea,'ices and charges 

Terrehunne Parish Consolidated Govermnen{ 

l)cfieieney oflevenues over expenditures Other Financing Sources OpeJating transfer in: General Fund lgxeess of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expenditures Fund lialance Beginning of yc:ar 

]:or tile year ended December 31, 1999 

143 

--- Bud[~et 

$ 37,805 1,500 6,850 

(46,155) 
0 
4,665 $ 4,665 

$ 5,950 g,000 13D50 
20,417 90 1.733 22,240 8,000 30,240 (16,490L 
46,155 29,665 
4,665 

Statement B-31 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) $ 5,750 8,000 13.750 
7,388 1,410 5.117 23.915 
(8,ooo) 15.915 



Revenues InlergovcrnmcnIM - federM ~anL~: Head Star{ Ptoglam Expenditures CullVll[: IleMth and wclfalC: ])cl+onal services Other services and charges 

Terreboune Parish Consolidalcd Government 

Deficiency of revemtes ovc[ expenditures Other Financing Sources Operating transfe~ in: General Fund llouslng and Ur0an l)cvelopment @rant Fund 'l'olal oOwr finanelng sources Excess of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expcndiiuros Fund Balance Beginning of year 

For the year ended December 31,1999 
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ET AND ACTUAl, 

~_Bud~et Actual $ 378,186 $ 378,186 
377,364 14,336 391,700 377,335 14,365 

8,514 5.000 
0 0 0 

8,514 5,000 13,514 0 0 0 

Statement B-32 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 

29 (29) 0 0 

0 
0 



Revenues ]ntcrgovcmmcntal- state's palishtcanspvrtationfund Miscellaneous-lnteresteamed 
Expenditures Cun ent : 8tlceLs and dtainagc: Repairs and maintenance I)efideney of P.evenues over Expendilut es Fund Balance Beginning of year 

Terreb(mne Parish Consolidaled Govermnen! For the year ended Doeember 31,1999 
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--- Budset $ 890,000 50,000 940.000 
2,692,853 (I,752,853) 

$ 851,383 72,789 924,172 
433,711) 

0 

Sla'iemerd B-33 

Valiancc Favorable (Unfavorable) $ (38,617) 22,789 

1,334,970 1.319.142 



Revenues ]ntargovcmmcntal- state disasteHelnlbursement Miscellaneous: Interest eamed Other Totalrevenues Expenditures Cunent: Streets and drainage: ] 'el~onal seJviccs Supplies and materials Other services and charges Repails and mainlenanee Capital expenditures Allocated expendittues Pot sewices peffon'~ed by other dcparOnenls; Parish council Council clerk 1 ,~gislalive - othel Parish president Finance Customer semite Setwice center Total expenditures l )eficiency of revenues over expenditures Oilier Financing Sources (Uses) Proceeds of general fixed ass(ts dispositions Operating transfers in: General l"und Sales Tax Capital linpluvemeld Fund Operating transfer out: Road and ]1ridge Cmlsh~uction Fund Total other financing sources (uses) l)eficieney of Revenues and Other Suurces Over Expenditures and Olher Uses Fund 11alance Beginning of year 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government For tile ycal ended l)eeembel 31,1999 
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1,988,885 608,150 656,650 1,281,220 218,686 
17,000 20,000 20,000 35,000 23,000 700 
5,039,291 (4,959,291) 
1,100,000 3,243,997 ___0,650,000) 2,693,997 
(2,265,294) 
2,604,212 

$ 640 158,572 8,038 

Statement B-34 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) $ 640 78,572 8,038 167,250 87,250 
869,476 400,298 531,696 882,347 
21,237 29,855 19,878 51,40t 28,148 269 135,70t 3,970,30') (3,803,050) 

2 890.02 
(913,02')) 
2,604,212 

196,024 
,352,265 



Revenues Taxes-advalorem ]ntergovemmental: State ofl,ouisiana: State disaster reimbulselnent Stale revelme sharing Miscellaneous: Interest earn~d. Other 
E~pendilures Cunen{: General government: /".d x,alorertl tax deductions Ad valorem tax adjustmetfl 'I'olzl genera| g~vel~',ment StrecL~ and drainage: Personal services Supplies and matarials Oilier services and diaries Repail~ and maintananee Capital expenditures Allocated expeaditut es for selvices performed by other depar0nents: Parish council Couu~il glelk I,eglslalive - ethel t'arlsh presJdelfl Finance Customer se~ie~ Selx,iee eentel Total stteets and drainage Tot01 expenditures Deficiency of [evcl~ues over exl)cndilurcs Other F01alwing Nourees (Uses) Proceeds of genelM fixed asscLs dispositions el)crating transfer in: Sales Tax Capital lmj)l ovemeul Fund Operating transfels out: Parlsh~'[de Drainage Consttatetion ]~ll(I 1-1 1] Constlalction Fund 

"Ferrebanne Parish Consolidated Government 

Total o,her financing ~ourees (u~) Deficiency of Revenues and Oilier Sources Over Expenditures and Other llses Ftlud ]}alanee Begilmlng of year End of year 

]:or the year ended D~cember 3 I, 1999 
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__ Budget ... 
82,000 74,950 

Aetu~ $ 2,293,256 
30,327 187,464 319,354 1,910 

Statcmetd B-35 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) $ 145,256 
30,327 5A64 144,404 1,910 2,504,950 2 832,311__ 327,361 

64.100 94,100 67,5~7 111,876 (3,407) 
2,085,024 379,348 417,376 332,0~19 868,195 

8 323 279 4,806,136.~ 8,417,379 4,985,519 3,431,860 
(5,912,429) 
(1,287,0061 --_ (561,0001 1,395,991 
4,772,443 $ 256,005 

.~(2,153,208~ 12,285 
(1,287,0(16) __ (561,0 ?0_9_ 
4,772,443 

12,285 16~54 
181,239 3,940,460 

~ 4!196,465 $ 3,940,460 



Revelmes Taxes - ad valorcm Intelgovemmental - state revenue sharing Chalges for services: Garbage collection and lartdfill f~cs halimal sheller operations Miscellaneous: lnleresl earned Oilier 
Expendlfures Cu~ent: General govcmmenl: Ad valolcm tax deductions Ad valoJcm tax adjtkstmeni 1oral 8enoJal govenm/enl SanOalion: Sanitation collection: Pcf~olla J scivJ cos Sup/01es and malmials Other services and charges Rel~airs and maintenance Capital eXl)cnditures Allocated ~xpcndilul~s for service perforated by olhoi depallmcnls: Parish council Council cleik l.egislative - o0~el Parish president Finance Customcl sclvice Service cen(er Garage 
Animal shelter: Personal services Sul)l)lles and mateJ ials (11hcJ services and dlargcs Repai~ and mainlenanee Capital ~xpendituf os 

Terrebmme Parish ConsMid ated Government For the year ended Decembel 31, 1999 
1~d~e( $ 3,374,000 286,000 3,343,447 18,500 337.000 
7,35~947 
100,900 52,500 153.400 
728,437 204,750 6,993,306 1,028,763 4,092,005 10,000 14,000 13,000 23,000 20,000 20,000 

3,604,585 294,659 3,215,053 12,099 474,325 42,012 

S~a~emes~ V,-36 

Valiance Favorable (Unfavorable) $ 230,585 8,657 (128,394) (6,401) 137,325 41,012 
06,109 75,848 (5,209) 1123,348) 

13,149,261 7,631,183 5,518,078 

262.333 222,342 39,991 13,411,594 

148 



Economic developmenl and assistance: Parish enhancement commission: Other services and chalges "1 oral expenditures Deficiency of revcnues over expenditures OIher Financing Sources l'J~ceeds of general fixed assuls dispositions OpeJaling transfer in: Sales Tax Capital lmptoven~ent Fund TotM othe= financing souJees Deficiency of Revenue~ and Olher Sources Over Ex[,euditures Fund Balance lJegilming of year 

B udlJet 
3,000 13,567,994 .___(6,208,047) 
300,000 300,000 
8,621,938 

_.__~494,287) 
35 300,000 300,035 (194,252) 
8,621,938 

Statement B-36 Conlinucd 
Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 1,464 5,430,976 

49 



Revenues 3a~es - sales and use Miseellancous-lntelesteamcd 
Other Financing Uses Ol~zathzg lr anffcls out: General Fund Public Safely Fund Non-] )islriel Reelealion Fund 1 lousing and Urban Development C~rant Fund Road and Blldge Malntenance Fund Drainage Maintenane(: Fund Sanitation Maintenance Fund Capilal lmprovemen! Bond Sinking Fund Parishwide 1 )rainage Constr~ction l~und Capital Projeck~ Control Fund Road and Bridge Construction Fund TolaJ oJher financing uses Deficiency of Revenues Over Olher Uses Fund Balance l'~eginning of ycal 

Terrebonne Parish Consolida(~d Government For tile year ended l)eeember 3 I, 1999 
GET ANI) ACTllAI, 

I._ ~udget Aetu~ $ 18,499,654 89,840 $ 19,468,951 124,230 18,589,494 19,593,18 

(lg,945,296) - (19~77g,465~ (355,792) (185,2841 2,759,88!_ 

Slalemenl B-37 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) $ 969,297 34,390 
(236,575) (222,921) 
(168,9541 (16g,954) (35,775) 
-- (833,179) 170,508 

$ 2,404,089 $ 2,574,59~ $ 170,508 
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Revenues Ta~cs - ad valorcm ]nt~rgovcnmlental - slate r~vcnuc ~harlng Miscellaneous - int~l el, t earncd 
Expenditures Cgll~lll: Gcncral govemmcnt: Ad -~Morem tax dcducllons Ad vMorem tax adjustment Total general government StrccLs arid drainage: Other selvices and chalgos Rcpairs and maintenance: Allocated cxpcnditm'cs for scr.,iccs performed by othcl departraents: Parish council Council clclk 1 .~gislativc - othel parish president Finance Customer service Total strecL,; and drainago Total expendilures 

Terrehonne Parish Consolidated Government For the year ended Doceml)cr 3 I, 1999 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditmes Other FinanciJlg Uses Operating tlansJbr out: Road and Bridge Const~cllon Fund Deficiency ofRew,nues O~er Expenditures and Other Uses Fund Balance Beginning of year 

151 

$ 6g,950 1,900 6,000 $ 76,633 1,989 15,292 76,850 93,914 
2,089 500 2,259 2,600 2,589 4,859 
200 2,18 220.977 
300 300 300 500 400 IOO 223,077 225,666 

(283,816) 
299,660 $ 15,844 

1"74 2,15 11;3 335 363 ,I1 1,569 6,428 87.486 
(135,000) 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) $ 7,683 89 9.292 7.064 
(170) (2,]oo) 



Other Fhlancing Uses Opcratlng transfer out Public Safety Fund Fund I~alance Beginning of year End of year 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Govermnent For the year ended December 31, 1999 
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$ (548) 
548 (I 

Actual 
5~8 

Statemel~t 15-39 

Variance Favorable . (Unfavorable) 

$ 0 



Revellues Taxes - ad valorcm ]ntcrgovenm~entsl: State of Loulsiana: Supplemental pay Stale revenue sharing Fire insurance tax Miscellaneous - interest eamed 
Exprl)dilures Cunent: Genelal goverrmlent: Ad valorem tax deductions Ad valorem tax adjuslmenl Total general govemmenl Public safety: l'ei~onal sewiees Supplies and materials Olher services and charges Repairs and maintenance Capital expenditures Allocated eXl)euditmes for services ilerfommd by other dqlaliments: Parish council Council clerk ].egislative - otheJ l'arishprosident Finance Customelsewiee 

Terrebo.ne Parish Consolidated Government For the year ended December 31.1999 

Excess (I)eficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures Other Financi.g Sources Proceeds of general fixed assets dispositions Excess, 0)elicieney) of Reve.ues a.d Other Sources Over Expe.di(ures Fund Bata.ce 11egimfng ofyear 
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-. Budget $ 67,800 
21,500 8.000 10,000 

Actual $ 81,920 
3.600 22,569 9,815 18.479 

StatemefitB-40 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 

107,300 136,383 29,083 
2,004 3,000 
25,817 22,000 18.260 7,500 306,757 200 200 200 350 800 100 
387.188 

(279,888) 
363,964 $ 8~076 

2,414 5,083 7,497 
31,910 7,256 16.918 5,169 6.274 
116 163 109 224 642 21 68,802 76.299 60,084 
1.275 61,359 
363,964 

(41o) (2,o8s) (2,493) (6.093 14,744 1,342 2,331 300,483 
84 37 91 126 158 79 313.382 310.889 



Revenues Taxes - ad "ealor~m ]ntergovcmmental: State of Louisiana: Sullplcmental pay Stale revenue sharing Fire i,sman~~ tax Miscellaneous - intcl~st eamed 
Expcnditu~s Cun'enl: General government: Ad valorem tax deducfions Ad valorem tax adjuslmcnl Total general govcj~mlent Public safety: Personal services Supplies and materials Other selx'iecs and charges Repai~ and maintenance Capital expenditu~s Allocated expenditules for sen,ices performed by othtf departments: Parish council Council clerk Legislative - other Parish presidenl Finance Customer scrvk:c 
Debt ser.,icc: Principal retirement In(crest and fiscal charges 

Terreholme Parish Consolidated Government For 1he year ended December ~ ). 1999 

Deficiency of Revenues Over F.xpenditures Olher Financing Sources ]h'oeecds of general fixed assets dispositions ))efieiency of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expenditures Fund Balance ]~eginning of year 

--_ l~ud~et $ 220,250 
4,800 7,000 10,000 

S~.at.emexx~ V,-41 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
3,600 129 445 5.453 242,050 251,972 9,922 

6,700 1,000 7.700 

1,500 1,500 1,500 2,000 2,000 
309,367 70,000 9.700 79.700 

6,51)6 8,847 194 (7,847) 
35,667 25,3!)3 47,638 19,128 49.498 4'15 626 417 857 650 21 180,340 70.0(10 9.5(10 79.500 

(2,303 24,057 14,862 11,372 75.555 

396,767 275,193 121,574 (23,221) 2,000 
(21,221) 280,106 280.106 $ 125,389 $ 258,885 $ 133,496 ~= ~  



Revenues Taxes - ad vaJorcm ]ntergovcrnmental: Stale of Loulslana: SullpJemental pay Stale revenue sharing Fire insurance lax Miscellaneous - int~lest tamed Total revenues Expenditures Current: General govenlmenl : Ad valorem tax deductions Ad va lorem lax adjustmcnt Total general government Public safety: Personal services Supplies and materials OIhel seiviees and charges Repairs and maintenance Capital expenditures Allocated ~xpenditm es for SelVices performed by olhtt dq)artments: Parish council Council clerk 1 .ogislativc - other l)afish presidcnl Finance Custonler setvi~:{~ 
Deficiency of Revenues Over Elpendilures Fmld Balance Beghming of year 

Terreb(mne Parish Consolidaled Govermnent For the year ended December 31,1999 
-- Budset $ 233,100 

267.400 
g,000 2,000 

274,747 
6,6!)7 2,073 

Slalemm~/|',-42 

Valiance Favorable (Unfavorable) $ (6,014) 
345 g49 12,167 
1,303 (73) 10,000 g,T/O 1,230 

30C 400 400 600 850 100 645.06 
755 1,061 7O7 1,453 8'11 41 

(I,046) (5,753) g43 916 221.113 
(455 (661 (307 (853 9 59 213.865 655,061 439,966 215,095 (387,661) (165,219) 222,442 

436,402 436,4(12 



Revenues Ta~es-advalorem lntcrgovemmcnlal - stale levc:nue sharin8 Miscellaneous -interest tamed 
ExpendOures CUlTCIll; General govenunenl: Ad valorem tax deducti,,l~s Ad valorem tax adjustment Total general 8ovcnmlent Strcels and drainage: Personal services Supplies and materiMs Olher services alld chart, es Repairs alld maintenance Allocated expendlttues tbr se~ices pelformed by other deparhnenls: Parish council Council clerk 1 ,egislative - other Parish presidenl Fhlanee Planning and economic development Customer selvice 

Total expenditures Excess 0)eficieney) of Reve.ues Over Expenditures Fund Balance lleghming of year End of year 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Governmenl For the year ended December 31, 1999 
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__ Budget $ 126,000 7,200 20.000 
3,728 1,000 

350 500 350 850 900 250 150 193,350 198,078 (44,878) 384,786 

$ 138,686 19,095 20,955 178,736 
4,087 5,540 9,627 2,407 2,713 152,511 2,310 290 498 272 559 606 475 21 
6,537 
384.786 

SlatelncntBq3 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) $ 12,686 11,895 955 
(359) (4,540) 

60 92 78 291 294 (225) 129 30,778 25,879 51,415 
$ 339,908 $ 391,323 $ 51,415 



Revenues Taxes-advalorem Inlergovemmental-statetevenuesharing Miscellaneous -inlelest eamed 
Ex pendilures Cun'~nl: General government: Ad valorem tax deductions Ad valorem tax adjustment Total general govemmenl Streets and drainage: Personal sel,'ices Supplies and materials ()tiLer serious and charses Repairs and mainlenanee Allocated expenditules for services performed by olbcr dcpal~ments: Parish council Council clerk ],egislalive - other Parish presidenl Finance Planning and econonllc development Customer selwiee Total sl re el.s and drainage 
Excess 0)eficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures Fund llalance 11eginning of year 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidaled Governmenl For lbe year ended Deecmbel 31,1999 
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-- Budget $ 84,300 7,200 10,000 101.500 
2,495 1,000 3,495 
1,000 500 92,100 3,000 
2O0 25O 250 45O 700 100 98,550 102,045 

$ 92,828 8,076 17,007 
2,736 3,279 6,015 

155 218 145 298 497 41 21 93.830 99.845 18,066 
300,851 

Slalemel~t I~44 

Variance Favolable (Unfavorable) $ 8,528 876 7,007 16,411 
(241) (2,279) 

45 32 105 152 203 (41) 79 



Revenues Taxes - ad valolem ]ntergovcnmlental-staterevenuesharJn8 Miscellaneous-inlereslcanled Total rewnues Expenditures Current: General government: Ad valorem tax deductions Ad valorem tax adjustment 1'oral gcnclZl govcnm~cnt Streets and drainage: Personal services Supplies and materials OtheJ so.ices and charges Repair and mainteJ~ancc Allocated expenditures for services performed by oth~:r deparlments: ]'arish council Council elclk l,egislative - other Parish president Finance Planning and economic development Customer servic e 
Total expenditures Excess of I.~evenues Over Expenditures Fund Ilalance Beginning ofyear End ofycar 

Terrebomle Parish Consolidated Government For file year ended December 31, 1999 

158 

--- Budget $ 279,608 29,000 25,000 $ 289,587 30,204 31,01t2 

glalemenl B45 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) $ 9,979 1,204 6.032 333,608 350,823 17,215 
7,930 13,208 21.138 
1,000 1,000 298,300 4,500 
700 900 800 1,500 1,300 300 1OO 310,400 331.538 
536,610 

8,503 13,2118 21.711 

5,12 762 5(17 0,13 915 454 ;!1 309.4,13 331.154 
536,610 $ 556,279 

573 
874 (960) (3,782) 3,469 
158 138 293 457 385 (154 79 957 



Revenues Taxes-advalorem Intergovenmlenlal-slalalevcnuesharing Miscellaneous-interest eamed 

Terrebanne Parish Consolidated Government For the year ended Deeemher 31, 1999 
--_ Budset $ 81,200 2,500 13,000 

Actual $ 88,868 2,823 13,053 

Statement B46 

Variance Favmable {Unfavorable) $ 7,668 323 53 Total t cvenucs 96,700 104,744 8,044 Expenditures CmTent: General govenmlent: Ad valorem tax deductions Ad valorem lax adjustment Total general govornmenl Streets and drainage: Other services and charges Allocated expenditures for services peffomled by other departments: l'a fish council Council clerk Legislative - otheJ Parish presidenl Finance l'lamfing and economic development Customer service Total streets and drainage Total expenditm es l)eficiency of RevelmeS Over Expenditures ]O'Ulld 11alallce l~eginning ofyeal 

159 

2,400 2,000 4,400 134,700 
3O0 350 4O0 650 7O0 2O0 100 137,400 141,800 (45,100) 
275,677 $ 230,577 

~619 4,9~5 7.524 24,602 
213 299 199 410 425 165 21 126,334 133,858 (29,114) 
275,677 

(219) (2,905) (3,124) 10.098 
87 51 201 240 275 35 79 



Revenues ]'axes - ad valorem ]ldergovcmmental- slate revenue ~aring Misccllancous-inlcrestcamcd 
Expenditures Cuffent: General government: Ad valorem tax deductions Ad valorcm tax adj uslanent Total genera] govcr~menl Sheets and drainage: Other services and cbarges Repairs and maintenance Allocated expend(rules for serviees perfomled by otllc~J departnlents: Parish council Council cleJk 1 ,egislalive - otbci Parish presiden~ Finance Planning and econoraie dcvelopmenl Customer selvice Total shceLs and drainage Total expend(lure* Excess of Revenues Over E~ pendihwes l~'ulll111alanee Beginning of year End of year 

Terrebanne Parish Consolidated Governmen( For the year ended December 3 l, 1999 
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--- ]3ud[~et $ 57,700 18,500 3,000 $ 69,821 19,236 5,271 

Statement 13-47 

Variance Favorable (Lln~vo~ble) $ 12,121 736 2,271 79,200 94,328 15,128 
1,708 2,500 

69,250 73,458 5,742 
68,089 $ 73,831 

2,057 4,333 6,390 64,8.16 
116 163 109 224 2"73 ,I1 21 65.793 72,183 22,1'15 
68,089 $ 90,234 

(349) 11,s33) 

1,275 16,403 



Revenues Taxes - ad valorem lntergovenm~entM - state revenue sharing Miscellaneous - interest {:amed 
Expendilures CUITCnI: General govenmlcnl: Ad valorem tax deductiol~ Ad valorem tax adjustmcnl Total general government Streets and drainage: Other services and charges Allocaled expenditures Jot services pclfomled by oth(:t departments: Parish council Council clclk Legislative - other Parish president Finance Planning and economic devdopmonl Customer service 3oral sttvcts and drainago Total cxpcndil urcs Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures Fund Balance lleginning of year End of year 

Terrebanne Parish Consolidated Government For the 3~ar ended Dcccmhcr 31, 1999 
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-_ Bud~et $ 131,300 3,700 4,000 39.000 
3,970 800 4.770 

118,900. 123,670 15,330 
89.120 

$ 145,811 3,783 7,647 

SlalemerA ]1-48 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) $ 14,511 83 3,647 
4,297 4,9~6 9,2.43 
105,858 194 272 181 3"13 291 21 21 

(327) (4,146) 

11,689 7.216 40,787 25,457 
89,120 $ 129,907 



Revemles Taxes - ad valorem ]ntal govenmlental - state [cvcnuc sharing Miscellaneous - interest tamed Totallcvcnoes Expenditures Cuncnt: GEneral govenm~ent: Ad valorcm tax deductions Ad vMorem tax adjustment Total general government Stl~eLs and drainage: Personal services Supplies and materials Other settees and charges Repail~ and maintenance Allocated expenditules for scwiees peffomled by oilier departments: Parish council Council clerk Legislative - olhel l'arish president Finance Planning and economic developmenl Customer selvice 
Excess of Revenues Over g)Xpclldilures Fund Balance Beginning of year 

Terrebanne Parish Consolidated Government For the year ended December 31, 1999 
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--- Budget $ 178,250 14,000 5,000 
Actual $ 176,543 13,899 10,649 197,250 201,091 

5,385 3,000 8,385 
100 100 135,850 4O0 
350 4O0 4O0 7O0 50O 150 100 

5,173 11,524 16,697 
127 25.769 
213 299 199 410 416 165 21 139,050 127,619 47.435 49.815 56,775 
126,434 $ 183,209 

StalemenI B~9 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) $ (1,707) (lOl) 5.049 
212 18,524) 

137 101 201 290 84 (15) 79 
3.119 



Rcveaucs Taxes- ad valorem ]ntc~govcrnmental- stata Jevcnue sharing Miseellaneous-intercstcanwd 
Expendilures C'un enk General government: Ad valorem tax dcduelions Ad valorem tax adjustment Total 8choral government Streets and drainage: Personal services Supplies and materials Other seivlees and charges Rcpai~ and maintenance Allocated expenditures for services performed by ethel depa~nents: Parish council Council clerk l,cgislative - olhel Parish p=sident Vinanee Planning and e~onomi: development Customer selvice 

Total expenditures Excess of Revenues Over El penditures Fund Balance Beginningofyear 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Gavernmenl For the year ended Deeend)e~ 31, 1999 
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-- Budget $ 67,500 1,400 8,000 
2,000 1,000 

200 200 200 350 400 100 100 66,800 69,800 7.100 
247.068 

$ 67,584 1,512 -- 12,865 81.96 
1,994 -- 2,712 4.706 591 843 59,785 4~7 116 163 109 224 290 124 21 -- 62,7L3 67,459 14,5(12 
247,068 

Statemel~t B-SO 

Variance Favorable (thffavorablc) 84 12 

84 37 91 126 II0 (24) 79 4,047 2,3dl 7.402 



Revenues Taxes - ad valowm Inlelgovcrnmental - stale 1 ~~venu~ sharing Miscellaneous - intcJ~st earned 
Expendi(ures Cunont: General govenmwnt: Ad valorem lax deductions Ad valorem tax adjustment Tolal general govcnm/ent Streets and drainage: (~her services and chalges Alloealcd expendltures for selviccs peffomwd by olhc~ dq)aflments: Pafi~b eounci| Council clerk |,cgislative - oilier Parish president Finance Planning and economic development Customer sen,ice Total slre(:gs and drainage 
Excess of Revenues Over Ex pendilures Fund Balance Beginning of year 

Terrehonne Parish Consolidated Govermneni For tile year ended Deeembel 3 I, 1999 
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--_ Budget $ 54,600 5,000 16,000 $ 55,158 5,199 24,8'15 
1,615 2,000 3,615 61,800 
150 200 200 350 500 100 100 63.400 67.015 8,585 536,516 

1,626 5"73 

61,976__ 64,175 21.057 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) $ 558 199 8,875 ~632 
(11 1.427 416 

424 2,840 12,472 



Revenues Taxes-advalorem lntergovemmental- state revenue sharing Miscellaneous -intocst (:amcd Totalrevenues Expenditures Current: General govemmcnl: Ad vMorem tax deductions Ad valorem tax adjustment Total general government Streets and drainage: Other services and charges Repairs and malntenanec Allocated expenditures lbr services pelleted by ethel deparlmenta: p~rish eounell Council clerk Legislative - other Parish president Finance Planning and economic developnwnl Ctlstomer service Total streat.s and drainag~ Total expenditures l)eficiencyofRevenues OverExpenditures Fund Balance Beginning ofyear 

Terreho;me Parish Consolidated Government Fc~" th~ year ended Ooeemb, er 31,1999 

165 

--. Budget $ 88,100 3,900 4,000 
2,850 I ,O0O 

106,100 109.950 (13,9501 
47,692 

$ 87,483 3,939 4,027 95,449 
2,579 3,762 6,341 
103,031 
174 2,15 163 335 254 1,15 21 
110,709 (15,2601 
47,6!12 

Statement B-52 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) $ (6171 39 27 
271 (2,762) 

732 (759) (1,310) 



Revenues Taxes - ad valorcm lnlergovemmenial - state revenue sharJn8 Miscellaneous - illt~l ~st ~anled Total ~wnues Expenditures Cunent: General government: Ad valorem tax deductions Ad valol cm tax adjustatcnt Total general government lealfl~ and x~clfare: Personal se~ciee~ Supplies and matarials O01er gels:ices and ehalgcs Repailz and main(chance Capital expenditure~ Allocated expendltute~ for services peffomied by other depsrlmcnts: Parish council Council clerk ] .cglslstive - oilier P~rid~ pr~ident Finance Customer service 

IIEALT[[UNIT FUN]) Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Goverllment For the year ended December 31, 1999 

Total he, lilt and welfare Total ~xpc:ndit ules Deficiency of Revenues Over E~pendilur~s Other Financing Sources Ploeeeds of general fixed assets dispositions Deficiency of Reveoues and Other Sources Over El penditures Fund l}alance Beginning of year 

166 

--_ 13udget Actual $ 487,500 42,000 20,000 $ 520,780 42,570 32,384 549,500 -- 5951734_ 
14,900 7,000 

1,300 1,600 1,500 2,800 l,g00 100 598,850 620,750 171,25o) 

15,330 25,4113 40.733 

,007 ,415 982 ,999 ,307 21 
614,915 (19,11a) 

S~.a%me~a~. P,-53 

Variance Favorable {[hffavoiable) $ 33,280 570 12,384 
(430) 08,403) 
0,112 6,973 147 1,906 3.111 
293 185 558 gll 493 79 

9,131) 52,119 442,715 $ 371,465 $ 423,584 $ 52,119 



Revenues Taxes - ad valorcm lntclgovcmmenlal - stale revenue sharing Miscellaneous - intelest eamed 
Ex pendilures Currenl: General govenmlent: Ad valorem tax deductions Ad vaJorem tax adjustment Allocated ~xpenditares tbr services pelfomled by othe| departments: Parish council Council clelk ] ,cgisJativ~ - ethel lMrish president Finance Customer service Total general government ]lealth and v~clfafc; Other se~iccs and charges Total cxpenditares Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures Fund Balance Begltmlng of year 

Terrebom~e Parish Consolidated Goverameat For the year ended December 31, 1999 

67 

$ 1,566,000 130,000 30,000 
Actual S 1,672,066 136,686 38,972 1,726,000 1,847,724 

46,700 20,000 
3,300 4,000 4,000 7,500 700 100 86,300 
1,700,100 1,786,400 (60,400) 97,369 $ 36,969 

4~222 81.5"19 

61,952 97,309 

S~.emetx~. B.54 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) $ 106,066 6,686 8,972 121,724 
(2,522) 61,579) 
3,300 4,000 4,000 7,500 700 100 (44,501) 



STATE~IE 

Revenues Taxes - ad valarcm lntergovenmmntal - state revenue sharing Charges for services Miseenaneous: Interest gamed Other 
Expenditures Cuncn~: General govenmmnt: Ad valorem tax deductions Ad valorem tax adjustment 3oral general govenmwnt Culture and I~creation: Pet~onal so.ices Supplies and materials Otlml selviees and charges Repai~ and maintenance Capital expenditures Allocated expenditures for services performed by otho dq~attmentq: Parish council Council clerk l,egislativc - other ]'arlsh presidcnq Fi~anoe Customer service Service center Garage 3otal culture and recreation Total expt;ndilm es Deficiency of Jcvenues over CXlX:ndifures Other Financing Sources l'loceeds of general fixed assets dispositions Operating transfer in: General Fund "1 otal other financing sources De ficic~ey of Revel~ues alxd Other Sources Over Expenditures Fund 11alance Beginning of year 

Terrebnnne Parish Consolidated Government For 1he year ended December 31, 1999 

168 

--. Budget Actual $ 649,500 56,000 91,200 
819.700 
19,400 6,000 

$ 693,326 56,676 94,938 23,350 -- 4,072_ 

StatcmcsxtB-55 

Vatianc~ Favorable (Unfavorable) $ 43,826 676 3,738 350 
872,362 52,662 
20,41)9 -- 33,821 (I,009) (27,821) 25,400 -- 54,230 (28,830) 

1,074,528 1,099,928 
--_ (280,228) 
118,636 118,636 
190,080 

1,039,813 1,094,043 
__(221,6~:1) 531 118,636 9.167 

29,216 8,299 (6,729) (1,265} 4,560 
277 (222) 387 683 416 334 (2,018) 777 34.715 



Revettues Taxes - ad valoJem ]nlergovcmmental: Federal Gownmwnl - Social Dcto~ Program Stale of Louisiana - state revemle sharing Charges for services Miscellaneous: lnlarest eanwd Other 
Expenditures Cunent: General government: Ad valorem lax deductions Ad valorera lax adjustmcnl Total general govenm~ent Ilealth and welfare: Personal services Supplies and materials Other services and chazges Repairs and maintenance Allocalad expenditures for selviees pelfomwd by othet deparlalents: Parish council Council clerk l.eglslativc - other Parish president Finance Customer service Total health and welfare 
l~x ct~s I1)egcltncy} of Revenues Ovt, t Expel~dilures Fund llalance ltegthnlng of year 

Terrebanne Parish Consolidaled Government For tile year ended December 31, 1999 

169 

--_ Budget $ 123,453 

290.753 
3,780 2,000 5.780 
230,g54 17,000 46,229 
400 400 400 700 800 100 296,883 302,663 (11~10) 24.446 

$ 131,703 144,025 10,770 8,2'16 1,481 __ 2,18& -- 298,470 
3,879 -- 6,428 

232 327 217 4,17 7,15 21 
291.719 6,751 
__ 241446__ 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 

(2,019) 2,185 7.717 
(99) (4,428) 

168 73 183 253 55 79 5.47 10,944 18,661 



Revenues Intergovemmental - state gq'snLs: Wildlife and Fisheries Chal SOS for sere'ices Miscellaneous: Interest earned Other 3'eta1 revenues Expenditures Curlcnt: Culture and recreation: Personal services Supplies and materials Other services and charges Repairs and mainlenanec Capital expenditures 
l)eficieney of revenues over expenditu~s Olher Financing Sources Operating transfer in: General Fund Excess 0)eficiency) of Revenues And ()tiler Sources Over Expendi(urcs Fund Ilalance BegiImlng of year 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government l'or the year ended December 31, 1999 

170 

._~_Bud~et 
$ 11,530 995 19.592 

$ 1,000 24,192 1,466 22,102 

Sl.aiemenl B-57 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
$ 1,000 12,662 471 2,510 32,117 48,760 16,643 

25,280 24,017 72,100 11,800 33,150 
26,278 34,615 74,088 17,021 

127,500 
(6,730) 11,624 



Revenues Fines and forfeitures Miscellaneous - other Totalrevenues Ex pendilures CUll Cot : General government: Judicial - Criminal Court: Personal services Supldies and matt:finis Other selvices anti charges Repairs and maintenal*ee Total expenditures 

Terrebonne Palish Consolidated Govermnenl For the year ended DeeembeJ 31, 1999 

I)efieieneyofrevenuesoverexpenditures Oilier Financing Sources Operating transfer in: General Fund Excess of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expenditures Fund Balance Beginning of year 

7 

__Budget $ 2,253,000 12,000 $ 2,206,887 9,961 

Statement B-58 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) $ (46,113) (2,039) 2,265,000 2,216,848 (48,152) 

2,415,000. ___Q50,O00) 
325,000 175,000 
(15,015) 

2,521,275 (304,4272 
325,000 20.573 
(15,015) $ 5,558 

54,427 
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DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
Bond Trust Fund - To accumulate funds which the paying agent bank has returned to the Parish Govermnent. These funds ate for coupons and bonds which have extended beyond the ten year holding period for the bank. Public Safety Pension Debt Service Fund - In 1998 the City of Houma refinanced their indebtedness to the Municipal Police Employees Retirement System (MPERS) and the Firefighters Retirement System (FRS) of the State of Louisiana. Refinancing issues were $2,265,000 Refunding Certificates of Indebtedness for the MPERS ~b~igati~ns and $3~725~ Taxable Refundi~g Certi~cates ~f1ndebted~ess f~r the FRS. The 13onds are secured by and payable solely from a pledge and dedication of the excess of annual revenues of the Issuer above statutory, necessary and usual charges in each of the fiscal years during which the Series 1998 Certificates are outstanding. Road and Bridge Bond Sinking Fund - To provide for the accumulation of monies for the retirement of the $900,00(I 1993 Paving Bonds, $1,600,000 1995A Paving Bonds and $2,500,000 1996 Paving Bonds. These bonds will be retired from ad valorem tax assessments. Capital Improvement Bond Reserve Fund - To account for $1,916,633 of bond proceeds from Ihe $16,000,000 1998 Public Improvement Bonds and 1994 $6,000,000 Civic and Community Center Bonds. Amounts equal to the highest combined principal and interest requirement in any succeeding calendar year on bonds payable from sales tax revenues are required to be held in reserve. Capital Improvement Bond Sinking Fund - To accumulate monies for payment of the 1994 $6,000,000 Civic and Communib, Center Bonds and the 1998 $16,000,000 Public Improvement Bonds. Financing is to be provided from an irrevocable pledge and dedication of the Parish's portion of the one percent parishwide sales and use tax and the one-fourth of one percent sales and use tax levied for the Parish. Parishwide Sewerage Bond Sinking Fund - To accumulate monies for payment of $7,000,000 of 1976 Sewer Bonds. The Bonds are to be retired from ad valorem tax assessments. This issue was retired in 1996. Parishwide Drainage Bond Sinking Fund - To provide for the accumulation of monies for the retirement of the 1993 $1,600,000 Drainage Bonds, $2,400,000 1995B Drainage Bonds and $1,000,000 1996 Drainage Bonds. These bonds will be retired from ad valorem tax assessments. Parish Jail Bond Sinking Fund - To accumulate monies for the payment of $60,000 of General Obligation Bonds of the State of Louisiana. The Parish has contracted with the State of Louisiana to pay the debt service requirements for its share (30%) of a $200,000 State Bond issue to be used for the preliminary costs of constructiug a Parish Jail. Road District No. 6 Bond Sinking Fund - To accumulate monies for the payment of $850,000 of 1989 Road District No. 6 Bonds. The bonds are to be retired by ad valorem tax assessments from Road District No. 6 Sewer lmprovemeut and Paving Sinking Funds - To accumulate monies for the payment of special assessment bonds. These bonds were used to finance public improvements or services deemed to benefit the properties against which the costs are assessed. The costs of the projects are estimated and property owners are assessed their proportionate share, i.e., estimated cost per linear foot times front footage. The property owner either pays the assessment within 60 days or over a 10-year period. Interest is charged on the unpaid assessments usually at rates equal to the interest on the related bonds. Bond principal and iuterest are paid with the monies provided by payments on the assessments and related interest. 
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Assets Cash Investments Receivables: 3axes - ad valorem Accounts Special assessments: Cuncnl Dclinquenl Defencd Due from other funds 1oral assels 

Terrebonne Parish ConsolidatedGovernment I)ecember31.1999 
Bond Trust Fund 

,iabililies Accounts payable and accrued expenditures $ 5,770 I)efened rcvcnue I)ne to olher f0nds Total liabilities Fund Balances Reserved fordebtservice Unreserved -undesignated Total fund balances "Iolal liabilities and Brad baTanccs 
5,770 

Public SafeW Pensioll Debt Service Fund 

$ 2,160 2,160 

Road and Blidge Bond Sinking Fund Bond Reserve Fund Bond Sinking Fund 
$ 509,123 $ 1,916,632 $ 1,036,970 374,311 

$ 392,180 
392,180 491,254 
491,254 1,9[6,632 

74 

264,307 772,663 
772,663 $ 1,036,970 



 

Parishwide Sewerage Bond Sinking Fmld 

0 

$ O 

Parishwid~ D]alnage Bond Sinking Fund 
$ 480,588 333,528 

349,337 464.799 
464.779 

Parish Jail Bond Sinking Fund 

0 

0 

75 

Road District No. 6Bond Sinking Fund 
$ 119,613 76,130 $ 1,772 142,163 

2,149 
$ 1,772 4,211,926 783,969 12.149 

76,699 119,044 
119,044 $ 195,743 

$ 543 40),009 31,356 $ 10,654 ),919,225 293,502 432,928 1,523,381 188,250 3,952,622 7O,954 72,021 259,204 $ 692,132 4,024,643 $ 5,54g,624 



Assets Cash Investments Receivables: Accounts Special assessments Current l)elinquent Deferred Due from other funds 
Lla bililies Accounts payable and aeclued expenditures Deferred revenue Due to other funds 
Fund Balances Reserved for debt service Unreserved - undesignat~ d Total fired balances 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government l)ecember 3 I. 1999 

$ 
$ 

Dated July . 1974 

14 368 

$ 382 

Dated February L 1980 $ 428 
Da~d July .1980 

792 $ 2,338 135 $ 310 117 158 5,195 2,5(13 

Norman St Sewerage Fund $ 683 
1 of 83 Dated May .1983 

480 $ 473 4,193 2,512 270 26,736 $ 2,513 $ 5,505 $ 4,958 $ 32,092 $ 3,255 
472 472 

$ 83 $ I0 

2,041 $ 5,505 4,815 
0 
31.99 382 2,041 5,505 4,875 31,991 3olal liabilities and fund balances $ 382 

$ 
2,985 2,985 $ 2,513 $ 5,505 $ 4,958 $ 32,092 $ 3,255 

Conlinued 



Statentent C-2 

Myrtle Grove 
4,685 1,091 5,015 1,237 

$ 138 $ 138 600 1,237 
738 10,024 
16,644 1,179 16,644 1,179 

2 of 85 Dated June 1,1985 

$ 0 $ 0 

0 $ 0 

Plantation Sewer Gardens District A 

$ 136 $ 35 2,210 317 

$ 2,346 2,346 
339 

0 

0 

Robe~a Grove A~gon Road La~ Ac~sl Allemand 
$ 22 $ 9 8,900 19,802 
3,994 5,576 9,374 627 3,037 1A26 

$ 83 $ 9,374 1,419 0 793 27.073 
27.073 

26 50 11,276 23,325 

Conlinued 



Assets Cash lnvcstmenls Receivables: Accounts Special assessments Current Delinquent Deferred Due flora other funds 3otal assels Liabilities Accounts payable and acct ued expenditures Deferred revenue Due to other funds 
Fund Balances Reserved for debt se~icc Unreserved - urldesignated 

Terrebonn~ Parish Consolidated Government December 31.1999 

Royce Kramer/ SIreet Maplewood Sewerage 
29 28.603 240 4,635 12,174 21,013 150 

$ 3 2,740 136 1,570 3,158 4,953 

Robefla Grove 1993 

946 2,237 9.949 

Bayouside Drive Coteau Road 
$ 41 $ 53.545 14 
612 1,022 2,677 654 225 3,306 29,370 

$ 4,953 7,607 21,013 12,560 45,831 
45,831 

Remben Drive 

3 4 800 
$ 9,949 $ 12,677 $ 29,370 $ 4,800 11,005 3 20.954 
1,583 
12,677 29,370 4,803 55,874 17,733 

lotalliabilitiesand fund balances $ 66,844 $ 12,560 $ 22,537 $ 68,551 $ 47,103 
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Statement C-2 Continued 

Telemac Street Ilenry Clay Slreel 

108 $ 6 2,994 1 1,323 

Woodla~ Ranch Road Cottonwood Drive Sewerage 

2,392 $ 3,911 56,848 7.138 243 

Nancy Street Seweraa~ Fairlane Drive Sewerage Dickson Road Paving Industrial Avenue II Paving l"ota 
$ 1,772 142,163 

$ 3.102 $ 11,329 $ 75,262 $ 28,086 $ 7,428 $ 71,767 $ 113,837 ~; 3,600 $ 692,132 
$ 2,994 108 $ 11,323 $ 56,848 $ 27,843 $ 7,428 $ 71,767 $ 113,837 6 243 56,848 28,086 18,414 

8.414 
7.428 71.767 3.837 

$ 3,102 $ 11,329 $ 75,262 $ 28,086 $.~ 7,428 $ 71367 $ 113,837 $ 3,600 

$ 543 401,009 31,376 
88,250 70,954 259,204 $ 692,132 



Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Governmenl 

Bond Trtlsl Fund Revenues 1axes: Ad valorem Special assessmenl Miscellaneous - inleresl ealued $ 287 qolalreveuues Expenditures Cunent: General govennnent: Plovision for bad debl Ad valorem lax deductions Ad valorem tax adjusOnents lotal general govemmenl )ebtservice: Principalrelirenlent Inleresl and fiscal chalgcs 

For the yeaw ended December 3 I, 1999 Public Safely Pension Debt Service Fund 
$ 426,415 26,203 287 1,057 452,618 

Total expendilules Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expendiltne s 287 Olher Financing Sources (Uses) Operafng transfers in Operafng transfers out lolal oilier financing sources (uses Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Olher Sources Over Expenditures and Other Uses Fund Balances Beginning of yeal End of year 
28"1 780 

280,000 247,311 527,311 
(526,254) 519.911 519.9 
(6,343 6343 $ 0 

80 

12,559 20,893 33.452 

Bond Rescwe Fund 
$ 108,058 108,058 

165,000 247,886 446,338 6,280 108,058 

6,280 484.974 

008,o5~ ~l~ 
(i) 1,916,633 $ 1,916,632= 

Bond Sinking Fund 
$ 41,482 41,482. 

255,OOO 1,033,802 1,288,802 
(I,247.320) 1,342,422 1,342,422 



 

Parishwidc Sewerage Bond Sinking Fund 
$ 531 2,870 3,401 

(8o,~os) 18o,3o8) 

0 

Parish Jail P, on~i Sinking Fund 
$ 276,352 23,225 $ 14 299,577 14 
8,127 13,411 21,538 155,000 229.712 406,250 
__~/06,673~ 

(106,673) 571,452 

4,846 2,133 6,979 
I6,965) 6,965 
0 
0 $ 0 

81 

$ 106,153 5,513 111,666 

65,000 31,338 103,067 
8,599 

$ 120,145 35,061 155,206 

100,165 24,275 126,936 
28,270 
_~(157,906~ (157,206~ 

8,599 (128,936) 110,445 388,140.. 

Statement C-3 

1oral 
$ 809,451 120,145 243.770 
2,496 23,815 37.904 

(I,732,3171 1,869,298 (345,573) 

4,233,235 $ 4,024,643 



Revenues Ta~es - sl~cial assessments Miscellaneous: Inlerest on as~eSSlll~l)[S ]ll{e[cst o11 ilWe$Ollel){$ Totatrevenues Expendilures Currenl: General govermnent: Ptovislon for bad debts Debl se~ie~: Principal retirament Interest and fiscal charges lotal expcndilmes Excess (deficiency) of Jevenucs over expenditures OIher Financing Uses Operating transfers oul Excess (Deficiency) of Revennes O~er Expendi|ures and Other Dses Fund Balances Beginning of year End of year 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Governmen! For the year ended December 31,1999 

Dated Jill), .1974 

27 

Dated Fehruary I 1980 27 79 $ 74 20 34 $ 

Dated July .1980 

(319) ---- (2,108) (869) 2~,100~ (292) 674 382 
(715) 3,969 6,220 6,902 

82 

Norman SL Sewerage Fnnd of 83 )abed May .1983 
276 

(9,476) (9,200) S 31.991 12.185 



2 of 83 Daled May 1.1983 
90 20? 
Myrtle Grove 

2,496 
- (2,445).. 
(2,445 

1 of 85 Daled June .1985 

240 

3 of 85 Dated June 1.1985 
36 66 

-- (4,9~_ {549) __._~/,679~ 
16,347 3,624 4,662 (I ,477) 528 3,823 0 $ 2,346 

Planta0on Gardens Scwer DistrlctA Roberla Grove 

2,117 

Aragon Road .azy Acres/ A0emand 
2,591 2,209 

26,133 4,118 30,251 

,878 746 9.730 
13,978 3,169 

33 I_~LS,519) (7,417~ (58,270 (s4s) 
(56,154) (812) (15,519) 56,154 2,222 42,592 (7,417) 30,742 



Revenues la~cs - special assessmcnl~ Miscellaneous: ]nlcrcsl on as~;esslncnts Intcrcst on invcslmcnl s lotal revenues Expendilures Current: General government: Provision for bad debts Debt se~i~: Principal relircmcnl ]lhtcrest and fiscal charges lotal cxpendilorcs Excess (defiCiCllcy) oflcvenues over ~xpendihlrCS Olher Financing Uses Operating Iransfers oul Excess (I)eficiency) of Re~enues Over Expenditures and OB,er Dses Fund Balances Beginning of year 

Terrehonne Parish Consolidated Governmen| For the year coded December 31,1999 

Royce Kramer/ Street Maplewood Sewera ,ege__ 
3,512 1,822 
$ 2,588 700 9 

Robeaa Grove 1993 Bayouside Drive Coleau Road $ 7,374 2,256 339 
Relnbcrl Drive 963 403 118 17,891 3,297 7,331 9,865 9,969 1,484 

26,912 5,823 0,497 2.756 11,410 3,292 14.702 
(14,844) 3,297 7,331 (3,388) -- 0,733~ 1,484 
(14,844) 60,675 
__~.,~9.79. 0 
0 

84 

_ 17,344) 03) 59,262 $ 55,874 
(4,733 22,466 17,733 
(I,484) 0 
0 



Sinkinz Funds 

Statement C-4 Continued 

Telemac Slreel [lenD' Clay Streel Woodla~ Ranch Road Cottonwood Nancy Drive Streel Faidane Dickson Drive Road Sewerage Sewerage _ Sewerage Paving 

5,599 
4,544 584 ]3.273 
1,235 5.117 6.352 

5,599 -- 13.079) 
(g2g) __.~99) 0 0 
0 0 o $ o 

(3.079) 21,493 $ 18,414 

2,426 770 779 9.710 5,032 14,265 

lnduslrial Avenue B PavinG qotal 600 $ 27.929 $ 120.145 23.356 11.705 

9.710 5.032 14.265 600 

27.929 155,206 
2,496 100,165 24,275 126.936 

27,929 28,270 (9,710). __. (5,032L (14,265) ___~ __~1,929) 057,206) 0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 0 (128,936) 0 388,140 
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
City Paving Proiecl Construction Fund - To account for the cost of paving the streets and extending the sewer system in certain areas within the City of Houma. Financing was provided by the sale of Special Assessment Bonds, State Grants and General Fund Revenues. Fire Protection District No. 1, 2 and 3 Construction Fund - To account for the construction of fire stations, installation of fire hydrants and purchase of fire protection equipment for the thlee districts. Financing was provided by General Obligation bond proceeds. Parishwide Drainage Construction Fund - To account for the construction and improvements to Terrebonne Parish's Forced Drainage system. Financing was provided by General Obligation and Public Improvement bond proceeds. Parishwide Sewerage Construction Fund - To account for the construction and improvements of Terrebonne Parish's sewer treatment facilities and collection system. Financing was provided by Federal Grants and General Obligation and Public Improvement bond proceeds. Capital Projects Control Fund - To account for construction and improvements for all capital projects. Financing was provided by State of Louisiana Grants, Federal Revenue Sharing Funds, Federal Grants, General Fund Revenues, Capital Road Construction Revenues and Capital Improvements Sales Tax Revenues. Road and Bridge Construction Fund - To account for construction, improving and maintaining of streets and bridges in the parish. Financing was provided by General Obligation bond proceeds. Civic Center/Administrative Building Construction Fund - To account for the construction of a civic center and parish administrative building. Financing will be provided by General Obligation bond proceeds and a Public Trust Authority Grant with partial financing by the Parish. -IB Construction Fund - To account for the construction of the I-IB drainage project. Financing was provided by a Deparlment of Transportation Grant with partial financing by the Parish. 998 Public Improvement Construction Fund - To account for the cost of various paving and sewer projects within the Parish. Financing was provided by the sale of $16,000,000 Public Improvement Bonds. 
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Assels Cash Inveslmenls Receivables: Accounts Special assessments - dcfe~ed Due flora other fimds Due from olher goveannenlal unils: Federal Govenlmenl Slale of Louisiana lolalassets l,iabilifes Accounts payable and aec=ucd expenditures Liability for wolk completed on conlracls I)efetred revenues l)ue to olhct funds lotal liabilities Fund Balances l)csignated for capital projects Unreserved - undesignaled Total fund bala.ces lo/al liabilities and fund balances 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government December 3 I. 1999 

,090 12 
$ 1,102 

$ 1,102 

88 

Fire Protection District No, I, 2 and 3 Constmetion Fund 

0 

0 

222.060 
83.609 $ 7,846.312 $ 20.394 643,210 
663,604 7A82.708 %182.708 

Parishwide Sewerage Consmlction FuBd 
$ 985.383 
1.498 41.746 

84.055 926.320 18,252 944.572 $ 1.028.627 



Capilal Projects Conlrot Fuad 

464,345 1,597,700 

1,256,615 1,592,271 
1,592,271 $ 2,848,886 

$ 100 2,832,680 
269,524 260,457 

biB Construction Fund 

~ement D- 1 

1998 Public Improvement Con stnlction Fund 

$ 56,696 918,771 
975,467 3.933.794 
3,933,794 $ 4,909.261 

.$ 106.057 106,057 5,201,834 483.552 5,685,386 $ 5,791,443 

189 

24,105 89,338 $ 2,312,957 
$ 7,831 431,876 
439.707 465.324 407.926 1,873,250 

$ 9,729,424 
$ 105,322 609.508 97,829 812,659 g,062,376 854,389 ~,916,765 $ 9,729,424 

$ 101 29,865.927 1,090 1,498 2,298,768 269,524 2,031,104 

28,364,627 1,765,221 30.129,848 $ 34,468,012 



Revenues "1 a~es - speclal asscssmem lutergovemmental: |:cderal granls State of Louisiana Other local govenuneutal uldts Miscellaneous: ]nlelesl Olhel 
Expendilures Capilal Oullay: General govenunenl Streets and dtaiaagc Sanilalion 1 lealth and welfare Cul(ure and lectealion Ecouonl [C developln ent and assistance 1oral expendilures Excess (deficiency) of revenues ovel cxpeudiltlres Other P'inaneing Sources (Uses) Operating transfers ill Operating transfers out "rolal other financing sources (uses) Deficiency of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expenditures and Other Uses Fund lialances Beginning of year 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government Fol tile year ended December 3 I, 1999 
City Paving Project Conshlletion Fund 

0 
0 

0 
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IALANCJ~ 

Padshwide Sewerage Conslruetiotl Fund 

46,754 
3,848 1,674,350 47,503 

3,558,293 
_ 0,883,94_:9_3 ] ,800,456 
1,800,456 

483,606 
483,606 
(436,1037 

(83,487) (436,103) 
7,266,195 1,380,675 



Capital lhojecls Control Fund 
$ 872,029 587,577 
64,871 

Road and Bridge Consttuctlon Fund 
$ 336,165 170,000 
157,367 $ 386,468 

I-IB Const~clion Fund 

1,524,477 663,532 386,468 515,780 
50,666 163,566 1,749,869 3,424,745 
(I,900,268) 1,764,614 
(135,654) 1,727,925 

5,263,828 
__...(~,6oo,296) 3,053,800 -- (380,000~ 2,673,800 
(I,926,496) 5,860,290 $ 3,933,794 

969,381 
(582,913) 

(582,913) 6,268,299 

2,297,399 
-- (1,781,619) 561,000 561,000 
(I,220,619) 3,093,869 

19 

1998 Publk lmprovemer,t Construction Fund 

$ 498,119 27,500 525,619 
107,125 978,624 3.190 2,088,939 
_..._~1,563,320)_ 

I 1,327,466 $ 8,916,765 

$ 749 1,208,194 2,210,193 302,625 1,568,221 51,605 

1.8,086,191 (12,744,604) 7,179,870 .~(I,237,988) 5,941,882 
(6,802,722) 36,932,570 $ 30,129,848 



General Government Capilal expendilures StreOs and Drainage Olhe[ sen,ices and charges Repairs and mainlenance ( apital expenddures 3oral sll cets and drainage Sanitation Other services and charges Capital expendilures lotal sanilagon ealth and Welfare Repairs and maintenance Capital expcndilurcs "1 otal health and ,,s ~ 1far e Culture and Recreation Repairs and maintenance Capital expcnddures "1 otal culqure and zcereallon Economic Development and Assistance Other services and charges Capital expcnddures 'lolal eeonondc development and assistance 

'lerrebonne Parish Consolidated Governmen! lot the year ended Deeelilbel 31,1999 
Parishwide Drainage Construction Fund 
$ 18,588 69,582 3,470,123 

Parishwide Sewerage Conslruclion Fund 
Capital Projects Control Fund 
Road and Bridge Construcfon Fund 

3.558,293 1,460,644 5,263,828 $ 42,242 441,364 
26,730 23,936 

1,749.869 

Civic Cenler/ Administrative Building Const~clion FmLd 

.~i~tcmcntD-3 

1998 Public I-I B hllprovcmenl Construction Corlslru~0 on Fnnd Fund 
$ 18,794 $ 2.297.399 88,331 

2.297.399 107,125 14,103 1,964,521 1,978,624 

3.190 
3.190 lotalexpendilures $ 3,558,293 $ 483.606 $ 3,424,745 $ 5,263.828 $ 969,381 $ 2,297,399 $ 2,088,939 



ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Utilities Fund - To account for electricity and gas services to the residents of the City of Houma and gas services to certain uutlying areas of Terrehonne Parish. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in the Fund, including, but not limited to, administration, operations, constructions, maintenance, financing and related debt service, billing and collection. Sewerage Fund - To account for all activities necessary to provide sewer services to Terrebonne Parish, including, but not limited to, operations, construction and maintenance charges. Civic Center Fund - To account for all activities necessary for the Houma-Terrebmme Civic Center, including, bul not limited to, the administration, operations, maintenance and marketing. 
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ASSETS Current Cash and cash equivalents hwestments Receivables (net, whele applicable of uneolleetibles) - accounts: Customers Unbilled utility sales 001er Due from other funds Due flora other local governmental units Inventories Oilier eul~ent assets 
Reslrieted Cashand cash equivalents Investments Receivables l)uefrom other funds Total restricted assets Properly, Plant and Equipment Property, plant and ~quipnwnl Const~ction in progless 
Less accumulated depreciation 

q'errebnnne Parish Consolidated Government December 31, 1999 
Utilities Sewerage Fund Fund 
$ 4,415,85"~ 4,540,578 
1,139,399 1,609,304 210,508 3,778,026 20,395 22,434 829,925 

3,149,567 4,478,311 
196,961 212,236 86,111 241,817 
30 16,566,426 8,365,033 

20,458,347 
83,221,249 2,020,384 85,241,633 50,186,028 

75,305,812 425,445 75,731,257 26,642,814 

St.alelnent E-1 

Civic Center Fund Total 

20,406 459 11,353 
675.017 

18,779,882 542,294 Net l)n~l)erly, plant and equipment 35,055,605 49,088,443 18,237,588 Other Defen ed financing cosls Investment i. joint venture Total other assets 
39~767 767.721 

$ 8,208,223 9,018,889 

25,606,476 
5,169.604 15,123,750 162,833 2,160 
177,306,943 2,445,829 179,752,772 77.371.t36 102,381,636 392,767 767.721 1,160,488 1,160,488 
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L1ABIIJTIE8 Current Payable from cuncnt assets: Ae~oun~ payab% a~ld ~e~cd expenses Due to other funds Duo to other gnvemm{altal units: l:ederal 8ovemment Total payable from e~ e~t assets Payable flora restricted assets: Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1 ,lability for work eoinplcted on contracts lgonds payable within one yoa~ (hlslomo~' lnetcr deposits Due 1o other funds Total payablo from r~strictcd a~ets 
Long term Revenue bonds 
EQUITY Contributed Capltal Retained Earnings Retained earnings: Reservud: Revenue bond retlrement Renewal and rq)laccment Unrcscrvcd 

Utilities t~nd 
$ 1,204,227 1,620,874 
157,016 138,853 848~00 829,381 143,456 
4,938,807 
13,340,000 18,278,807_ 

Sewe~ge b~nd 

423,779 
423.779 

C~ie Ce~e~ Fund 
$ 268,997 298,068 

567.065 

Statement 1~1 Continued 

$ 1,705,179 2,091.962 18,804 
157,016 138,853 845,000 829,381 143.456 2,113,706 5,929,651 13,340,000 567,065 1~269,651 

7,427,276 56,279,547 17,749,402 81,456,225 
1,g30,510 16,670,547 29,033,726 
54,962,059 $ 73,240,866_ 
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596,138 18,345,540 $ 18,912,605 

1,830,510 16,670,547 30,380,014 
130,337,296 $ 149,606,947 



Operating Revenues Revenues from sales and sc~,ic~ charges Other operating revenues Total operating revenues Operaling Expenses Femonal services Supplies and materiMs Other ~~rviees and charges Energy purchases Depreciation Total operating expenses Operating income (loss) Nan-Opera~ing Revenues (},;x pt'llSeS) lnvcstment income Olher non-operatlng rcvenuos lntergovenmaental lntelesl and fiscal charges Other non-operating expenses Total non-operallng revenues (e~pellses Income (loss) before transfers Transfels From Oilier Funds General Fund ParJshwlde Sell'~r /}~d Siaklng Fund Sinking Fund Sewer l)istliet A Assessulenl Fund 'l'olal lransfel~ from other funds W[allSfg[ To Oilier Funds GeneiM l,'und Net income (los.s) Depreeialion Transferred to Contrihuled Capital Net Income 0 ,osx) Transferred Io Relalqed Earnings Retained Earnings Beghuling of year 

~',N'F~RPRISE FUNDS Terrebanne Parish Consolidated Government For the year ended December 31, 1999 Utilities Fund $ 31,427,442 --- 5317292 _ 31,9.._ 5g,73.._~4 3,099,115 365,359 2,636,273 17,377,197 _ 2,1.._.27,48._.~5 __25,6___05,42._.2_9 _ 6,-a___53,30___L5 1,378,429 21,547 1,740 (907,248) ____(_5~ 

Sewerage Fund $ 3,421,561 110,316 
1,308,194 260,277 1,765,435 1,954,100 5,28~006 (I,756,129) 319,815 9,871 18,096 
347.782 _6,7.._91,26___~7 (I,408,347) 250,000 80,308 58,271 

Slalcnlcnl E-2 

Civic Cenler Fund Total 

449,458 256,490 993,539 523301 2,203,188 
24,707 3,705 67.452 
95,864 -- (1,669,615) 952,373 

$ 35,282,183 646,137 35,928,320 

33,096,623 2,831,697 
1,722,951 35,123 87,288 (907,248) (56,506) 
1,202,373 80,308 58,271 388,579 __ 9~52,373 1,340,952 

(1,019,768) (717,242 1,183,602 163,834 
_ 42,3.~26,06g 586,316 g 47,534,783 
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Cash Flow from Operating Aclivltles Opelating income (loss) Adjtrstmcnts 1o reconcile op~Jating income (loss) to net cash provided by (used for) operating activities: Depreciation and amodlzation Appreciation of investment in joint ventcce Ottler non-oporatln0 expenses, net (Increase) decrease in easels: Receivables Doe fi om other lhnds Inventory Other governmental units Other assets Increase (decrease) in liabilities: Accounts p~yahle sod accrued expenses Meter deposits Due to other funds Oilier govcNln~cjll~l units 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Governmenf For the year ended Deceraber 31, 1999 
Utilities Fund Sewerage Fmld Civic Center Fund 6,353,305 $ (1,756,129) ~. (1,765,47_9) $ 2,831,697 
2,127,485 (63,801) 23,287 

(153,396) 21,902 82,528 

1,954,100 27,967 (35,387) (192,682) 140,384 
2,623 (3,006) 18,804 

523,701 71,157 21,610 (162) 01,353) 44,457 
d,605.286 (63,801) 122.411 

(486.429) 21,902 326,438 18.804 
Net cash provided by (used for) oporating activities -- 6,771,587. 156,674 __(1,204.809) 5,723,452 Cash Flows frail) Noncapital Financing Activities Transfers to other funds Transfers front other futlds (1,582,552) 388,579 952,373 1,340,952 Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital financing activities . (1,582,552) 388!579 952,373 . (241,600) Cash Flows from Capital altd Related Fillallehlg Activities Acquisition and constraetlon ,,f capital assets Principal paid oil out,~landing dcbl Interest paid on outstanding debt Net cash used for capital .and rela led financing actlvitlcs Cash Flows from Investing Aclivities Purchases of investments Maturities of ilwcslnlel~IS lnveslmenl income 

(3,679,575) (800,000) (907,248) (4,189,846) (800,000) (907,24RL 
_(5,386,823) (125.503) ~68) (5,897,094) (22,491,144) 20,028.968 -- 1,392.729 Net cash provided by (used for) invcsling activities (!,069,447) Net Increase (Decrease) in (!ash and Cash Equivalents Cash and Cash Equivalents Beginning of year 

Noncash Operating, Capital and Relaled Financing ActivRies "lhe Sewerage Fund and the Civic Center Fund received properly, plant and equipment amounting to $1.151,949 and $18.223,606, respectively. in noneasb capital contlibntions. Amortization of defeffcd finn.clap costs was $50,506 for the Utilities Fund. 

(6,358,776) 6,148,067 351,847 41.138 26.716 
(28,849,920) 26,177,035 1,771,292 26,716 __1901,593) ,267,235) 560,888 (610.488) (I,316,835 10,852,696 $9~585,401 
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2,588,679 $ 3,149,56==========~ 1,253,287 $ 642,~99 14,694,662 .$ 13!377,82~ 



SCIIEI~IL 

Operating Revenues Charges for sen'ices: Utilities Oilier 
Operating Expenses Personal servlees Supplies and materials Othel selwiees and ehalgcs Energy purchases Depreciation Total opeJating expenses Operating income Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) hwestmenl income Other non-operating reveoucs Inlergovemmental Interest and fiscal charges ()tiler ~on-operatlng expenses Total non-operating t~v~ nues (expenses Income before transfer~ Transfer (re) Other Funds General Fund Net lneollle Retained Earnings ]teghming of 3~ar 

UTILITIES FUND Terrebontte Parish Consolidated Govcrameal For the year ended December 31, 1999 
$ 30,386,538 494,560 30,881,098 3,477,480 510,280 3,195,418 17,615,000 1,892,000 26,690,178 4,190,920 731,075 17,500 (907,148) ___Ag9,760 ~248,334) 3,942,586 
___~(1,582,552) 2,360,034 42,326,068 

Actual $ 31,427,442 531,292 

Statement E-4 

Variance Favorable (Ulffavorable) $ 1,040,904 36,732 31,958,734 1,077,636 

25,605,429 6,353,305 1,378,429 21,547 1,740 (907,248) ~0_9_ 

1,084,749 2,162,385 
647,354 4,047 1,740 (100) 33,255 437,962 686,296 
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SCllEI~U.t~z 

OperalingRevenues Charges for services: UliBlies Ofllm Total opcrathlg rcveauc Operating Expenses Pe~onal services Supplies and matcrials Other services and charges 
Total operating expclt~cs Operating loss Non-Operating Revenues Investment income Othe~ non-opeTaling revenues lntergovenm~ental Total non-ope, ating revenues Loss beforc transfer s Transfers From Other Funds General Fund Parishwide Sewer Bond Sinking Fund Sinking Fund Sewer Dishicl A Assegsmenl Fund Total transfo~ from othur funds Net Loss l)eprecialion Transferred I(, Conlrlbuted Capital Net Income (Loss) Transferred to Re|ained Earnings Retained Earuings Begimfing of year 

Terrebonne Parish (~onsolidated Governfllent For the year end~~ December 31, 1999 
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-- llud[et $ 3,513,000 67.184 $ 3,421,561 110,316 

SIatemenl 1;-5 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorablc) $ (91,439) 43,132 3,580, I 8._.~_4 3,531,8'77 (48,307) 
1,513,055 271,575 1,772,595 1,787,000 5,344,225 ._ (I,764,04!) 140,000 
.- 140,000 (I,624,041) 250,000 80,308 __ 58,270 

1,308,194 260,277 1,765,435 1,954!100 5,288,~)6 _~(177561129) 319,815 9,871 18,0!)6 347.7112 

204,861 11,298 7,160 (167,100) 56,219 7,912 
179,815 9,871 18,096 207.782 _~_1,408,347) 215,694 

388,5?8 388,5?9 
1,160,000 (75,463) -_ 586,316 

(I,019,768) 1,183,602 163,82;4 
if_ 510,853 $ 750,150 $ 239,297 



Operating Revenues Revenues flora sales and service charges Other operating revenues Total operatin0 revenues Operating Expenses Personal services Supplies and materials Other services and ehalgcs Dq~rccialion Total operating expenses Opelating loss Non-Operating Revenues /nvcs~mcmtt itw~nc Oilier non-opet ating revenues lntcrgovenm~ental Total non-opel ating revenues 
Transfer From Olher Funds General Fund Net Loss Depreciation Transferled to Contributed Capital Net Loss Transferred In l'~elainl~d Earnings Retained Earnings Beglmfing of year 

Terrehonne Parish Consolidated Government Yor the year endc~l December 31,1999 
r Budget $ 388,400 Aetual $ 433,180 4,529 

Statement E-6 

Variance Favorable (Ulffavorable) $ 44,780 4,529 437,709 49,309 

2,258,552 2,203,188 (lt870z15..~. (I,765,4...,47..~ 20,000 75.000 95,000 (I,775,1527 

83~176 

24,707 3,705 67,452 95.864 
952,373 

$ 596,138 

50,436 17,579 21,586 (34,237) 55,364 104,673 4,707 3,705 (7,548) 

05,537 93.110 98,647 



INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
Insurance Control Fund - The Insurance Control Fund is maintained by the Parish to account for Risk Management Department, including, but not limited to, liability administration, safety, claims loss control, billing to the various funds and payment of insurance premiums for general liability, automobile and workmen's compensation coverage. This fund is also used to account for the monies held in claims accounts for the self-insm'ed portion of each claim in connection with the above coverages. Group Health Insurance Fund - Tile Group tlealth Insurance Fund is maintained by the Parish 10 account for benefits administration, billings to the various funds and payment of insurance premiums for group health and dental coverage. Human Resources Fund - The Iluman Resources Fund is used to account for the personnel services offered to all divisions/departments of the Parish including but not limited to administration, trainiug and unemployment claims. Centralized Purchasing Fund - The Centralized Purchasing Fund is maintained by the Parish to account for the allocation of various funds for the cost of operating the Purchasing Department. nformation Systems Fund - The Information Systems Fund is maintained by the Parish to account for the allocation to various funds for the cost of operating tile Information Systems Department. 

201 



 

ASSETR Current Cash and cash equivalents lnvestawn~s Receivables Due from other funds Due from other loeM govenunental units Inventories Other cuncnl ass~ls - prepaid insurance 
I'roper~y, ]'lant and Equipment l'loperly, plant and equipmen! l ,ess accumulated depreciation Net properly, plant and equipment 
I,IABII,1TI ES Current Aeeounls payable and accrued expenses Due 1o other funds 
EQUITY Retained Earnings Unreserved 

Insurance Control Fund 
$ 3,642,797 1,043,746 94,638 1,554,647 135,900 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government December 31, 1999 
Oroup Hea0h Insurance Fund 
$ 2,020,368 1,330,338 34,757 

Human Resources Fund Centralized Purchasing Fund 

Staictnelli F-1 

Infom~ation Systems Fund 
1,402 $ 86 $ 3,079 04,763 209,626 96,707 4,929 8,689 

7,236,059 3,433,854 342,767 1,241,402 108,475 12,362,557 45,600 
36.786 

563,614 
31,988 64,731 75,467 208,972 63.750 150,689 354,642 $ 7,244,873 $ 3,433,854 $ 374,156 $ 1,405,152 $ 259,164 $ 12,717,199 

$ 5,767,521 1,416,758 $ 1,343,045 188,176 7,184,279 1,531,221 
60,594 1,902,633 

168,570 84.413 
89.743 
$ 130,122 1,044,426 $ 53,649 22,141 75.790 

83.373 
$ 7,310,180 2,840,071 10,150,251 
2,566,948 3'o~lliabilitiesand equity $ 7,244,873 $ 3,433,854 $ 374,156 $ 1,405,153 $ 259,163 $ 12,717,199 



Operating Revenues Premiums Revenues flora seiviee ehalges Total operating revenues Operating Expenses Insurance premiums Claims Personal services Supplies and materials Oilier services and charges Repair and maintenance l)~ln~ciation Allocated expenditures - services peffomwd: For othcl depaltmenLs By other departments 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Governmenl For the year ended December 31, 1999 
hsurancc Control Fund 

(115,703) 72,093 

~houp Health Insurance Fund Ituman Resources Fund $ 5,154,123 $ 39~90 
515,972 5,615,748 148,609 

Cel~ralized Purchasing I~nd 

Statement 1:-2 

l~Lfotmation Systems Fund Total $ 8,876,995 $ 4737.~351 $ 642,056 1,115,407 399,901 .473,351 642,056 9,992,402 
18,247 157,418 10,673 73,964 8,983 8,224 

Total operating expenses 3,554,923 6,468,424 (~eratingincome(loss) Non OperalingRevenues Investmentineome Net lncome O,oss) Retained Earnings Beginning of year lh~d of year 
170,252 147,904 (61,7001 

315.83 84,070 6.732 

341,444 23,551 78,560 2,253 15.716 
402,595 17,179 45,620 31~07 44,914 

9~121 8,198 115.703) 315.829 
92,243 2A46 329,950 

122,294 3,069,030 98,941 225,283 88,684 3,604,232 $ 60.594 

203 



Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government For the year ended December 31,1999 Insurance Control Fund Group lleMth InsUrance Fund lluman Resources Fund Cen~alized ]~rehasing Fund lnfomlation Systems Fund 

Statement F-3 

Cash Flows From Operaling Activities Operating income (loss) $ (231,952) $$ _~1,314,301~. $ 84,070 $ 2,706 g 92,243 $ (1,367,2341 Adjustments to zeconcile operating income (loss) to net cash plovided by (used for) operating activities: Depreciation and amortization (Increase) decrease in assets: Receivables Doe from other funds )nventmT~ Other governmental units Other assets Increase (decrease) in liabilities: Accounts payable and acc~ed expenses 1 )oe to other funds Total adjustments 

7,117 (50,042) (75,950) 10,569 (302,838) (89,266) 1,216,946 

21,951 505,996 
8,224 (806) (34,824) 

256,340 75,687 (6,616) 105,324 

15,716 (86) 7,812 68,038 
49,804 (238,284L 

44,914 (760) (94,744) (8,689) 
(7,937) (130,563) 

75,971 (29,743) 308,290 168,038 (48,471) (302,838) 
202,325 1,029,110 716,536 811,583 69,342 3,000 (197,779) 1,402,682 Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 484,584 (502,718) 153,412 5,706 (105,5361 35,448 Cash Flows from Capilal and Related Financing Activities Acquisition and construction of capital assets Cash Flows from lnvesti,g Actisilies Purchase of investments Maturities of investments Investment income 

(28,897) -- (31,746) 13,17L~_ (65,085) (1,861,5591 (2,506,505) (4,368,064) 2,187,498 3,521,136 5,708,634 189,039 198,608 6,166 2,616 2,447 398,876 Net cash provided by investing activities 514,978 1,213,239 6,166 2,616 2,447 1,739,446 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash b3quivalents Cash and Cash Equivalents ]~egilming of year 
998,290 710,52 709,809 2,644,507 1,309,847 100,992 23,424 106,259 4,185,029 $ 3,642,797 $ 2,020,368 $ 231,673 $ 0 $ 0 



Operating Revenues Premiums Operaling Expenses Insurance premiun~s Claims Personal services Supplies and materials Other services and charges Repairs and maintenance Depreciation Allocated expenditures - solviccs performed : For other departments By other departmenls Total opolating e~penses Operating loss Non Operating Revellues Inveslment income 
Relained Earnings Beginning of year 

Terrebonne PaJish Consolidated Government For the year ended 1)eeembeJ 31,1999 
;ET AND ACTUAL 

Budget Aelual $ 2,796,100 

(100,O00) 92,200 3,048,745 

122,294 $ 9,649 

]5,703) 72,093 

(61,700) 122,294 _$~o,59~ 

Statement 1:-4 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) $ 526,871 

15,703 20.107 



Operaling Revenues l'remiums Operating Expenses Insurance premiums Claims Other services and charges Alloealcd expenditures - services pcffom~cd by other depaflnlent,~ Total operating expenses Operating Ios.~ Non Operating Revenues lnvestmenl income Net Loss Relalned Earllilxgs Beginning ofyear 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Govermnent For file year ended December 31, 1999 
Budget $ 4,537,653 
4,400,000 130,800 172,450 4,703,250 
140,000 (25,597) 3,06~030 $ 3,043,433 

515,972 5,615,748 148,609 188,095 6,468,424 
147,904 
3,069,030 $ 1,902,633 

S~alemel~l. 1:-5 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) $ 616.470 (515,972) ,215,748) (17,809) 
48,704 
40,800) 



Operating Revenues Ptemlums Operating Expenses Claims Personal services Supplies and materials Othel seJvices and chalgl s Repairs and maintenance I)epreeiation Allocated expenditmes - services pelfonned by other dcpaitment~ l'olal operating expenses Operating ineonle (loss) Non-Operating Revenues Investments income Net Income (Loss) Retained Earnings Bcgimfing of year 

Terrehonne Parish Consolidated Government For the year ended December 31, 1999 
Budget $ 330,000 

36,200 385,405 (55,405) 8,000 (47,405) 
98,941 
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Aetoal 
18,247 57,418 10,673 73,964 8,983 8,224 

Statement 1:-6 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) $ 69,901 
(3,247) 57,687 28,227 (5,664) (5,083) (224) 38,322 (2,122) 315,831 69,574 84.070 6,732 90,802 

98,941 $ 189,743 

39.475 
(1,268) 138,2o7 



Operating Revenues Revenues fi om service chaTges Operating Expenses Personal services Supplies and materials Other services and charges Repairs and maintenance Depreciation Allocated expcnditmes - services pcrfmmcd by other depaflraenk~ Total operating expenses Operating income (loss) Non-Operathlg Revenues Investment income Net lnconle (Loss) Retained Earnings Beginning of year 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government For the year cndvd December 31, 1999 
Bud~ct ___ $ 440,000 

(19,318) 5.000 (14,314) 
225,283 

ET AND ACTUAL 

Actual $ 473,351 . 341,444 23,551 78,560 2,253 15,716 ~121. 470,645 2,706 2,616 5,322 
225,283 $ 230,605 

SiatCB~Ct~I 1:-7 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) * (0,049) 
2,084 4,589 1,790 5,847 1.784 



Operating Revelmes Revenues from service ehalges Operaling Expenses personal self:ices Supplies and malcrials Other services and charges Repairs and maintenance Depreciation Allocated expenditures - selYiees pcffOnlled by other d c])a~nl~ll~ Total opeJaling ~~penscs Operaling income ]Non Operating RevellUeS Investmcnl income Net Income Retained Earlfings Begimfing of year 

Terreboime Parish Consolidated Govermnent For the year ended December 31, 1999 
Budget $ 700,000 
479,070 22,344 88,596 30,925 49,800 9.100 679.835 20,165 
6,000 26,165 88,684 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) $ 642,056 $ (57,944) 
402,595 17,179 45,620 31,307 44,914 8,198 54~813 92,243 
2,446 94,689 88,684 $ 183,373 

76,475 5,165 42,976 (382) 4,886 902 
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Agency Funds 
FIDUCIARY FUND TYPES 

Insurance Clearing Fund - To account for the centralization of the Parish's disbursements for insurance claims. Investment Clearing Fund - To account for tile centralization of the Parish's investment activities Payroll Clearing and Disbursement Funds - To account for the centralization of the Parish's disbursements for purchases, payroll and payroll related costs. Library Fund - To account for the receipt, investment of and payment to the Terrebonne Parish Library of monies received by the Parish on its behalf. Industrial Development Board Fund - To account for the receipt and investment of monies received by the Parish on behalf of the Terreboune Parish Industrial Development Boald. Council on Aging Fund - To account for the receipt, investment of and payments of monies received by the Parish on behalf of the Terrebonne Council on Aging, Inc. ttouma Community Mineral Lease Fund - To account for royalties from the production of oil and natural gas from certain properties within the City of Houma limits and the distribution of the royalties to participating property owners on an annual basis. 
Pension Trust Funds Police Pension and Relief Fund and Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund - To account for the accumulation of resources to be used for retirement payments to policemen and firemen (hired prior to January 1, 1980) at appropriate amounts and times in the future. Resources are contributed by employees at tales fixed by law and by the Public Safety Fund in amounts determined by the Parish Council. 
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Assets Cash Inveslmenls Receivables - other Due flora other fimds Total assets Liabilities Ae~otlnls payable Due |o property owners Due to participants/service s Due In adler fullds l)tlC to other governmental units: 1 c~ebonn~ ]ndtlslrial Development Board 'l cn~bonnc Parish Liblary "l errebonne Council on Aging, Inc. Other local governmental units Totalliabiliqie~ Fund Balances Reserved for employees' pension benefits lolal liabililies and fired balances 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government Decenlber 3 I. 1999 
Insurance Clearing Fund 
$ 108,696 578,169 

686,865 

Inveslment Clearing Fund 

$ g 

$ 0 
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Payroll Clearing Fund 

2,095 

Disbursement Fund 
$ 102,490 2,579,598 $ 2,682,088 

2,479 2,682,088 

ldbtary Fund 

2.977.182 



 

IndustriM Dcvdopment Board Fnnd Council oH Aging Fund 
$ 19,034 $ 539,804 

llouma Community Mineral Lease Fund 
$ 11,353 776,724 14,970 

Police Pension and ReliefFund 
$ 25,31~ 1,114,531 

$ 19,034 $ 539,804 $ 803,047 $ 1,139,841 
$ 24 

803,047 
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1,139,817 $ 1,139,841 

Statement G-I 

Firenlen's Pension and Relief Fund '1 o/al 
$ 98,917 1,874,682 7,684 $ 1,981,283 
$ 1,763 172,289 

1,807,231 $ 1,981,283 

$ 357,984 7,301,957 22,654 3,158,644 
$ 17,532 803,047 172,289 3,362,824 19,034 2,977,182 539,804 2,479 
2,947,048 $ 10,841,239 



Insurance Clearing Fund Assets Cash Due from other fimds 
l,ia bilities Accomlts payable Due to other fimds 
Invesfment ClearingFund Assets Ca~l I.iabitilics l)ue to other funds Payroll Clearing Fund Assets Ca~b Due from olherfunds 
Liabi[ifes Accounls payable l)uc Io otller funds 
Disbursement Fund Assets Cash Duc from otber funds Due from other governmental uniis 
Liabilities Due to other fimds Due to othe~ govemmenla[ units 
l,ibrary Fund Assets Irwestmenls - at cosl Liabililles Due to other governmental units 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Governmenl Ful tile year ended Decenlber 3 I, 1999 

$ 2,047,592 805,033 
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$ 60,231 1,918,057 $ 1,978,288 
$ 975,298,982 
$ 975,298,982 
$ 26,296,465 996 

$ 2,051,737 407,472 $ 2,459,209 $ 60,231 1,464,641 $ 1,524,872 
975,298,982 
I$ 975,298,982 
$ 26,291,292 4,351 

$ 5,583,875 17,822,938 $ 5,583,053 17,821,942 

Statement G-2 

Balarlce )ecember 31.1999 
$ 108,696 578,169 $ 686,865 $ 14,231 672,634 

,218 877 
$ 1,814 10,581 

$ 120,224,471 80,175,296 487.780 $ 120,316,106 79,434,167 487.780 $ 102,490 2,579,598 0 
$ 39,313,578 979,298 
$ 3,723,203 
$ 1,913,061 

$ 38,666,322 977,060 $ 39,643,382 
$ 1,810,142 

$ 2,679,609 2,479 



lndustriM Development Board Fund Assets lnvesmlents - at cos1 Liabilities Due to other governmental mlits Council on Aging Assels Invesqnl~ms - al cosl Liabilifes Due to other funds l)ue to other govenunental units 1oral liabililies Ilouma Community Mineral Lease Assets Cash Investments - at cost Receivables - other Total assets Liabilities Due to property owners Totals - All Agency Funds Assets Cash Investments * at cost Receivables - Odle[ Due flonl olher funds Due from ofher governmental units 3otalasseta Liabilities Accoutlts payable Due to properly owners Due to other funds [)tic to other govemmenfal nnil-; 

Balance JanuaW 1,1999 Additions Deductions 
0 

$ 0 

Statement G-2 Continued 

Balance l)ccembcr 31,1999 

$ 811 229,562 
$ 25,024 721,224 16,813 $ 763,061 
$ 763,061 

$ 14,923 763,061 2,261,967 1,312390_ 

$ 811 310,242 $ 311,053 
$ 35,919 11,244 14,970 $ 262,133 
$ 1,124,003,429 4,976,163 14,970 81,041,325 487.7g0 

,622 0 
$ 149,590 55,744 16,g13 $ 222,147 $ 44,279 

$ O 539,804 
11,353 776,724 14h70 

$ 1,124,107,707 $ 2,697,4O3 16,813 79,845,990 487.7~0 
$ 5,644,106 g4,265 1,034,354,366 3,203,369 $ 5,643,294 44)99 1,033,253,509 -- 977fl00 

233,757 4,312,744 14,970 3,158,644 0 7.730.115 15,745 803,047 3,362,824 
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Additions ContributioiLs Investment income 
Deduclions Benefits Administrative expenses: Professional fees Total doductlons Ne( Decrease Net Assets lleld ill Trust for Pension Benefits Beginning ofyear End ofyear 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidaled Govermnen! For the year ended December 31,1999 Police Pension and Relief l~nd 
$ 34,101 53,274 87,375 
139,427 2,590 362 142,379 (55,004) 
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I~remen's Pelion and ReliefFund 68,569 91,126 
~549 376 
1,80~333 _s 1,8o7,23=~1 

Stalclnelll G-3 

Total $ 102,670 144,400 

302,176 (55,106) 
3,002,154 $ 2,947,048 



GENERALFIXED ASSETSACCOUNTGROUP 

217 



Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Governmen( December 31, 1999 
General fixed assets: Land, huildings and improvements Otl~ce fumJtule, fixtures and equipment Machinery and equipment Constnlction in progress "1 oral general fixed assets fiwestment ill general fixed assets by source: General fund Special revenue fund Enterprise fund Debt soviee fuald Capital projects funds '1 oral investment in general fixed assets 
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$ 37,g84,632 3,976,492 32,723,428 4,76S,421 
$ 13,995,659 32,116,879 538 275,060 32,964,837 

Statement l I-1 



General Govemmenl: Parish council Parish council staff I ,~gislalive - oilier City court l)ish'icl court Clerk of court Judicial - oihel Parish presldent Registrar of voters Finance Purchasing Risk managemenl lluman resources Information systems General govenm~eni land anti building Orant admlnlslration Cily Marshal's of flee Planning & zoning 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidaled Gavermnent Deeomber 31, 1999 

$ 62,586 96,297 625 23,538 50.068 56,292 1.068 166.771 7,734 249,717 158,737 53.309 28,079 850,181 g,560~4g Z976,031 183,947 376,234 Total general govenmacnl 13,901,562 public Safely: Police protection Fire protection Parishprisoners 
Stree~andDrainage: Public works Parking meter adminis~tlon Parish llansportalion Roads I~ainage 

2,337,252 8,635~90 15,099,553 26,072,195 

Land, Buildings and ._Im.m.ml?rovemen~ 

$ 82,153 
8,417,782 1,084,462 63.391 

Office, }umitur% Fixtules and ._~F:quipment 

Slatenlcnt ] I-2 

Machinery Equipment 
$ 48,309 $ 96,297 625 

9,647,78 8 2,167,906 
1.193,790 3.166.43,7 14,400,042 
12.391 619~83 753,505 

133,616 ~83,55g 478,096 965.270 
282,358 35fig0 55,967 

14,277 
23,538 
95,111 14,793 23fl95 27,351 9,454 

1,009,846 5,115,395 221,415 6.346,656 313,621 1,850 1~42,4~5 18,551,055 Total street~ a.d drainage 22.515.746 1.632.680 374.105 20.508.961 
Sewerage collection Animal sheller Recycling Landfill 
1 lealth and Welfare: Coloner Public health center Emergency 91 I Emergency preparedness Agn'ieulture extension seJvice 

54.274 1,438.366 1.492,640 411,457 1.026,231 
Total health alld welfare 1,714,252 1,437,688 
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750 31.179 4,144 03.017 139,090 
52.304 3,100,271 
9.375 3,614 29.768 



Cullul'c and Recreation: Adult softball Parks and recreation Camps and workshops Softball Special Olympics Museum Auditorlums Non-district recreation l)arscy Park Swinm~ing Gyms and fields Grand Bols Park Arts and humanity 1 ,iblaJy 

Totsl 

4,573,018 I!conomie 1)evelopmenl and A~qsistsnee: Water~,ay and ports 1,023,474 Tots] general fixe~l assets allocated to functions Construction in pl ogl~s,s 4,768,421 $ 79,352,973 
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3,891,193 
1,022,374 $ 37,884,632 

8,269 1.667 1,013 4,721 8,t~81 35,427 1,039 
29,~137 -- 11~;90 -- 95!214 

Statctnent 11-2 Conlinucd 

Machinery lkluipmcnt 3,060 29.135 
10,609 23,275 372,508 
14,385 33,639 



General Goveramet~t: Parish council Parish council staff Legislative - oilier City court District court Clerk of court Judicial - ethel Parish president Registt al ofvotc~ Finance Purchasing Risk management Human resoulces lnfom~ation systems General government land and building Grant administration Cily Marshal's office I'lalming & zoning 

Terreb0nne Parish Consolidated Government For the year ended DerembeJ 31, 1999 

$ 49,261 79,702 625 17,774 20,102 56,292 1,068 165,280 4,622 209,092 158,737 53,309 28,079 850,181 7,731,880 2,902,044 194,282 323,368 

Additions Deductions $ 13,325 16,595 5,764 29,966 1,491 3,112 40,625 

1'oral gcilcla] govcnunent 12,845,698 1,424,335 Public Safety: Police protection Firc pl~tection Parish pdsonets 2,067,679 8,368,655 11,438,337 
Streets and l)ralnag~: ]'ublic works Parking meter administlation Parish transportation R~,~ds I)rainage 
Sanitation: Sewerage collection Animal sheher R~c)~ling Landfill 
Ileahh and Welfare: Coloner Public health center Emergency 91 I Emergency preparedness AgJiculturc extension service 

781,984 1,850 12,391 2,284,49g 18,716,680 21.797.403 

301,294 353,617 3,66L216 4,316,127 60,996 
13,500 643,847 

2,100 

-- 120,0110 

$ 62,586 96,297 625 23.538 50,068 56,292 1,068 166,771 7,734 249,717 158,737 53,309 28,079 850,181 8,569,348 2,976,031 183,947 376,234 
2,337,252 8,635,390 5.099.553 26,072,195 

22,515,746 
750 137,757 4,144 4,641,654 120,000 4,784,305 

750 Total health and wolf arc 1,250,511 464,49__u 759 

221 

519A58 1,128,535 2,000 51,265 12,994 



Culture and Recreation: Adult softball ]'arks and recreation Camps and workshops Softball Special Olympics Museum Audiloriums Non-district recreation Darsey Park Swimming Gya~s and fields Crrand Bois ]'atk Arts and humanity 1 ,ibraog 

Additions Deduclions 

,315,633 5,500 43,685 
4,094 

2,669 

Stalcmcnt l 1-3 Coldinucd 

3,142,275 1,443,412 12,669 4.573,018 !eonomic l)cvclopment and Assistance: Watel~vay and po~ts 1,023,474 Total geneJal fixed assets allocated to ft=nctions Conslmclion in progress Total gcnelal fixed assets 
1,023.474 66,641,428 8,563,617 620,493 74,584,552 20,434,393 $ 87.075.g21 5,467,309 21,133,281 4,768,421 



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION SECTION 



 

ASSETS Current Cash: Cash-unrcstsieted Cash- other restricted Total cash Accounts Receivable: Accounts receivable - 11LH 1 other projects Aeeollnts receivablc - other govenunent Accounts receivable - miscellaneous Fraud recovery 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Goverament l)eeer0ber 31, 1999 
Section 8 Rental Voucher 14.855 
112,820 54,482 4,579 3,853 

$ 31,520 31.520 35,327 10,448 14~641 7,605 Total leeeivables, ]let of allowallees for doubtful accounts 62,914 203,021 Amounts provided Total cu~ent as~,ets 175,734 234,541 Noncurrenl assets Fixed Assets: Fumlture, equipment and machinery- administration qblalasse~ LIAI111,ITIES Current Accounts payable < 90 days Aecl~ed wage/llayron laxes payable Acel~ed compensated absences Accounts payable - 1111D FItA lh'ogram ACeOHBts payable o other goven~ent l)e fell~d levenue Accrued liabilities - other 
Noneurrenl liabilities Non-eunenl liabilities - othe~ 
EQUITY hwestments in general fixed assets Undesignated fund balance Total equity 

Schedule I 

Account ~h'oup:~ . General General Total Fixed Loag-Teml (Memo, andum Assets Obligations Only) 
$ 112,820 31.520 
89,809 10,448 154,220 11,458 265,935 $ 2,156 2,156 2,156 412,431 

$ 38,160 38,160 
$ 1,360 1,266 86,392 71,394 21.107 151,911 181,519 5,469 29,000 157,380 210,519 

18,354 24,022 38,160 

2,156 335,586 
2,156 370,055 

38,160 42,376 80.536 Tolalliabilitiesandeqnity $ 175,734 $ 234,541 $ 38,160 $ 2,156 $ 450,591 

Conl.inued 



Revenues 1 IUD PI IA granLs Fraud recovery Other revenue 
Expenses Administrative: Administrative salaries Auditing fees Employee benefit contributions (1tiler operating - adminishativc Utilities: Electricity 

Terrebanne Parish Consolidated Government For the year ended December 31,1999 

Ordinary maintenance and operations: Ordinary maintenance and opeiatio~s - materials and oflter Ordinary maintenance and operatiotgs - contract costs General expenses: Insurance premiums Other general expenses Total operating expenses Excess Operating Revenue Over Operating Expenses lousing assistance pa)~menLs Total expenses Excess (l)eficiency) of Total Revenue Over Total Expenses Calculations from R/E Statement 

Section 8 Rental Voucher 14.855 $ 638,663 2,420 26,603 
44,236 322 15,612 18,199 
2,677 83 482 741 265 
585,069 590,210 672,827 

$ 563,206 3,662 80 566.948 

83.793 483.155 494,869 578,66;! 
(5,141) 18,354 (11,714) 24,022 $ (35,73(;) 

Schedule 1 Continued 

Total (Memorandum Only) 

166,410 
1,085,079 



CII Terrebolme Parish Consolidated Govenunenl For tile year ended l)eeember 31,1999 
Schedule 2 

Included in legislative expendihwes of the General Fund is the compensation of the members of the Parish Council. In accordance with State of Louisiana Statutes, the Parish has eleeled the mo~thly payment method of compensation in lieu of per diem payments. Under this lnethod, tile Chairman of the Parish Counil received $900 per month and each oflhe Council members received $800 per month, 
Ray B. Boudreaux, Jr Joseph B, Breaux, Jr. Cl~ff] J. Chauvin, Sr. Christa M, Duplantis Percy E. Gabriel, Sr. Daniel D. llenry Harold F. Lapeyre Cynthia D. Rogers Wayne J. Thibodeaux Total 

$ 13,113 9,600 9,959 9,600 9,768 10,253 9,600 9,600 9,600 $ 910~93 



Electric Sys(em Plant and improvements Construction in prog~ ess Distribution system Total el~tric 

ToLal gas Miscellaneous Equiplnen{ Miscellaneous equipment Construction in pJ.grcss Total miscellaneous 

Almual Depreciation Ratc 
TerrebnnneParlsh Consolidated Government December31,1999 Balance January 1.1999 December 31. 1999 

Schcdulc 3 

Additions I)cletiom Balance Accumulated ._D~ueciation Net Book Value 
2%-10% $ 32,396,365 $ 131,112 $ 32,527,477 $ 24,747,192 $ 7,780,285 ,329,847 $ 2,496,447 280,084 32,375,980 17,845,558 14,530,422 65,271,629 3,408,359 2,496,447 66,183,541 42,592,750 23,590,791 
5% - 10% 11,810,02 679.700 4,894,750 4,831,194 10,063,556 13,442__ 600.695 92,447 12,489,721 3,098,171 690,695 14,987,197 4,831,194 10,156.003 
20% - 25% 3,322,098 ]00,944 3,423,042 2,762,084 660,958 610.99 40,052 3.190 647,853 647,853 3,933,089 140,996 3,190 4,070,895 2,762,084 1,308,81 l $ 81,694,439 $ 6,647,526 $ 3,100,332 $ 85,241,633 $ 50,186,028 $ 35,055.605 



United Slates Fidelity Guaranty Company 
Aegis Insurance Company 
United States Fidelity Guatanty Company United States Fidelity Guaranly Company 
American International Specially Lines 
Royal and Sunallianec Royal and Sunalliance 
Reliance National Insurance Company 
Royal and Sunallianee 

Terrebonne Parish Oonsolidated Government December 31, 1999 (UNAUDITEI)) 
~flrhsuranee Workers' Compensation Deductible: $300.000 Excess Liability: Gas and Electric Utility Deductible: $200,000 Auto Liability Deductible: $250,000 Excess 1.iability: Auto Liability Emplo3~ent Practices Liability Deductible: $50,000 Excess Public officials and Employees Liability Deductible: $500,000 * Conmwreial Property Deductible: $100,000 

3mount St~dutory 

Schedule 4 

F.xlfiralion Date -01-00 
$10,000,000 1-01-00 
5,0150,000 1,000,000 
6,000,000 

-01-00 
-01-00 -01-00 
-01-00 

0,000,000 1-01-00 * Conmler~ial Property 8,000,000 1-01-00 (20% of $40,000,000 - Underlying limit of $10,000,000) * Co,~mrcial Property (80% of $40,000,000 - Underlying limit of $10,000,000) * Conunercial Property (Underlying limit of $50,000,000) Boiler and MachineJy Policy Deductible: $5,000 
50,000,000 
25,000,000 

* One peiccnt (1%) of the value at the time of loss of each separate building or structure including rite personal property contained therein or in the yard or $500,000 max ,~ith respect to windstoml losses. (Named Stoml) 

-01-00 
-01-00 
-01-00 



Terrebonne Parish Consolidaled Govermnenl Deccmhor 31. 1999 (UNAUD]TED) 

Sd~cdulc 5 

Records maintained by thc [gban Selvices l)istfic| indicated fllercwere 17,920 utility custtlnlersaiDecember31, 1999 compared to 17,694 ulililyeuslomcl~ at l)eeember31.1998. A comparison oflhe number of nteters being serviced at December 31, 1999 and December 31, 1998, follows: 

Totals 
"]ILeJe were no unmetered customers at December 3 I, 1999 
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December 31, 1999 10,324 14,092 24,416 
l)eeember 31, 1998 
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STATISTICAL INFORMATION SECTION 



 



Year 
(3) (3) (3) (3) (3) (3) (3) 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 

General Government $ 5,156,780 5,601,087 6,030,703 7,577,999 5,688,433 6,650,567 10,207,498 11,250,055 9,920,145 I 1,858,332 

(UNAUDI'II~D) 
Public Safety 

(I) The misccllaneous function is used for items which cannot be properly classified under the other nine functions (2) "Miscellaneous" includes capital oullay (3) As requited by GASB 14, the Parish began to report certain component units as discrete rather than blended (4) Includes all governmentld fired types. 
Source: Comprehensive Annual Financial Audit Report 
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Streets and Drainage $ 4,181,628 4,436,142 6,128,980 4,815,799 5,692,089 4,602,572 4,440,582 5,248,331 6,267,425 7,853,525 



llealth and Welfare $ 6,352,547 6,420,338 6,353,689 4,245,219 3,831,211 3,726,512 3,815,614 4,131,792 4,770,277 4,843,820 

Debt Service Culture and Recreation F, ducation 

233 

Economic l)evelopment and Assistance $ 6,631,862 6,879,330 5,693,250 3,108,632 2,247,484 3,882,096 1,744,084 1,683,137 2,944,371 2 869.498 

Table I 

Miscellaneous 0)(2) 



Year 1olal 
O) (t) O) O) O) O) O) 

Year Total $ 25,675,885 27,592,789 27,644,988 (I) 29,843,726 (I)/(2) 16,227,428 (I) 31374,791 (I) 33,330,882 (I) 35,883,791 (I) 35,889,029 (1) 35,076,201 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government Last Ten Years (UNAUDI]ED) Ad Valorem Sates & Use Ta~es 'laxes $ 9,051,294 9,664,778 9,381,665 13,711,731 15,383,064 16,347,052 18,042,085 20,948,358 21,262,235 19,468,951 
) As required by GASB 14, the Parish began to reporl eerlain component units as discrete rattler than blended. 

Special Assessment Taxes 

Table 2 

Fines and Forfeilures 
$ 223,491 236,472 241,786 1,690,046 (4) 248,842 247,498 2,194,071 (4) 2,366,915 (4) 2,389,690 (4) 2,595,487 (4) 

Olher Taxes 

Table 2-A 

(2) In 1994, Ihe Parish ehaJlged tile nlethod of/eeording ad valorem laxes. Taxes levied in tile eu~ent year are recorded as revenue in the next year which is the year they were budgeled. (3) Includes all govemmenlal fired types. (4) The (3riminal Court Fund is silo~ in these years as a fiind of die Parish. Note: Information includes all Govennnental Fund types, Source: Comprehensive Annual Financial Audit Reporl 



990 991 992 993 (2) 994 (2)/(3) 995 (2) 996 (2) 997 (2) 998 (2) 999 (2) 

Collection Year 3otal "lax levy 

Terrebenne Parish Consolidated Government Lasl To. Yeats 

Curcent "lax Collections 
(IANAUDITI~D) 
Percent of Cuncnt Taxes Co]leeled 
98,65% 99.51% 98.45% 99.08% 98.83% 98.50% 98.50% 99.38% 95.27% 

O) Delinquent Tax Collections Tolal tax Collecli~ls 

Table 3 

98.66% 99.52% 9g,48% 99.09% 98,84% 98,50% 98.50% 99.38% 95.27% 
"1 oral lax Levy" represents the taxpayer porlioa of tile original levy of the Assessor. -the amounls to be paid by the taxpayer are ullitaately eolleeled in full except for those adjustnlenls dlle to assessment erlol or delayed homestead exemptions. For financial statement repo]ling, ad valorem taxes represent total tax levy plus delinquent tax cotlections. ) I)elinquent laxes awe colleclions conesponding to the levy year for the years 1987 to 1993 (2) As required by GASB l 4, tbe Parish began to report certain conlponent unils as diserele falher than blended. (3) h~ 1994 a~d subzequen~ years 0sere was a cbenge in ~he raedsod of seconding ad val~rem laxes. "l axes levied in the current year ~e ~eeol~lcd as ~even~le in fl~e ixext ye~r which i$ Ihe year they wcle bridget ~d by the Parish. 
Source: Sheliffand Ex-Olficlo 1 ax Collectoi's Grand Recapilulation of tile Assessment Roll for tile Parish of Terrebonne. 
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Year l'axable Assessed Value $ 249,096,275 257,142,365 248,56(I,190 2511,111,370 264,582,325 273,545,325 284,627,220 293,471,500 312,754347 329,561,315 

Tcrrcbonne Parish Consolidated Govcrnmcn Last "len Yeats 
llomestead Exemptions 
(UNAUDITED) 
Assessed Value $ 336,951,000 345,920,110 337,999,120 341,357,010 ** 356,452,685 ** 368,240,280 ** 383,715,775 ** 395,844,980 ** 418,977,712 ** 443,101,205 ** 

EslimatedActual Value $ 2,468,327,767 2,720,987,757 2,677,668,107 2,704,746,977 2,822,190,753 2,924,051,057 3,067,438,793 3,161,301,850 3,351,030,950 3,360,444,317 

Table 4 

Ratio of Total Assessed Value to "1 oral Estimated Actual Value* 

Residential properties are assessed at 10% of fair market value; other movable properly excluding land are to be assessed at 15% and public service properties excluding land are to be assessed at 25% of fair market value. The overall assessed value is estimated to be 15% of actual market value. 
Does not include exempt assessed valuations as follows: 
(a) Real Estate and Improvements (Under 10 Year Exemption) $17,387,670 (b) Exempt Real l:~stalc and hnprovements 2,290,738 Total Exempt Properties $19,678,408 

$17,387,670 2,290,738 $19,678,408 
997 
$17,387,678 1,876,200 

995/1996 
$8,393,010 1,876,200 $19,263,878 $10,269,210 

Source: Terrebonne Parish Assessor's Grand Recapitulations of the Assessment Roll for the Parish of Terrebonne 
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218.84 236.00 271.26 273.51 275.09 278.74 280.22 309.97 317,18 333.19 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Governmcn| Last Ten Years (UNAUDITED Debt Service Total 
58.96 55.90 48.19 40.19 3279 23.46 19.29 22.73 16.75 26.11 

Source: Comprehensive Annual Financial Audit Report 

277.80 291.90 319.45 313.70 307.88 302.20 299.51 332.70 333.93 359.30 
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Table 5 

School Board Others qotal 
18.38 18.51 20.34 20.57 2057 19.49 19.23 19.34 18.74 1874 

307.70 328.56 351,65 346.09 340.31 33355 330.22 366.58 367.10 39247 



3 exaco, Inc Bell South "lcnncco Gas Pipeline Co I ransconlincntal Gas Pipeline lintergy LA., Inc Bane One Management Corp. Poseidon Oil Pipeline Co Equiva Services, LLC South Louisiana Electric Cooperative Association Iiibernia National Bank 
Sotlrce: Terrebonne Parish Assessor's Office 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidaled Government December 31,1999 (UNAUD]I'ED) 
Type of BJ~ Oil & gas Telephone utility Pipeline Pipeline Electric utility Banking Pipeline Oil & gas Electric utility Banking 
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1999 Assessed 26alx~ioa $15,686,415 I 1,049,870 7,298,790 7,105,180 6,896,390 6,447,860 5,198,615 4,752,210 4,551,200 4,248,825 

Table 6 

Percentage ofqotal Assessed Valuation 354% 249% 1 65% 1.60% 1.56% 1.46% 1.17% 1.07% 1.03% 096% 
6.53% 



(I) Includes ptc:paymenls and foreclosures (2) includes delinquent collections. Source: Finance Department Records 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 
(UNAUI)ITED) 
Special Assessment Billings (1) 
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Special Assessments Collected (I)/(2) 

Tablc 7 



Debt limit: 10% of assessed value * Less: Debt outslanding Amounts held in sinking funds l)cbt applicable to limitation 

Terrebanne Parish Consolidated Government December 31.1999 

* Debt may be incurred up to a limit of 10% of assessed valuation for any one purpose. Source: Comprehensive Annual Financial Audit Report 

Roads, llighways and Bridges 
$ 443,101,205 

$ 40,195,419 

Table 8 

Drainage 

$ 40,639,900 



Year 
(6) (6) (6) 

Population (1) Assessed Value (3) 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidalcd Governmen 

(1) llouma-Terrebonne Chamber of Commerce Estimate (2) 1990 U. S Census 

Ad Valorem Tax Debt (4) 
$11,859,000 9,835,000 7,800,000 6,490,000 4,805,000 7,910,000 10,035,000 9,600,000 9,245,000 8,860,000 

(4) Amounl includes bonded debt payable from ad valorem taxes. 

(UNADDITED) 

(5) Amountavailableforrepaymentofbondspayablefromadvaloremtaxes 

Less Debt Service Fund (5) 
$4,264,394 4,272,129 3,820,359 3,040,594 1,554,798 1,899,324 1,361,228 1,230,910 1,166,871 1,075,077 

Net Ad Valorem Tax Debt 
$7,594,606 5,562,871 3,979,641 3,449,406 3,250,202 6,010,676 8,673,772 8,369,090 8,078,129 7,784,923 

(6) As required by GASB 14, the Parish began to report certain component units as discrete rather than blended 
Source: Comprehensive Annual Financial Audit Report 
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Ratio of Net Ad Valorem 'lax Debt to Assessed Value 
225% 161% 118% 1.01% 091% 1 63% 2 26% 211% I 93% 1 76% 

Table 9 

Net Ad Valorem Ta~ Debt per Capita 



Year 1,978,000 2024,000 2,(135,000 I,i 80,000 925,000 895,000 1,265,000 435,000 355,000 385.000 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government Last "/~n Years 

(I) 3otal Debt Service includes bonded debl paid for by ad valorem taxes 
Source: Comprehensive Ammal Financial Report 

(UNAUDITED) 
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Total Debt Service ( I ) Total General Governmental Expenditures (2 48,982,290 59,583,476 58,034,447 46,372,381 48,383,371 50,171,852 56,206,603 61,181,496 82,382,197 76,672,086 

Table 10 

5.89% 465% 4.57% 3.30% 262% 232% 301% 1.57% 1.09% 117% 



l)irecl: ]'~rrebonne Palish Consolidated Government Overlapping: l"crrebonn~ Pa0sh Sebool Board (1) Tolal 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government December 31, 1999 

Ad Valorem Tax Debt Outstanding 
$ 8,860,000 
$ 11,918,410 

(UNAUDITED) 
Percentage Applicable to Government 

(I) The fiscal yeai of the Tctrebonne Parish School Board ends on June 30th. Overlapping debt is based on June 30, 1999 financial information Source: Comprehensive Annual Financial Report and Terrebonne Parish School Board 
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Amount Applicable to Government 
$ 8,860,000 
3,058,410 



Year Net Income $ 68,877 682,741 1,401,199 2,604,828 1,678,891 4,436,280 3,184,73 I 4,574,]59 5,513,902 5,208,715 

Depreciation 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government Last ~l'en Years (UNAUDITED) 

(l) Inlerest paid less Jnlercst cnrned on bond Jnveslments are eapilaliz.ed. 
Souree: Comprehensive Annual Financial Audit Report 

Available for Debt Service 
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Principal $ 1,285,000 1,365,000 580,000 605,000 630,000 655,000 690,000 720,000 760,000 800.000 

Interest Total 

Table 12 

1.51 1.78 280 3.16 245 4.09 349 4.27 4.92 4.83 



Year Population (I) 

Terrebonn~ Parish Consolidated Government 

Per Capita Income 

(UNAUI)ITED) 

$12,633 (3) 13,191 (3) 13,339 (3) 14,430 (3) 15,327 (3) 16,533 (3) 17,444 (6) 19,043 (6) 
Source: (I) llouma-3 ermbonlle Chamber of Commerce Estimate (latest available) (2) 1990 U. S Census 

Median Age 29.3 (2) (7) 29.8 (4) 30.4 (4) 30,S (4) 30.8 (4) 30.8 (6) 
34.1 (9) 

(3) Bureau of Economic Analysis, Survey of Current Business and Louisiana l)epartment of Research and Statistical Data (4) Woods & Poole Econornics, Inc., projections 
(6) Louisiana l)epattment of Labor statistics (7) Unavailable as per State Library of Louisiana, Baton Rouge, Louisiana (8) State Library of l.ouisiana, Baton Rouge, Louisiana (9) Population Eslimales Proglam, Population Division, U.S Census Bureau 
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Table 15 

Average% Unemployment 3'errebonne Parish (6) 5.60 670 0.60 7,00 7.10 6.70 5.40 4.30 3.50 430 



Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Govcrnnlfn[ 

Property Value (1) (2) 
(UNAUDITED) 

Assessed Value of Land and Year Improvements $ 163,154,090 164,941,835 166,568,240 169,627,545 174,939,080 184,782,915 193,664,120 198,422,555 209,356,877 223,451,645 

Assessed Value of All Other Ploperties $173,796,91G 180,978,275 171,430,880 171,729,465 181,513,605 183,457,365 190,051,655 197,422,425 209,620,835 219,649,560 
Sources: (I) l~stimatedaelual value listed on Table 4 

Exemptions $ 87,854,725 88,777,745 89,438,930 91,245,640 91,870,360 94,694,955 99,088,555 102,373,480 106,223,565 113,539,890 

Total $ 249,096,275 257,142,365 248,560,190 250,111,370 264,582,325 273,545,325 284,627,220 293,471,500 312,754,147 329,561,315 
(2) Terrebonne Parish Assessor's Grand Recapitulation of the Assessment Rolls, (3) "lerrebollne Parish Planning and Economic Development, Permits and Inspections Dept 
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Commercial Constl uction (3) Number of Units 

]'able 14 

Residential Construction (3) Number of Value Units Value $ 6,226,600 16,826,400 6,356,568 8,653,500 6,148,(]62 20,197,922 16,534,306 49,156,715 24,457,452 27,782,613 



MISCEI,I ANEOUS STATISTICS Terrcbolme l'arish Consolidated Government l)ecember 3 I. 1999 (UNAUD1J'I~D) 
Table 15 

'leltebonne Parish has a tolal of 2,067 square miles - 987 square miles of lalld and 1,070 square miles of water. It is located ill the south central portion of the stale, bounded by the (hill of Mexico on tile south, Lafourche Parish on file norlh and east, alld Assumpfon and St. Mary parishes on tile wesl. Icucbonne Parish is in the 32"1 Judicial l)islricl; 6tl' Supreme Court District; 20~t' Senatorial District; 3~d Congressional District; 5t~' Public Service ( olllmigsion I)islricl and the I ~' Circuil Court of Appeals, State ofl.ouisiana 
City of Ilounla Urbanized Area Terrebonlle Parish 

970Cetlsus 30,922 76,049 
1980 Cq/sus 32,602 65,780 94393 30,495 65,879 96,982 I'opulation Characlcrislies: 77% White, 17%lllaek, 3%American Indian, .7%Asian, 1.4% llispanic and .9%Other 

United Stalcs I,ouisiana "1 crlcbl~nnc Palish 
1991 $19,163 15,100 13.191 Source: ~ I,a. I)cpartnlenl of I.abOl Statistics (latest available/ 

Ylcdiatl I Iouschllk] '1 crlcbonne Parish ] Io[inla $28,599 $25,760 Soulcc: Sales and Marketing Manag.emenl, January 1998, Survey of Buying Power 
,abot Analysis (Allntial Aveiage I:igilres): 

Ycal 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 

Average ,abor Po!ee 39,133 37,700 40,100 42,100 43,600 44,500 44,800 50,000 51.100 
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993 1991 

999 Estinlale 34,139 * 70,178 * 104,317 * 

$14,430 $15,327 $19,043 

Average U!)employnleni 6.70% 10.60% 7.00% 7.10% 6.70% 5.40% 4.30% 3.50% 4.30% 



Avclagc Weekly Wage Scale 1995 (Latcsl available): All Eslablishlnenls $534.74 Mmlu faclurlng $660.37 Source: 1,ouisiana I )epat tlncnl of Labor 
rl ertcbonne Parish City of IIouma 

New Building Permits (I 999) 'lype Residential Conm~ercial Totals 
~Jnils 407 77 484 

35,416 11,476 31.837 

$34,760,902 27,782,613 
Source: 3 cllcbonnc Parish l'lanlfing and 11conomic l)cvclopmenl, l'ermits and Inspeclion l)cparlment 
"1 erlebOnuc I'arish School Boald I'ridc Off]shore "1 clrcbolltIe General Medical (~ enter I,conard J Chabert Medical Ccnlcr I)iocesc of I Iouma-Thibodaux Terrebonne Palish Consolidated Govclnnlenl I lalliburlon Services WaI-Mar'l (hd f Island Fahricalion J Ray Mcl)crnloll 

l~ducation Oil feld services Medical services Medical services Cafllolie education Govcrnlnent Oil field services l)iseounl deparlment store Steel fabrication Oil field services 
Average l!nll~loylnenl lbr I~lnploycrs Sui2]ect to the l,ouisiana l~nlployment Security I,aw: Average 1998 * Classificalion Agtlctdlule Mining Conslruclion Manu facluring Trallsporlalion Wholesale '1 rade Rclail Trade Firlance Services l'uhlic Adnlinistlalion "1 oral 
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269 6,726 2,976 4,866 4,321 2,784 9.347 1,291 4,284 1.463 

Table 15 Continued 



 

RECEIVED ,.~,. , .~: AUDITOR ZBBOJuN30 P~~ 1:~5 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government Single Audit Under OMB Circular A-I33 Supplementary kYnaneial Report Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government (the Primary GovernmenO ttouma, Louisiana 

Release Date 



Title Page Table of Contents 

Suoolementarv Financial Reoort Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government (the Primary Government) December 31, 1999 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Special Reports of Certified Public Accountants 

Page Number 

Report oll Compliance and on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting Based on an Audit of the General-Purpose Financial Statements of the Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government (the Primary Government) l~crformed in Accordance with Government Auditin~ Standards 1 - 2 Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to each Major Program and on Inlernal Control Over Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
Reporls by M a n agement Schedule of Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs Managemenl's Corrective Action Plan 

3-4 
5-7 
8 
9-11 
12 
13- 14 



SPECIAL REPORTS OF CERTIIi'IED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 



Bourgeois Bennett 
REPORT ON COMPLIANCF AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAl. REPORTING BASEl) ON AN AUDIT OF "FILE GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TltE TERREBONNE PAR1Slt CONSOLII)ATEI) GOVERNMENT (THE PIOMARY GOVERNMEN PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITtt GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS To the Parish President and the Terrebonne Parish Council, Houma, Louisiana. We have audited the general-purpose financial statemenls of the Tcrrebonnc Parish Consolidated Govenunent (the Primary Government), State of Louisiana, as of and for the year ended December 31, 1999, and have issued our repo11 thereon dated May 25, 2000. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govcrnmejlt Auditil~Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 
We (lid not audit the discretely presentcd componcnt unit financial statements of the Tcrrebonne General Medical Center, Houma-Terrebonne Airport Commission, Honnaa Area Convention and Visitors Bureau, tlouma-Terrebonne Regional Planning Commission, ltoulna-Terrebonnc Public Trust Financing Authority, Terrebonne Parish Coroner, City Court of ltouma, District Attonley, Clerk of Court, Assessor, Bayou Cane Fire Protection District and the Judicial District Court Law Clerk Fund. Those financial statements were audited by other auditors and our repot/on compliance and on internal control over financial reporting does not inch~de these cntitics. Other component units of the Primary Govennnent have separate Boards and accounting systems for which separate reports on compliance and internal control over financial reporting have been issued. 

Compliance As pan of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether thc Primary Govcrnment's general-purpose financial statcmcnts are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with ccrtain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statemcnt amounts. l lowever, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our attdil, and accordingly, wc do not express such an opinion. The rcsults of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliancc that arc rcquircd to be reported undcr Government Auditin~g Standards. 
1140 wesl I ulmel Bird, Suite 43(i I'O I~ox 2168 II~mnla. [,A 90361-2168 Phone (504) 868-0139 Fax (504) 899-1949 

Certified Public Ac~ountanls I ('onsullanls A IJnlited I iatlilily ('ompany PO Box 60600 New Orleans, LA 70160 O60O Ilcritage Plaza, Suite 800 I)hon~ (504) 831-4949 Fax (504} 833 9093 



lnlernal Control Over Financial Reporting In planning and perfornaing our audit, we considered the Prima .ry Government's internal control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for tile purpose of expressing our opinion on the fhimary Government's general-purpose financial statcments and not 1o provide assurance on the inicrnal control over financial reporting. Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control over financial reporting that might be matcrial weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the general-purpose financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses. This report is intended solely for the infonnation and use of the Parish President and Parish Council, management, tile Legislative Auditor for the State of Louisiana, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

l louma, La., May 25, 2000 

i~.c 
Certified Public Accountants 



Bourgeois Bennett REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITII REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EAClt MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAl, CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITIt OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND ON ']'lie SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS To the Parish President and the Tcrrebonnc Parish Council, ltonma, l.ouisiana. Conqfliance We tlave audited the compliance of the Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Govcrmncnl (the Primary Government), State of Louisiana, with the types of compliance requirements described ill the U.S. Office of Management and BudKel~.Q__MI~ Circular A-133 Con~t2~j~lcmcnt that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 1999. Tile Primary Government's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of tile accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with tile requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is tile responsibility of the Primary Government's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Primary Government's compliance based on our audit. 
We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133 Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occuned. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Primary Government's compliance with thosc requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the Primary Government's compliance with those requirements. As described in item 99-1, in tile accompanying schedulc of findings and questioned costs, the Primary Government did not comply with requirements regarding reporting that are applicable to its Section 9 FTA grant. Compliance with such requirements is necessary, in our opinion, for the Primary Government to comply with the requirements applicable to that program. 3 134o West 1 unnel Bird, Suilc 430 I' O Box 2168 tIouma, [.A 70361-2168 Phone (504) 868-0t 39 Fax (564) 879-1949 

(2or tiffed I'obti~ Accountants I (?onsottanls A Limited Liabilily (7onqlany P O. Box 6060O New Orleans, LA 70160 0600 llcritag~ Plaza, Suite g00 Phone (504) 831-4919 Fax (504) 833 9O93 
50I Wesl Second Street PO Bo~ 1205 lhit~d~ux. IA 70302-1205 ['llOl~c (5(M) 449,5243 



 
In our opinion, except for the noncompliance described in the preceding paragraph, the Primary Government complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above tha! arc applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 1999. Internal Control Over Compliance The management of the Primary Government is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and 1grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, wc considered the Primary Government's internal control over compliance with requircments that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to dctermine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on the internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133. Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would be material in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses. Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
We have audited the general-purpose financial statements of Primary Governmenl as of and for the year ended December 31, 1999, and have issued our report thereon dated May 25, 2000. Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general-purpose financial statemenls taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the general-purpose financial stalemenls. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general-purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the general-puq~ose financial statements taken as a whole. This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Parish President and Parish Council, management, Legislative Auditor for the State of Louisiana, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other 

Certified Public Accountants. 
May 25, 2000 



Terrcbonne Parish Consolidated Government (tile Primary Government) For the year ended December 3 I, 1999 
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title U.S. l)el>artment of Agriculture Pa~s-Throutq/ Proeranl~ From: $1a1~ Dcoallmc:tR_o~ E~lkl~atign; Summer |;ood Service Program for Children Food l)istribulion IIousing Preservafion Grant Tolal U.S. I)epartment of Agricuhure U.S. I)epartment of Transportalion Federal Transil Administration: Section 9 FTA 

Stale Departm~lll_Qf Tran~.portation and Develop n3gn Bayou Gardens Boulevard Widening Country Drive Widening Mchopolilan Planning 1999 Melropolilan Planning 2000 Secfion 8 FTA Seclion 8 FTA Subtolal Pass-Through Programs Total U.S. Department of Transportation [1.S. l)eparlmenl of Ileallll and Itmnan Services l+am~-'l'hr<m+,h Pr+l+,ramm From: Stale l)enartmenl of Ileallh and ltosnilalm - Office of Alcohc, I and Drue Abuse Social Dctox Program 
Slate I)enarlmen; of I .abn Community Services Block Grant Program Slate l)enarhnenl of Social Selwicem - Office of Communilv Serviee~ l'nergy Assistance- LlttEAP 1999 
Slate l)enaHment of Sncial Service 

Fedcral CFDA Number 
0.559 0.568 0.433 
20.507 
20.205 20.205 20.205 20.205 20.505 20.505 

'ARDS 

Federal Award/ Pass-Through Entity Identifying Number 
n/a n/a PG - Funds - 97 
LA-90-X189 I.A-90-X200 
700-27-0070/M-3011 (009) 700+55-0102/STP3005(O02)M PL-0011-022 PL-0010-023 LA-80-XO07 LA-80-X008 

Federal Fxpenditures * 
60,471 8,934 23.878 93.283 
762.662 
430,494 107,752 51,517 45,259 12,362 10.498 657.882 2,420,544 

93.992 351-900425/CFMS #529597 145,787 351-000583/CFMS #54520 
93.569 
93.568 

amily Iodependence Work Progranl 1998-2000 93.56 

238,399 
370-800570/ 155,048 CFMS #528406 
530103/355-900462 538389/355-900539 551867/355-00713 210,247 



(Continued) Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government (the Primary (;overnment) For tile year ended I)ecember 3 I, 1999 
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through GrantoffProgram Title U.S. Dclmrtment of Itealth and Itmnan Services: (Continued) Pass-Throuph Propram~ |:rnm: ~ffgl.lrch(: Pitl is h Coun~ ltead Starl Piogram 
"l'otal U .S. I)cpamnen i of ] leahh and Iluman Services U.S. l)epartment of Ilousing and Urban Development Community Developnaenl Block Grants: 1996 and 1997 F.ntitlements ome Investment Partnership Program 

Lower-income itousing Assistance Plogranls Vouchel Plograln Existing Cellificale Prograln Subtotal Direct Programs 
Slale Denamnent of Social Services Emergency Shelter Grants Program Total U.S. Department of llousing and Urban Development U.S. l)cparlment of Energy: Pass-Throu~,h Prol, rams Fro State Denarhnenl of Social Services - Office of C;ommnnilv ~erviee Wealhelization Assistance Program: LIItEAI'/PVF./I)OF 1998-2000 U.S. I)eparhnenl of Federal Emergency Management Agency: Pass-'l'hrfllH,h Propranls Fronl: State O ffix~c_oLf ]5 m ac!ge n~x~l ~Lcp a r e d n e s s F.nlelgency Food and Shelter I'rogram Stale and l,ocal Assistance Program Total U.S. Dcpal'mmnt of Fedelal Emergency Management Agency 

Federal CFDA Number 
93.600 

4.218 4.239 
4.855 4.857 
4.23 

Federal Award/ Pass-Through Entity Identifying Number 
l)elegale Agency Agreement 

B-96-MC-22-0011 B-97-MC-22-0011 M-96-UC-22-0209 M-97-UC-22-0209 M-98-UC-22-0209 M-99-UC-22-0209 
FW-2231 FW-2140 

Fcdmal l"xpenditurcs * 
391.700 
41.18 
2.730.117 644.676 
646,224 578.662 4.599.679 

524266/370-800517 536127/370-900667 138.726 
4.738.405 

81.042 528406/370800570 7,286 
83.523 83.534 7-3700-00/I.RO 0005 n/a 8,999 89.874 

98.873 



(Continued) Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government (tfie Primary Government) For tile year ended December 31, 1999 
Fedelal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program '/'itlc U.S. I)epartfnen! of Justice: Office of Jusfice lhograms: l,ocal I,aw Enfbrcemenl Block Grants Program Community Oriented Policing Services Gran! Tolal U.S. l)epallnlent of Justice II.S. l)epartmeat of tile I nlerior: National Park Sclvices: ,~late l')enarlment ofChllltlre Reerealinn and Tnuri~m - Division nfl]istonc Preservalio CLG Main Street Program 

I:ederal CFDA Number 
6.592 6.710 

Federal Award/ Pass-Through Entity Identifying Number 
97-I,B-VX-523 95CFWX0496 

5.904 99-ttP- 12 U.S. I)epartment of Commerce: Economic l)cvelopment Administrafioil: Extension of Dickson Road at Woodlawn Industrial Park I 1.300 08-01-0314 Pass-Throut, h Propram From: Slate l')enartmenl of Natural Resource TeHeboi'tee Parish l,ocal Ptoglam l)evelopme11 Total U.S. l)epartment of Commerce Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 

Fcdclal xpenditures * 
81.444 24.626 

22,240 

419 2533-99-04/C, FMS539773 10,38 520.953 $ 9,248,835 
* Federal expendihlres represent Iota] expcndilutcs fof the program. "/'hose expenditures may include amounts reimbursed by stale and/or local matches. 

See accompanying notes to schedule of expcndilures of federal awards 



NOTES TO SCI|EDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS Terrebonne Parish Consolidaled Government (the Primary Government) December 31, 1999 

Note 1 - BASIS OF I'RESENTATION Tile accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Govermnent (the Primary Govemnrenl) and is presented on lhe accrual basis of accounting. The informatiou in this schedule is presenlcd in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Govern~Len~ and Non-Profit_Q_rga_nizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the general-purpose financial statements. We did not audit the following discretely presented component unit financial statements which received federal awards: Terrebonne General Medical Center and Houma-Terrebonne Airport Commission. These financial statements were audited by other auditors. Terrebonne General Medical Center, and Terrebonne Association for Retarded Citizens, Inc., and Terrehonne Parish Fire District No. 10 received federal funds but were not required to be audited under lhe Single Audit Act. A separate report was issued on Terrebonne Council on Aging, Inc. as required under the Single Audit Act. 
Note 2 - FINDING OF NONCOMPldANCE A finding of noncompliance is disclosed in the Accompanying Schedule of lqndings and Questioned Costs as Finding 99-1. The potential reimbursement effects of the finding is not ascertainable. 



SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government (the Primary Government) For the year ended December 31, 1999 
Section I Summary of Auditor's Results a) Financial Statements Type of auditor's report issued: unqualified Internal control over financial reporting 
~ Material weakness(es) identified? ~ Reportable condition(s) identified that are not considered to be material weaknesses? 

yes X no 
yes __.X__. none reported Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? ____ yes X no b) Federal Awards Internal control over major programs Material weakness(es) identified? P, eportable condition(s) identified that are not considered to be material weaknesses? 
yes X no 
yes _X none reported Typc of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: qualified Any audit findings disclosed that arc required to be reported in accordance with section 510(a) of Circular A-133? _ X_ yes no c) Identification of Major Programs CFI)A_N.tmlber(s) 14.239 20.205 20.507 93.600 

Name of. Fc_der_a_l Pr_ogram Home Investments Partnership Program Highway Planning and Construction Section 9 FTA Head Start Program 



SCltEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS (Continued) Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government (the Primary Government) 
For the year ended December 31, 1999 

Section I Smnmary of Auditor's Results (Continued) I)ollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and Type B programs: $300 0,00Q Auditce qualified as low-risk auditee? Section 1I Financial Statement Findings _ X_yes ____no 
No financial statement findings were noted during the audit of the general-purpose financia statements for the year ended December 31, 1999. Section I!1 Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 99 - 1 Information on the federal program: 
Federal Grantor - U.S. Department of Transportation Program Title - Section 9 FTA 
Federal CF1)A Number - 20.507 Federal Award/Pass-Through Entity Identifying Nuinber - LA-90-X189 LA-90-X200 Criteria - Based on the level of Federal Transit Administration (FTA) funding, recipients must comply with the policy of Department of Transportation that l)t3E's (Disadvantaged Business Enterprise), as defned in 49 (TR Part 23, shall have the maximum opportt, nity to participate in the performance of contracts and subcontracts financed with Federal funds under the federal Transit Act, as amended. To monitor the process of the DBE program, the recipient is required to submit quarterly reports (Rcpg.l3 o f._D.BE Awards and ('ot mnitmcnts_(OMB No. 2105-0510) based on a record- keeping system (49 CFR section 23.49). 



SCItEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (Continued) Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government (the Primary Government) For the year ended December 31, 1999 
Section III Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued) 99- 1 (Continued) Condition - During 1999, the Parish has implememed a DBE program as required by FTA. However they failed to submit required quarterly reports that are used to monitor the progress of the DBE program. Questioned Costs - None noted Con{ext - Tile Parish's Transportation Department is in the process of developing and implementing a recordkeeping system that will provide required information for quarterly reporting of the DBE program. Effect - The Parish's funding could be jeopardized Cause - The Parish's Transportation Department has not successfully implemented a recordkeeping system that would provide the required informalion to be included in the quarterly reports. Recommendation - Implemeni the required rccordkeeping system that will provide Ihe information needed to prepare quarterly reports and that these required quarterly reports be submitted in a timely fashion that will allow for the proper monitoring of the progress of the DBE program. Views of Responsible Officials of the Auditee when there is Disagreement with tile Finding, to the Extent Praclical - None. 



REPORTS BY MANAGEMENT 



SCIIE1)ULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND OUESTIONEI) COSTS Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government (the Primary Government) For the year ended December 31, 1999 Section 1 Internal Control and Compliance Material to tile Primary Government's General- Purpose Financial Statements 
Internal Control No material weaknesses wcre noted during the audit for the year euded December 31, 1998. No repo~lable conditions were reported during the audit for the year ended I)ecember 31, 1998 
Compliance 
No compliance findings material 1o lhe Primary Government general-purpose statemenls were noted during the audit for the year ended December 31, 1998. Section II Internal Control and Compliance Material to Federal Awards 
lnlernal Control No material weaknesses were noted during the audit for the year ended December 31, 1998. No reportable conditions were reported during the audit for the year ended Decelnber 31, 1998 Compliance 
98-1 Reeolnmendation - Over a reasonable period of time adjustments in group insurance costs or operating transfers should be credited the federal programs and other participating funds. Management's Response - Effective September 1, 1999, the group benefits portion of premiums charged to all departments was reduced by 13 percent. The retained eal-uings will continue to be monitored to insure that the excess reserves are reduced to desired levels. 
Section 111 Management Letter A malmgement letter was not issued in connection with the audit for tile year ended I)ecembcr 31, 1998. 
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MANAGEMENT'S CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government (the l'rimary Government) For the year ended December 31, 1999 
Section 1 Inlernal Control anti Compliance Material to the Primary Government's General- Purpose Financial Statements Internal Control No material weaknesses were noted during the audit for tile year ended December 31, 1999. No reportable conditions were reported during the audit for the year ended December 31, 1999 Compliance No compliance findings material to the Primary Government's general-purpose statements were noted during the audit for the year ended December 31, 1999. Section 1I Internal Control and Compliance Material to Federal Awards Internal Control 
No material weaknesses were noted during the audit for the year ended December 31, 1999. No reportable conditions were reported during the audit for the year ended December 31, 1999 Compliance 99 - 1 Recommendation - hnplement the required recordkeepin[/system that will provide the information needed to prepare quarlerly reports and thai these required quarterly reports be submitted in a timely fashion that will allow for the proper monitoring of the progress of the D13E program. Management's Corrective Action - During 1999 a computerized recordkeeping system (Property Managclnent Program) was developed specifically to meet the FTA I)BE requirements. Since January 1, 2000 all expenditmes made and recorded at the Transit office are done using the Properly Management Program. The Transit Deparlment's purchasing policies have changed since January l, 2000 to reflecl the use of the Property Management Program, All Transit personnel who take part in the purchasing process have been trained and are now competent to use this system. Therefore, in the future, the Transit Department expects no difficulty in assessing the categorized DBE expenditures required on the I)BE quarterly report form. If the oversight agency has questions regarding this plan, please call Wendell Voisin, Assistant Public Transit Administrator, at (504) 850-4616. 



MANAGEMENT'S CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN (Continued) Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government (the Primary Government) For the year ended December 31, 1999 
Section Ill Management Letter A nlanagement letter was not issued in connection with the audit for the year ended December 31, 1999. 


